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PARTNERSHIP



From the 
Chairman  
and the 
President  
& CEO

Frederick Law Olmsted and Calvert Vaux, the designers of Central Park, described the Park 
as a singular work of art with a noble purpose: to be a respite from the pace and pressures 
of city life, an opportunity to connect with nature and be restored by it. This year has clearly 
demonstrated the essential truth of that original vision.

Throughout the COVID-19 pandemic, Central Park remained clean, open, and safe, providing 
comfort and relief to hundreds of thousands of New Yorkers. At a time when much of the vibrancy  
of the City was subdued and many of the cultural institutions were closed, the Park provided all 
its visitors a place for peace, play, and inspiration—a place to be alone or to connect safely with 
others. Never has the Park been more beloved nor more beautiful. And never has the value of 
our commitment to care for Central Park in perpetuity been more meaningful nor more urgent. 

Over the past 40 years, the Central Park Conservancy has taken on an increasingly critical 
role managing and maintaining Central Park, with ever-growing expertise and support 
from the public. To ensure that the Park remains a beautiful oasis for future generations, 
the Conservancy committed to creating a plan for the sustainability of the Park and of the 
Conservancy itself. That effort, a bold seven-year Plan for the Stewardship of Central Park: 
2020–2027, was approved by our Board of Trustees in June. It sets a course for a secure future, 
giving us the direction and resources we need to buffer difficult times and to continue to 
improve and enliven this essential public space.

As you will see in this Annual Report, we have invested heavily in community building this year. 
We launched a major initiative to commemorate Seneca Village, the predominantly African-
American community that existed before Central Park was created, to promote a broader 
understanding of its importance in our history. And we continued our efforts to rebuild the 
Lasker Rink and Pool facility, working to increase access for communities around the northern 
end of the Park. We also invested in technology and developed new ways of engaging Park 
visitors digitally. We launched a new website, and we created original content for the free 
Bloomberg Connects app, which offers users an innovative way to explore Central Park through 
photos, audio, and video.

Our service to the City continued outside of the Park’s 843 acres thanks to the work of our 
Institute for Urban Parks, which provides counsel and education to other park organizations 
and professionals both citywide and nationally as they navigate their own fiscal and 
operational challenges. These programs, and initiatives like our Five Borough Program, share 
with other parks the knowledge we have gained over our 40-year history managing one the 
most heavily used parks in the nation. 

We thank the City of New York for entrusting this iconic public space to our care, and we 
thank the generous and loyal supporters who have helped see the Conservancy and the Park 
through these turbulent times. This generosity is key to our commitment to preserve and 
protect Central Park for future generations.

On behalf of the Conservancy’s Board of Trustees and staff, we thank you for your loyalty and 
interest. We hope you will enjoy reading about our accomplishments and our ambitions in the 
following pages. 

Elizabeth W. Smith 
President & CEO, Central Park Conservancy 

Mitchell J. Silver, FAICP  
Commissioner, NYC Parks

Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.  
Chairman, Central Park Conservancy

From the  
City of  
New York

Visionary New York City planners in the 1850s responded to the need for public health 
infrastructure by creating one of the world’s great public spaces: Central Park. More than a 
century later, as we endure the ongoing coronavirus pandemic, the healing power of parks  
has never been more evident. 

Public parks are one of the City’s most important resources, improving the quality of life for 
our residents through access to nature. Protecting these spaces is critical and, in a year where 
we are faced with an economic crisis, our partnership with the Central Park Conservancy 
is invaluable in continuing our mission to sustain thriving parks and public spaces for New 
Yorkers. Public-private partnerships like the Conservancy model help ensure that greenspaces 
like Central Park remain accessible and clean, even during periods of financial uncertainty. 
These partnerships benefit the economic and environmental health of New York and  
everyone within. 

The positive effects of connecting with nature are profound and well-documented, and this 
year we have been reminded first hand just how important it is to take a walk in the park. 
Central Park has long been one of our most celebrated attractions; it is also an essential space 
that has served so many during this challenging year, providing a source of fresh air with plenty 
of room for social distancing. 

As one of our City’s most iconic landmarks, the Park is emblematic of the importance of 
community. Through continued collaboration with the Conservancy, we continue our work to 
create equitable spaces for our residents—an investment in Central Park is an investment in the 
people of New York City. 

The Conservancy’s commitment to care for the Park and its visitors is invaluable. We continue 
to look ahead to our work with the Conservancy to keep Central Park beautiful and thriving  
for all.

Bill de Blasio  
Mayor
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BUILDING 
AWARENESS



THE POWER OF THE PARK
#myCentralPark
In a pandemic defined by separation and distance, the Conservancy recognized New Yorkers’ need for 
community and launched the #myCentralPark campaign, a social media campaign soliciting stories from 
everyday New Yorkers—and Conservancy staff—articulating what the Park means to them. It has been  
the first widespread use of our new visual identity. 

Since April, over 7,000 people have joined the conversation, sharing stories and photos that are both 
poignant and hopeful. This campaign has allowed us to get to know our users, widen our base of support, 
and reinforce the value of the Park to all who visit. 

A NEW LOOK: UNVEILING 
THE CONSERVANCY’S 
REFRESHED  
VISUAL IDENTITY 
This year we unveiled a refreshed visual identity to galvanize awareness 
of the Conservancy and inform more people about our mission and our 
impact. Working with NYC design experts at Pentagram, we focused 
on the challenge of raising our public profile with bolder graphics and 
messaging. Our new branding retains the familiar green rectangle, 
known as the “Park mark,” which further connects the Conservancy 
with Central Park. 

Our new logo is featured on our vehicles, website, and social channels, 
and will be used in all our marketing and awareness-building initiatives. 
Placement on Conservancy uniforms and additional Park signage is 
soon to follow in early 2021.

The Five Borough Program’s trailer Sign at the Dairy Visitor Center & Gift Shop

“�I REMIND MYSELF 
HOW LUCKY  
I AM TO CARE 
FOR ONE OF OUR 
COUNTRY’S MOST 
ICONIC OUTDOOR 
SPACES.”

   —�Gerry Laferriere, 
Assistant Manager 
- Section 1 for the 
Conservancy

@NASA

@t1kk

@Jeffrcasey

A new display of banners in the Park 
uses excerpts from this campaign.

“�I can’t imagine what this 
year would have been like 
without #myCentralPark.” 

—@eliselynn13

“�Walking through 
#myCentralPark has  
brought me peace and 
gratitude.”  

—�Claire  
Submitted via web 
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COMMITMENT

Joseph Gamache, Assistant Curator - Gardens 



A NEW STRATEGIC PLAN  
FOR THE CONSERVANCY
When the Central Park Conservancy was formed in 1980, Central Park was 
barren, eroded, and covered with litter and graffiti. After 40 years of work and 
the investment of nearly $1 billion, our initial restoration of the Park is nearly 
complete. The Park is now a world-renowned and beloved public space. 

How do we maintain this massively used greenspace while preserving its 
primary purpose as a retreat from the stresses of urban life? How do we build 
up our organizational capacity and fund our work? The ongoing care of the 
Park is a tremendous responsibility: we employ more than 300 people who 
are responsible for horticulture, tree and turf care, trash management, visitor 
services, statuary conservation, public programming, and much more.

Central Park Conservancy, A Plan for the Stewardship of Central Park: 2020–
2027 is a seven-year strategic plan for the Park’s future. Approved by the Board 
of Trustees in June, this plan comprises six main objectives to ensure the Park’s 
long-term sustainability and compile the resources necessary to finally end the 
Park’s historic cycle of “restore and decline.”

Bow Bridge

OBJECTIVE 1: CARING FOR 
CENTRAL PARK FOREVER 

OBJECTIVE 2: CELEBRATING 
THE PURPOSE OF THE PARK 

OBJECTIVE 3: HELPING 
OTHER PARKS 

Central Park Conservancy,  
A Plan for the Stewardship of Central Park: 2020–2027

OBJECTIVE 4: PROTECTING 
AND ENHANCING THE 
LANDMARK 

OBJECTIVE 5: ASSURING 
LONG-TERM FINANCIAL 
SUSTAINABILITY 

OBJECTIVE 6: BUILDING 
ORGANIZATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE 

We will expand and modernize our 
day-to-day care of this iconic and 
historic greenspace. 

We will enhance the visitor 
experience with new offerings 
and more proactively encourage 
orderly use of the Park. 

We will empower other park 
organizations and elevate the 
field of urban park management 
by sharing our expertise and 
experience. 

We will continue to make 
ongoing capital investments in 
the Park through state-of-the-
art restoration and preservation 
projects. 

We will grow more predictable 
annual revenues through 
individual, corporate, and 
municipal support, and our 
endowment. 

We will work toward being a 
world-class organization with the 
capacity to fulfill our important 
mission. 
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INVESTING  
IN THE PARK



The Harlem Meer 
Outdoor Center will 
provide: 
• �Enhanced swimming and skating, 

including a full-scale ice rink,  
a larger-than-Olympic-size pool,  
and a new outdoor spray pad

• �Increased access for more visitors, 
with year-round access to restrooms 
and amenities, and more community 
programming

• �A boardwalk that travels through 
open water and marshland plantings, 
which will turn into an ice ribbon in 
the winter, evoking the feeling of 
skating on the Harlem Meer 

• �Unhindered access across the north 
end of the Park by reconnecting  
the watercourse that runs through 
the Ravine to the Harlem Meer, 
and re-establishing the adjacent 
pedestrian path.

HARLEM MEER  
OUTDOOR CENTER
The Conservancy’s re-envisioning of the existing Lasker Rink and Pool, the 
new Harlem Meer Outdoor Center, is the capstone project of our 40-year 
campaign to restore Central Park. The new state-of-the-art facility, scheduled 
to begin construction in spring 2021, will be more welcoming to visitors and 
more sensitive to the topography of the site. The new Center will be a valuable 
resource to the Harlem and East Harlem communities and to everyone who 
values the rustic landscapes of the north end of the Park. The Center is expected 
to open in time for the pool season in 2024.

DESIGN

The Harlem Meer Outdoor Center—our reimagining of the Lasker Rink and Pool—will be seamlessly integrated into the landscape surrounding the 
Harlem Meer. The Center’s green roof will include public space for gathering as well as amenities, staff, and mechanical spaces that support the 
operations of the pool and rink.

A rendering of the Center during skating season 

The new pool and deck 

The boardwalk 
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Top and above: new custom wood play features with climbers, ramps, 
swings, and slides

New accessible ramp

MARGARET L. KEMPNER 
PLAYGROUND
The Margaret L. Kempner Playground (formerly the East 96th Street 
Playground) is northeast of the Reservoir and just south of the 96th Street 
Transverse. Completed in fall 2019, the reconstruction established two distinct 
play areas for the 2–5 and 5–12 year-old age groups, with accessible paths and 
play equipment. 

The new playground includes custom wood play features with climbers, ramps, 
slides, and new play experiences with net climbing, balancers, and spinners. We 
increased the total number of swings and created a picnic area in the southern 
end of the playground. 

To connect the playground more seamlessly with the Park landscape, we set 
it lower in the landscape with a lower fence and enhanced the surrounding 
plantings. We regraded the entrance path from East 96th Street and 
constructed an accessible ramp to create universal access from Fifth Avenue.

COMPLETE
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WEST 61ST STREET  
COMFORT STATION 
Anchored by Merchants’ Gate at Columbus Circle, the southwest corner of 
Central Park is the most heavily used entrance. In fall 2019, we completed 
the final phase of our restoration of this area—the West 61st Street Comfort 
Station—which includes a women’s and men’s restroom. Dating back to 1924, 
this facility was built into a slope inside the perimeter wall with its roof serving  
as a plaza off Central Park West.

This was the comfort station’s first restoration since 1980. It is now open year-
round and is ADA-accessible.

COMPLETE

Above and right: restored comfort station; top right: plaza on Central Park West 
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NAUMBURG BANDSHELL
The Naumburg Bandshell has called the north end of the Mall home 
since 1923. This area, historically known as the Concert Ground, has 
always been a popular place for music performances. 

This is this the first comprehensive restoration of the Bandshell since 
its original construction. Our work will address water infiltration and 
restore the historic masonry. We expect work to be completed in 
spring 2021.

CONSTRUCTION

Above: Naumburg Bandshell in 1934; right: the Bandshell before restoration 
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DAIRY VISITOR CENTER & 
GIFT SHOP
The Dairy, which houses a visitor center and gift shop, sits at the heart 
of the Children’s District. Calvert Vaux designed this Victorian cottage 
so that 19th-century families could enjoy refreshments under its loggia 
(open-air porch). 

By the 1950s, the building had fallen into disrepair. In the early 1980s 
the Dairy was one of the Conservancy’s first restoration projects.

Our current restoration of the Dairy includes repairing, cleaning, and 
repointing the exterior masonry; repairing the slate roof; repairing 
and restoring the colorful loggia; replacing the windows and doors; 
and providing a universally accessible entrance to the center. New 
mechanical systems and upgrades will provide for climate-control of 
the renovated interior, and staff and support space will be reconfigured 
to provide an accessible staff restroom. We expect the Dairy to reopen 
in late 2021. 

CONSTRUCTION

Above and left: the Dairy before restoration 
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ROBERT BENDHEIM 
PLAYGROUND 
Robert Bendheim Playground is a play space in the Park’s north end at 100th 
Street and Fifth Avenue, designed for pre-school and school-age children. 
The Conservancy first reconstructed this playground in 1997. Since that time, 
extensive wear and tear and new standards for accessibility have led us to a 
comprehensive renovation. 

Our work will include regrading and repaving the playground; replacing the play 
structure, safety surface, playground gate, and drinking fountain to meet current 
accessibility and safety standards; refurbishing the sandbox and water spray 
feature; and adding new landscape plantings. Work is underway, and completion 
is scheduled for spring 2021.

CONSTRUCTION DESIGN

CONSERVATORY  
GARDEN
The Conservatory Garden is one of Central Park’s most celebrated destinations. 
With its last significant restoration in 1983 primarily focused on horticulture, our 
current work will improve the Garden’s hardscapes—its pavements, retaining 
walls, and stairs—that are almost all original to its 1937 construction and have not 
been comprehensively addressed since then. 

The work will include upgrading infrastructure; restoring the Garden’s unique 
architectural and decorative features, including its Wisteria Pergola; creating 
universal accessibility into the sunken North Garden by converting stairs to 
ramps; and replacing hedges and trees where necessary. 

The Conservatory Garden’s Center Garden before restoration; inset: rendering Robert Bendheim Playground before renovation 
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COMMUNITY



RESEARCHING SENECA 
VILLAGE 
In October 2019, the Conservancy launched Discover Seneca Village, a 
temporary exhibit of interpretive signage in the Park highlighting decades 
of research around this 19th-century community of predominantly African-
Americans, located in the West 80s before the City built Central Park. The 
exhibit explores former locations of homes, churches, and gardens; shares 
information on Seneca Village residents; and details natural features that  
were a part of the Village and still exist today. 

Seneca Village serves as a powerful vehicle for reflecting on Black history and 
the ongoing struggle for racial justice. The Conservancy is working on a plan 
for permanent commemoration that recognizes the historical and cultural 
importance of the site. 

Discover Seneca Village spotlights the former locations of homes, churches, and gardens, and shares details on the Village’s residents and their lives. 

The Central Park Conservancy developed a program of interpretive 
signage based on research conducted by the Institute for the 
Exploration of Seneca Village History (IESVH), with additional 
research and content development by the Conservancy and Hunter 
Research, Inc. Project management by Hunter Research, Inc. and 
graphic design by Douglas Scott. Sign fabrication by Pannier 
Graphics. The IESVH includes Cynthia Copeland, Paul Johnson, 
Celedonia Jones, Meredith Linn, Nan Rothschild, Herbert Seignoret, 
Diana diZerega Wall, and Sharon Wilkins.

By 1855, Seneca Village consisted of approximately 225 residents, including the largest number of African-American property owners in mid-19th-
century New York City. 

On display through 2021, Discover Seneca Village features  
16 interpretive signs on the Park’s west side.

“�Seneca Village holds for me a proud 
legacy of a resilient and courageous 
people who triumphed, even for a short 
period of time, over insurmountable 
odds. It is an obfuscated truth of 
American history now brought to  
the light.” 

 
  —�Karen Horry, Chair of the Parks and Recreation 

Committee, Manhattan Community Board 10
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WOMEN’S RIGHTS PIONEERS 
MONUMENT: A NEW ADDITION 
TO CENTRAL PARK 
Central Park’s newest monument, Meredith Bergmann’s Women’s Rights 
Pioneers Monument, consists of bronze figures of Sojourner Truth, Susan B. 
Anthony, and Elizabeth Cady Stanton. Sponsored by the group Monumental 
Women, the monument was unveiled in August 2020 to commemorate the 
centennial of the ratification of the 19th Amendment, which gave women the 
right to vote. It is the first monument to be added to Central Park since 1965,  
the first since the Park became a landmark, and the first in the Park to honor 
non-fictional women. 

The Conservancy worked with the City of New York and Monumental Women to 
choose the location for the monument on the Mall, which was designated as the 
primary spot for Park monuments and statues in 1873. The Conservancy cares 
for all the artwork in the Park and will be responsible for the maintenance of this 
new monument. 

The Mall, now home to the Women’s Rights Pioneers Monument, was designated in 1873 as the primary spot for Park monuments. 

VOLUNTEERS KEEPING THE 
PARK CLEAN AND GREEN 
The Conservancy depends on year-round volunteers to greet visitors, lead tours, 
tend to lawns and paths, support special events, and more. Opportunities range 
from weekly commitments for trained, regularly scheduled volunteers to drop-in 
activities for people of all ages, as well as corporate groups. This year, more than 
3,000 volunteers contributed over 38,000 hours of work in the Park, weeding 
invasive plants, planting annuals, trimming groundcover, and sweeping stairs 
and underneath benches.

“�It’s rewarding. The work can be unglamorous— 
we’re shoveling mud, uprooting small saplings that  
we didn’t plant. But it feels good to step back and  
see the difference you made.”

  
  —Michael Delillo, Volunteer Coordinator at the Conservancy

Volunteer Jacqueline Smith Volunteer Weldon Clears 
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INNOVATION



A NEW WEBSITE
The Conservancy has unveiled a revamped look and feel to our website, 
centralparknyc.org, with an improved user experience offering more expansive 
ways to discover Central Park while also learning about the Conservancy and  
our mission. 

Overhauling the website, which receives about 175,000 monthly visitors, is part 
of our broader effort to raise the Conservancy’s profile. By effectively sharing 
our work with more people, we are inspiring them to become better Park 
patrons—and perhaps join us as members, volunteers, employees, or donors. 

Additions to the website include new Park exploration guides, more interactive 
maps, and streamlined alerts and closure announcements. 

A big theme for the Conservancy’s new website has been discoverability. Users can better discover new things to do in the Park with interactive 
modules.

The homepage now features 
videography, more vibrant 
photography, and a greater 
emphasis on storytelling—with 
the goal to deepen the user’s 
appreciation of the Park and our 
work to maintain it. The website is 
also designed and optimized for an 
enjoyable mobile experience. 
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A NEW DIGITAL GUIDE
In August 2020, the Conservancy launched a new multilingual digital guide on 
Bloomberg Connects—a free app for cultural institutions around the world—
featuring a self-guided auditory experience of the Belvedere, an interactive Park 
map, and other exclusive content. Using the app, virtual visitors can explore the 
Park’s history; learn about its landscapes and restorations; share activities with 
friends and family; access multimedia content from experts; and engage with 
the legacy of Seneca Village, from anywhere in the world. 

The Belvedere tour is available in English, Spanish, and American Sign Language. 
It includes the history of the Belvedere and the site’s architecture—via 360 
videos, historic images, and maps.

Download the Bloomberg Connects app from the Apple Store or Google Play.

Virtual visitors can dive deeper into the Park and access exclusive content curated by Conservancy staff from 
anywhere in the world. 

Our new digital guide features an audio tour of the Belvedere, offering the Conservancy’s expert insight into the iconic locale’s history and 
architecture via 360 videos, historic images, maps, and more. 
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The Conservancy’s new fit-to-task vehicles are modular, electric, and 
customizable for various tasks.

Mechanic Omar Singh repairs a vehicle at the Yard after receiving a work order from a colleague through Smartsheet.

Electric vehicles minimize noise and exhaust in the Park.

USING TECHNOLOGY  
TO SUPPORT MORE  
EFFICIENT OPERATIONS 
To simplify and strengthen communication across 843 acres, the Conservancy 
has started integrating new field-accessible technology into our work. This 
allows staff to make informed Park-wide decisions, improving our processes  
and enhancing the visitor experience.

An expanded electric fleet
New modular electric carts are tailored for specific tasks such as collecting 
leaves and trash, serving as a power source for tools, assisting with specific 
technical services, and transporting staff throughout the Park. 

Tracking time and labor
Shiftboard, a new software for tracking headcounts across our facilities, 
enhances scheduling capabilities and allows us to manage density to ensure 
social distancing. Smartsheet, a work order system, allows our mechanics to 
track time-sensitive repairs on vehicles.

Vehicle and repair tracking
A new fob-based system records vehicle information, routes of travel, speed, 
and maintenance needs.

Alerts and closures
A new internal monitoring software (currently being beta-tested) would enable 
us to update our website and other external communications with real-time alert 
and closure announcements for lawns, ballfields, playgrounds, and facilities, 
allowing visitors to better plan their next trip to the Park.

Geographic Information Systems (GIS) 
GIS technology allows us to manage our geospatial data in real-time. This 
improves the availability of accurate, timely information and reduces the burden 
of routine data collection on all aspects of our work, from tree care to bench 
paint conditions.
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VIRTUAL EXPLORATIONS  
OF NYC’S BACKYARD 
In response to the pandemic, our Visitor Experience team created a slate of 
virtual offerings in lieu of our in-person programs:

• A Weekly Walk series, free 15-minute virtual explorations of Central Park
• �Virtual lectures on the origins of Central Park, hosted in partnership with the 

New-York Historical Society
• �Behind the Park: Conversations with the Conservancy, a six-part series 

highlighting the expertise of our staff, and virtual field trips for K–12 students

Above: Park lovers can now enjoy NYC’s backyard from afar thanks to a slate of virtual offerings from our 
Visitor Experience team. 
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HELPING 
OTHER PARKS

Christopher Encarnacion, Groundskeeper II, at St. Nicholas Park



SHARING OUR SKILLS IN NEW 
YORK CITY’S PUBLIC SPACES 
The Conservancy’s Five Borough Program works in parks and landmarks across 
New York City. We provide maintenance and conservation support and train 
NYC Parks staff on best practices. Our staff works year-round in the Historic 
Harlem Parks—Jackie Robinson Park, Marcus Garvey Park, Morningside Park, 
and St. Nicholas Park—and in other parks throughout the five boroughs. By 
sharing techniques for long-term care with our NYC Parks partners, we aim  
to create a sustainable and healthy future for parks around the City.

Larry Baskerville, Foreperson, at St. Nicholas Park

INSTITUTE FOR URBAN PARKS 
The Institute for Urban Parks draws on the Conservancy’s 40 years of experience  
and expertise to empower, inform, and connect agencies and park organizations 
who care for urban parks in New York City and across North America.

Despite the pandemic, the Institute team successfully executed our 2020 
program plans by pivoting to virtual platforms, launching new COVID-related 
support offerings, and expanding support of our New York City peers. We 
adjusted the capacity-building efforts of our Partnerships Lab to meet the 
needs of our eight partner organizations locally and nationally, engaged our 
2020 Urban Park Leadership Program cohort entirely online, and successfully 
launched the virtual Urban Park Management Certificate—the first of its kind. 
This year, we advised more than 50 park organizations, led workshops at 
industry conferences, and co-hosted our Urban Park Roundtable with the  
City of Detroit, which focused on corporate philanthropy for urban parks and  
led to an article in Parks & Recreation Magazine.

Philip Silva, Director of Continuing Education & Research for the Institute for Urban Parks, leads a workshop in 
2019 with Partnerships Lab participants from around the country. 
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FRIENDSHIP



COCK TAIL RECEPTION AT THE HOME OF BET T Y & JOHN LEVIN WITH SPECIAL GUEST  
MICHAEL R . BLOOMBERG

GREENSWARD CIRCLE TOAST TO FALL

MAR ATHON BREAKFASTWOMEN ’S COMMIT TEE FALL LUNCHEON
Sponsored by United Airlines

Funded primarily by individual donations, the Conservancy cares for the entire Park, 
tending to the largest and smallest details of its maintenance and restoration. Our 
supporters sustain us, so we in turn can sustain the Park and the residents of the City. 

As we look back at the many events from earlier in FY20—when we could congregate 
and celebrate in person—we are reminded of the vital importance of our partners in  
the work we do every day.
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ANNUAL SK ATING PART Y AT WOLLMAN RINK

CENTR AL PARK’S WINTER PART Y
Sponsored by City National Bank 

AUTUMN AMBLE MORNING TOUR

CENTR AL PARK HOLIDAY LIGHTING
Founding Sponsor: Con Edison 

AUTUMN AMBLE TOUR AND RECEPTION

THE CENTRAL PARK: ORIGINAL DESIGNS FOR NEW YORK’S GREATEST TREASURE  VIEWING &  
RECEPTION AT THE MUNICIPAL ARCHIVES
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WOMEN ’S COMMIT TEE TRIP TO MOROCCO

WOMEN ’S COMMIT TEE PL AYGROUND PARTNERS WINTER LUNCHEON
Sponsored by N.Peal
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CHAIRMAN’S CIRCLE
The Chairman’s Circle is the philanthropic leadership of the Conservancy. 
Members of this extraordinary partnership understand what the Park means 
to our 42 million annual visitors and to the economic vigor of New York City. 
They provide a significant portion of the Conservancy’s annual funding through 
unrestricted gifts of $25,000, $50,000, $100,000, and more.

Members are invited to attend signature annual gatherings such as the 
Conservatory Garden Cocktail Party, the Skating Party at Wollman Rink, the 
Chairman’s Holiday Celebration, and many other behind-the-scenes events 
featuring Park experts and special guest lecturers.

Cocktail Reception at the Home of Betty & John Levin with special guest Michael R. Bloomberg

Shakespeare in the Park Picnic Philharmonic Cocktail Party

WOMEN’S COMMITTEE 
The Women’s Committee is a community of philanthropists with a passion 
for preserving and enhancing Central Park. This dedicated group provides 
invaluable support to the Conservancy and raises critical funds for the 
general operations of the Park, as well as for the upcoming restoration of the 
Conservatory Garden. With a membership of 1,000, the Women’s Committee 
continues to find innovative ways to engage the community through a number 
of Park-wide programs, including Adopt-A-Bench, Conservancy Docents, 
Gilder Run paving stone program, Olmsted Visionaries planned giving program, 
Perimeter Association, Playground Partners, Tree Trust, and Tulips & Daffodils, as 
well as premier charitable events.

Tulips & Daffodils (Blooms) 
Honor or memorialize a loved one with tulips or 
daffodils planted in the Park. 

Pine Tree
ENDOWED

IN HONOR OF
YOUR NAME

2020

Tree Trust 
Endow a tree and help care for the health of Central 
Park and the City. 

INSCRIBE A 
MEMORY HERE

Gilder Run
Recognize someone dear or celebrate a milestone 
with a personalized granite paving stone on Gilder Run. 

Tell your story
in Central Park!

Adopt-A-Bench
Tell your story in Central Park and help maintain 
the Park’s 10,000 benches and their surrounding 
landscapes.
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As a result, for Fiscal Year 2020 Total Operating Revenues decreased by $15.8 million to  
$68.4 million, as compared to the prior year. Total Operating Expenses decreased by  
$3.9 million to $70.2 million. 

While the crisis materially affected operating activity for the final four months of Fiscal Year 
2020, a significant amount of work was completed in the Park, including the reconstruction 
of the Margaret L. Kempner Playground, Merchants’ Gate Comfort Station, and substantial 
sections of the east-side perimeter sidewalk. The Conservancy also began development of  
our first Urban Forestry Management Plan, a milestone for the Park. The Plan will allow  
Park staff to optimize the care of the Park’s roughly 18,000 trees. 

Net Assets
While the Conservancy’s balance sheet remains strong, the organization ended Fiscal 
Year 2020 with total net assets of $339.9 million, which was a decrease of $20.9 million as 
compared to Fiscal Year 2019. The decrease was mainly attributable to endowment investment 
losses resulting from the extraordinary market volatility associated with the COVID-19 crisis. 

Endowment
Investments held for endowment at June 30, 2020, were $227.6 million, down $13.5 million  
(or 6%) from Fiscal Year 2019 (note: as of the date of this report, the endowment has recovered 
significantly, returning a positive 5.4% over one year).

The investment of the Conservancy’s endowment is guided by a strategy that reflects the 
Conservancy’s unique mission and responsibility to care for the Park, a publicly owned asset 
—ensuring that the more than $1 billion of improvements made by the Conservancy will be 
sustained for future generations. 

Outlook for Fiscal Year 2021
Looking beyond FY2020, when the full financial impact of COVID-19 will be felt, the 
Conservancy is forecasting a drop in general contributions, additional cancellation of 
fundraising events, and the continued shuttering of concessions for the foreseeable future.  
To mitigate the impact of this revenue fall-off, the Conservancy has cut executive 
compensation, frozen staff salaries, reduced contracted and consulting expenses, and 
implemented a hiring freeze, decreasing its headcount to the lowest level in five years.

While these austerity measures will be challenging for the organization, the day-to-day 
maintenance and restoration of the Park goes on, including the Conservancy’s most ambitious 
project to date, the Harlem Meer Outdoor Center, which is anticipated to break ground in the 
spring of 2021. 

Stephen Spinelli 
Chief Financial Officer,  
Central Park Conservancy 

Michael Grobstein  
Treasurer, Board of Trustees,  
Central Park Conservancy

Over the past four decades generous philanthropy, prudent financial stewardship, and 
thoughtful expenditure have combined to ensure the Central Park Conservancy is in a strong 
financial position to weather the COVID-19 crisis. Nonetheless, our current financial model, 
with its reliance on private contributions, makes it particularly vulnerable to the financial 
impact the crisis has had on donors. Additionally, as the Conservancy performs an “essential” 
function for the City of New York by caring for the Park, we have limited flexibility in terms of 
reducing operating activity without significantly affecting the condition of the Park—which has 
remained open and a well-used respite for New Yorkers throughout the crisis. 
 

Fiscal Year 2020 Operating Results
In March, New York State imposed restrictions that suspended all construction activity, 
closed all the concessions in the Park, and prohibited large public gatherings that forced the 
Conservancy to cancel spring fundraising events, which we depend on for a significant portion 
of our revenues. 

OPERATING REVENUES ($68.4M) OPERATING EXPENSES ($70.2M)

Contributions and 
Releases from Restricted 

Balances 
54%

Horticulture, 
Maintenance & 

Operations
35%

Membership 
9%Special Events 

1%

NYC: Operating
13%

NYC: Capital
6%

Endowment 
Drawdown

 14%

Other Revenue 
3%

Planning, Design & 
Construction

28%

Visitor 
Experience

6%

Helping Other Parks
4%

Fundraising
11%

Management & 
General

16%
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KPMG LLP
Suite 200
1305 Walt Whitman Road
Melville, NY 11747-4302

KPMG LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership and a member firm of  
the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with  
KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. 

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Trustees
Central Park Conservancy, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Central Park Conservancy, Inc. 
(the Conservancy), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Conservancy’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Conservancy’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Central Park Conservancy, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net assets 
and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

October 30, 2020

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Balance Sheets

June 30, 2020 and 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets 2020 2019

Cash $ 3,994  1,759  
Short-term investments (note 3) 82,783  61,651  
Accounts receivable (note 11) 8,518  11,565  
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,350  1,435  
Contributions receivable, net (note 4) 18,892  19,925  
Investments held by endowment (note 3) 227,586  241,150  
Other long-term investments (note 3) 38,970  44,911  
Investments held under split-interest agreements 1,611  1,571  
457(b) deferred compensation plan (note 9) 2,488  2,188  
Fixed assets, net (note 5) 3,281  2,835  

Total assets $ 389,473  388,990  

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 8,512  11,226  
Deferred revenue (note 13) 31,864  13,113  
Liabilities under split-interest agreements 1,049  1,125  
Other liabilities 278  492  
Loan payable (note 10(b)) 5,374  —  
457(b) deferred compensation plan liability (note 9) 2,488  2,188  

Total liabilities 49,565  28,144  

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions:

Available for operations 8,185  10,037  
Held for long term purposes (notes 6 and 7) 16,450  17,549  
Board designated as quasi-endowments (notes 6 and 7) 64,612  68,188  

Total net assets without donor restrictions 89,247  95,774  

With donor restrictions:
Time and purpose (notes 6 and 7) 91,044  102,285  
For endowment (notes 6 and 7) 159,617  162,787  

Total net assets with donor restrictions 250,661  265,072  

Total net assets 339,908  360,846  

Total liabilities and net assets $ 389,473  388,990  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

Without donor restrictions
Board With donor Total

Operations designated Total restrictions 2019

Revenue, gains (losses), and other support:
Contributions (note 4) $ 21,683  2,059  23,742  12,489  36,231  
Contributions, Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 13) —  —  —  2,278  2,278  
Revenue from the City of New York:

Contract revenue (note 11) 8,879  —  8,879  —  8,879  
Project revenue (note 11) 858  —  858  —  858  

Special events revenue 6,090  —  6,090  —  6,090  
Less expenses incurred for direct donor benefits (1,611) —  (1,611) —  (1,611) 

Special events revenue, net 4,479  —  4,479  —  4,479  

Investment return, net 1,687  (349) 1,338  2,346  3,684  
Change in value of split-interest agreements —  (20) (20) —  (20) 
Other (note 8) 2,633  —  2,633  —  2,633  

Total revenue and gains (losses) 40,219  1,690  41,909  17,113  59,022  

Net assets released from restrictions:
Contributions and other revenue 37,195  (3,696) 33,499  (33,499) —  
Release from restrictions Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 13) 2,278  —  2,278  (2,278) —  
Administrative cost recovery 4,479  (524) 3,955  (3,955) —  

Total net assets released from restrictions 43,952  (4,220) 39,732  (39,732) —  

Total revenue, gains (losses), and other support 84,171  (2,530) 81,641  (22,619) 59,022  

Expenses:
Program services:

Planning, design, and construction:
Core planning, design and construction 24,667  —  24,667  —  24,667  
Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 13) 2,278  —  2,278  —  2,278  

Park operations:
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 23,377  —  23,377  —  23,377  
Visitor experience 4,163  —  4,163  —  4,163  
Helping other parks 3,413  —  3,413  —  3,413  

Total program services 57,898  —  57,898  —  57,898  

Supporting services:
Fund-raising 7,963  —  7,963  —  7,963  
Management and general 8,283  —  8,283  —  8,283  

Total supporting services 16,246  —  16,246  —  16,246  

Total expenses 74,144  —  74,144  —  74,144  

Increase (decrease) in net assets before transfers 10,027  (2,530) 7,497  (22,619) (15,122) 

Transfers (400) 400  —  —  —  

Increase (decrease) in net assets 9,627  (2,130) 7,497  (22,619) (15,122) 

Net assets at beginning of year 410  87,867  88,277  287,691  375,968  

Net assets at end of year $ 10,037  85,737  95,774  265,072  360,846  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

2020 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:
Decrease in net assets $ (20,938) (15,122) 
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,144  1,143  
Net (depreciation) appreciation in fair value on investments 4,996  (3,814) 
Change in value of split-interest agreements 25  20  
Contributions and earnings with restrictions,

classified as financing activities (1,665) (1,758) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 3,047  (1,706) 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other

assets 85  (70) 
Decrease in contributions receivable, net of

amounts classified as financing activities 860  9,431  
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses (2,700) 2,495  
Increase in deferred revenue 18,751  9,994  
Decrease in other liabilities (214) (74) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 3,391  539  

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 153,334  204,335  
Purchases of investments (160,023) (215,433) 
Acquisition of fixed assets (1,590) (855) 

Net cash used in investing activities (8,279) (11,953) 

Cash flows from financing activities:
Contributions and earnings with restrictions 1,665  1,758  
Decrease in contributions receivable with restrictions 173  24  
Proceeds from loan payable 5,361  —  
Net change in liabilities under split-interest agreements (76) (98) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 7,123  1,684  

Net increase (decrease) in cash 2,235  (9,730) 

Cash at beginning of year 1,759  11,489  

Cash at end of year $ 3,994  1,759  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

9 (Continued)

with restrictions (i.e., the donor-imposed stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time 
period has elapsed) are reported as net assets released from restrictions.

(c) Contributions
Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as revenues in 
the period in which the pledge or cash is received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to 
be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows, net 
of allowances. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional.

A contribution, gift or grant is conditional if an agreement includes a barrier that must be overcome and 
either a right of return of assets transferred or a right of release of a promisor’s obligation to transfer 
assets. The presence of both a barrier and a right of return or right of release indicates that a 
recipient’s contribution, gift, or grant is not recognized until it becomes unconditional, that is, when the 
barrier(s) in the agreement are overcome.

(d) Fair Value Measurements
Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The Conservancy discloses fair 
value measurements by level in a hierarchy within that maximizes the use of observable inputs and 
minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The three levels of inputs that 
may be used to measure fair value are:

Level 1 Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
that the Conservancy has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability 
either directly or indirectly, including inputs in markets that are not considered to be active.

Level 3 Inputs that are unobservable.

A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input 
that is significant to the fair value measurement.

(e) Investments
Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at fair value based upon quoted market prices with gains and losses included in 
the statements of activities. Donated securities are measured at fair value at the date of the 
contribution.

The Conservancy follows the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 820, Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset 
Value per Share (or Its Equivalent) (ASC Topic 820), relating to certain investments in funds that do not 
have readily determinable fair values, including private equities, hedge funds, real estate, and other 
funds (alternative investments). ASC Topic 820 allows for the estimation of the fair value of 

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

8 (Continued)

(1) Organization
The Central Park Conservancy, Inc. (the Conservancy) is a not-for-profit organization incorporated under 
the laws of New York State and is a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code.

The Conservancy is funded primarily from contributions made by individuals, corporations, and foundations 
within the metropolitan area, as well as project and contract revenue from the City of New York (NYC), 
Department of Parks and Recreation. These amounts are used to fund capital improvements, provide 
horticultural care and maintenance, and offer programs for volunteers and visitors of Central Park. 
Additionally, through the Central Park Conservancy Institute for Urban Parks, the Conservancy provides 
training and maintenance support in other NYC Parks. The capital improvements are not capitalized assets 
of the Conservancy but are assets of the City of New York.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

(b) Basis of Presentation
Net assets and revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Conservancy and changes therein are 
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets without donor restrictions are categorized as follows:

• Available for operations are net assets not subject to donor-imposed restrictions or Board 
designations; and

• Board designated held for long term purposes are net assets designated by the Board to be 
used for particular purposes; and

• Board designated as quasi-endowment net assets include net assets designated by the Board 
to be treated as endowment and the related appreciation on investments.

Net Assets with donor restrictions are categorized as follows:

• Time and purpose net assets are subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will be met either 
by actions of the Conservancy and/or the passage of time; and

• Endowment net assets permit the Conservancy to use all or part of the income earned on 
related investments for general or specific purposes but require the Conservancy to hold the 
original gift in perpetuity. Both the original gift and the appreciation on investment are included 
in this category.

Revenues, gains (losses), and other support are reported as increases (decreases) in net assets 
without restrictions unless their use is limited by explicit donor-imposed restrictions or by law. Expenses 
are reported as decreases in net assets without restrictions. Expirations of restrictions on net assets 
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(j) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the 
allowances for doubtful accounts, the valuation of investments, and the allocation of functional 
expenses.

(k) Functional Allocation of Expenses
The statement of functional expenses presents expenses by function and natural classification.
Expenses directly attributable to a specific functional area of the Conservancy are reported as 
expenses of those functional areas. A portion of administration and technology costs that benefit 
multiple functional areas (indirect costs) have been allocated across programs and other supporting 
services based on headcount.

Program services include planning, design and construction and the Harlem Meer Outdoor Center. The 
Harlem Meer Outdoor Center will have a 4 year duration and is reported separately because of the 
scale of the project as compared to historical projects. Park operations include horticulture, 
maintenance and operations, visitor experience and helping other parks.

(l) Risks and Uncertainties
The Conservancy invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to 
various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with 
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment 
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts 
reported in the balance sheets.

(m) Adoption of Accounting Pronouncements
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 
2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958), Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for 
Contributions Received and Contributions Made (ASU 2018-18). This update helps an entity evaluate 
whether it should account for a grant (or similar transaction) as a contribution or as an exchange 
transaction. The update also clarifies and expands the criteria for determining whether a contribution is 
conditional, which may delay recognition of contribution revenue (recipient) or expenses (resource 
provider). The Conservancy adopted ASU 2018-18 for the year ending June 30, 2020. The adoption of 
this ASU did not have a significant impact on the Conservancy’s financial statements.

(n) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In addition, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02: Leases. The FASB is issuing this Update to increase 
transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing lease assets and lease liabilities 
on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. The amendments in 
this Update are effective for public business entities in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

10 (Continued)

investments in investment companies for which the investment does not have a readily determinable 
fair value using net asset value per share or its equivalent, as provided by the investment managers. 
The Conservancy reviews and evaluates the reasonableness of the valuations and assumptions used 
by the investment managers in determining the net asset values of these investments. These estimated 
fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a ready market for 
these securities existed.

(f) Income Taxes
The Conservancy follows the provisions of ASC Topic 740, Implementation Guidance on Accounting 
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes and Disclosure Amendments for Nonpublic Entities (ASC Topic 740), 
in conjunction with its adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48, 
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (now included in Accounting Standards Codification 
(ASC) Subtopic 740-10, Income Taxes – Overall). The Conservancy recognizes the effect of income 
tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Income generated from 
activities unrelated to the Conservancy’s exempt purpose is subject to tax. The Conservancy did not 
have any material unrelated business income tax liabilities for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 
2019.

(g) Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Furniture and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line 
method over their estimated useful lives. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the 
lease or life of the asset, whichever is shorter.

(h) Split-Interest Agreements
The Conservancy’s split-interest agreements with donors consist primarily of charitable gift annuities 
and irrevocable charitable remainder trusts for which the Conservancy serves as trustee. Assets are 
invested and payments are made to donors and/or other beneficiaries in accordance with the 
respective agreements. The investments held under split-interest agreements are invested principally 
in mutual funds, which are valued as of June 30 using level 1 inputs in the fair value hierarchy.

Contribution revenue for charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder trusts is recognized at the 
date the agreement is established, net of the liability recorded for the present value of the estimated 
future payments to be made to the respective donors and/or other beneficiaries.

The present value of payments to beneficiaries of charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder 
trusts is calculated using discount rates, which represent the risk-adjusted rates in existence at the date 
of the gift. Gains or losses resulting from changes in actuarial assumptions and accretions of the 
discount are recorded as increases or decreases in the respective net asset class in the accompanying 
statements of activities.

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the Conservancy considers highly liquid investments 
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less, other than those held in the investment 
portfolio, to be cash equivalents.
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2020 2019

Other long term investments:
U.S. Treasury money market funds $ 255 64
U.S. Treasury bonds 20,872  20,548  

21,127  20,612  

Investments reported at NAV (or its equivalent):
Absolute return 1,222  2,002  
Private equities 5,189  9,932  
Other 11,432  12,365  

Total investments reported at NAV
(or its equivalent) 17,843  24,299  

Total other long term investments $ 38,970  44,911  

Included in investments held for endowment are amounts that have been appropriated by the board and 
spent in accordance with the endowment purpose of $3,272 and $12,117, at June 30, 2020 and 2019
respectively, that have not yet been drawn and remain as part of the investment portfolio (see note 12).

Under the terms of the limited partnership agreements, the Conservancy is obligated to periodically 
advance additional funding for its partnership investments. The unfunded commitments have not been 
recorded as a liability in the accompanying balance sheets. Such commitments generally have fixed 
expiration dates or other termination clauses. The Conservancy maintains sufficient liquidity in its 
investment portfolio to cover such calls. As of June 30, 2020, the Conservancy committed approximately 
73% of the total investment balance in alternative investments.
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(calendar 2019 and fiscal 2020 year-ends). All other entities must apply the amendments in this Update 
in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019 (calendar 2020 and fiscal 2021 year-ends). In
response to the ongoing impacts of the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, the FASB issued ASU 
2020-05: Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) and Leases (Topic 842), Effective Dates 
for Certain Entities, which provides all other entities with the optional deferral of the effective date for 
this ASU to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021 (calendar 2021 and fiscal 2023 year-ends). 
The Conservancy is currently evaluating the impact on the financial statements.

(3) Investments
All investments are considered level 1 in the fair value hierarchy, except for investments reported at net 
asset value (or its equivalent).

A summary of the fair value of investments at June 30, 2020 and 2019 is as follow:

2020 2019

Short-term investments:
U.S. Treasury and money market funds $ 82,783  61,651  

Investments held for endowment:
U.S. Treasury money market funds $ 12,210  22,988  
Domestic equities 18,394  16,992  
Foreign equities 21,441  21,824  

52,045  61,804  

Investments reported at NAV (or its equivalent):
Real estate 41,042  33,785  
Absolute return 75,702  65,395  
Private equities 22,729  33,919  
Public equities 30,386  34,493  
Natural resources 5,682  11,754  

Total investments reported at NAV
(or its equivalent) 175,541  179,346  

Total investments held for endowment $ 227,586  241,150  
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(4) Contributions Receivable
Contributions receivable at June 30, 2020 and 2019 are due to be collected as follows:

2020 2019

Less than one year $ 7,517 13,480
One to five years 10,106 5,491
Five years and thereafter 1,868 1,585

19,491 20,556

Allowance (288) (288) 
Discount to present value (at rates ranging from 1.41% to 2.78%) (311) (343) 

Contributions receivable, net $ 18,892  19,925  

Three donors comprised approximately 9.9% and 18% of total contribution revenue for the years ended 
June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

(5) Fixed Assets
A summary of fixed assets at June 30, 2020 and 2019 is as follows:

Estimated
2020 2019 useful lives

Furniture and fixtures $ 1,510  1,502  5 to 10 years
Office and field equipment 9,670  8,087  3 to 5 years
Leasehold improvements 2,518  2,519  10 years

13,698  12,108  

Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (10,417) (9,273) 

$ 3,281  2,835  
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The following table presents the strategies and related redemption information and unfunded commitments 
to the Conservancy’s investments held for endowment measured at net asset value as of June 30, 2020:

2020
Unfunded Redemption Redemption

Fair value commitments frequency notice period

Investments held for
endowment at NAV:

Real estate $ 41,042  16,637  None None
None, monthly, None, 45 days,

Absolute return 75,702  16,812  quarterly, biennial 90 days
Private equities 22,729  21,124  None None

Weekly, monthly, 7 days, 45 days,
Public equities 30,386  —  quarterly 60 days
Natural resources 5,682  1,228  None, annual None, 60 days

$ 175,541  55,801  

Other Long-Term Investments

During fiscal year 2013, one board member made a contribution of $100,000 to the Conservancy and 
required that $50,000 of the gift be invested in specific alternative investment funds (the Funds) that are 
managed by his firm and charged usual and customary fees.

Notwithstanding any provisions of any of the invested Funds, or any rights set forth in any Fund’s Offering 
Memorandum or Articles of Association to the contrary, the Conservancy agreed not to submit requests for 
redemption until 2018 without obtaining the mutual consent of the donor and the Conservancy. 
Furthermore, in years 2018 through 2022, the Conservancy agreed that it shall (i) only submit requests for 
redemption of no more than 10% of the balance of the total of its investment in all funds valued at the end 
of the prior year, and (ii) use such redemptions strictly for capital expenditures (and related operating 
expenses) unless the mutual consent of the Donor and the Conservancy is obtained. In fiscal year 2020,
the Conservancy redeemed $2,415 of these investments. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, 100% of 
the Conservancy’s remaining investment in the Funds were compulsorily redeemed. The value of the funds 
at the redemption date was $18,325.
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The Conservancy’s management and investment of donor-restricted endowment funds have historically 
been subject to the provisions of the Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (UMIFA) and the New 
York State Trust Laws. In 2006, the Uniform Law Commission approved the model act, the Uniform 
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), which serves as a guideline for states to use in 
enacting legislation. Among UPMIFA’s most significant changes was the elimination of UMIFA’s important 
concept of historical dollar-value threshold, the amount below which an organization could not spend from 
the fund in favor of a more robust set of guidelines about what constitutes prudent spending. In fiscal year 
2011, New York State enacted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA).

Pursuant to the investment policy approved by the Board, the Conservancy has interpreted the NYPMIFA 
as allowing the Conservancy to appropriate for expenditure or accumulate so much of a donor-restricted 
endowment fund as the Conservancy deems prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for 
which the endowment fund is established, subject to the intent of the donor as expressed in the gift 
instrument absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.

The Conservancy’s Board of Trustees has authorized a policy designed to preserve the value of these 
pooled investments in real terms (after inflation) and provide a predictable flow of funds to support 
operations. The Conservancy’s investment pool includes contributions, interest, dividends, and realized 
and unrealized gains and losses, net of investment management fees. The policy permits the use of a 
spending rate of up to a maximum of 6% applied to a moving average of the value of the investment pool 
as of December 31 of the five previous years. In both fiscal years 2020 and 2019, the Conservancy utilized 
a rate of 4.5% of the total investment pool. In fiscal years 2020 and 2019, the related amounts that were 
appropriated for use to support operations were $9,335 and $9,133, respectively.

In general terms, the Conservancy’s investment objective is to seek maximum total return–defined as 
dividend and interest earnings plus any appreciation in market value–consistent with agreed-upon levels of 
risk. More specifically, the Conservancy seeks returns large enough to provide an additional return beyond 
the sum of the current spending rate and provisions for inflation.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with donor-restricted endowment funds may fall 
below the level that the donor or the law requires to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. This results from 
unfavorable market fluctuations subsequent to the investment of contributions with donor restrictions. Any 
changes to the fair value of such deficiencies are included in the net assets with donor restrictions. There 
were no such deficiencies at June 30, 2020 and 2019.
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(6) Net Assets
(a) Without Donor Restrictions

Available for the following purposes at June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019

Held for long term purposes:
Planning, design, and construction $ 16,450  17,549  

Board designated as quasi-endowments:
Planning, design, and construction $ 12,637  13,327  
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 10,140  10,736  
Visitor experience 131 138
General purposes 41,704  43,987  

$ 64,612  68,188  

(b) With Donor Restrictions
Available for the following purposes at June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019

Time and purpose:
Planning, design, and construction $ 80,782 93,686
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 1,361 1,249
Visitor experience 825 127
Helping other parks 3,872 4,440
General purposes 4,204 2,783

$ 91,044 102,285

For endowment:
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations $ 138,363  143,070  
Visitor experience 8,162  8,626  
General purposes 13,092  11,091  

$ 159,617  162,787  

(7) Endowment Funds
The Conservancy’s endowment consisted of 89 and 86 individual funds at June 30, 2020 and 2019, 
respectively, established for a variety of purposes including both donor-restricted endowment funds and 
funds designated by the Board of the Conservancy to be treated as endowments (quasi-endowment).
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(8) Other Revenue, Contributed Services, and Facilities
A summary of other revenue at June 30, 2020 and 2019 is as follows:

2020 2019

Merchandise sales, program revenue, and fees $ 1,242  1,878  
Contributed services and facilities 833 755

$ 2,075  2,633  

The fair value of the contributed services and facilities is included as other revenue and allocated to 
functional expenses in the statements of activities as follows:

2020 2019

Planning, design and construction $ 118 67
Horticulture, maintenance and operations 190 138
Visitor experience 167 142
Helping other parks 96 70
Fund-raising 144 271
Management and general 118 67

$ 833 755

In addition, many individuals have volunteered their time to the Conservancy. The value of these services 
is not included in the accompanying financial statements.

(9) Retirement Plan
The Conservancy has a defined-contribution retirement plan (the Plan) under Section 403(b) of the Internal 
Revenue Code in which all employees, as defined, are eligible to participate. Participants may make 
voluntary contributions, subject to plan limitations, to be applied toward the mutual fund platform.

The Conservancy is obligated to contribute 5% of the employee’s base compensation, for all eligible 
employees, as defined. The Conservancy is also obligated to match employee contributions up to a 
maximum of 1% of the employee’s base compensation, for all eligible employees, as defined. For the years 
ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Conservancy contributed $1,437 and $1,516, respectively, to the Plan 
on behalf of its employees. All contributions vest immediately.

The Conservancy has a deferred compensation plan (the Plan) under Section 457(b) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. For the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, a contribution for each officer of $19.5 and 
$19.0, respectively, was contributed as defined in the Plan. The Conservancy contributed $215 and $209,
respectively, to the Plan.
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The following tables reflect the activity in the net asset classes of the Conservancy’s donor-restricted and 
board-designated endowment funds:

Year ended June 30, 2020
Without With donor restrictions
donor To time Accumulated

restrictions and purpose gains Total

Net assets, June 30, 2019 $ 68,188  107,082  55,705  230,975  
Investment return, net (783) (741) (984) (2,508) 
Contributions and other transfers 33 5,064  — 5,097  
Appropriation of endowment

assets for expenditure (2,826) — (6,509) (9,335) 

Net assets, June 30, 2020 $ 64,612  111,405  48,212  224,229  

Composition of net assets as of
June 30, 2020:

Held for endowment $ —  111,405  48,212  159,617  
Board-designated as quasi

endowment funds 64,612  — — 64,612  

$ 64,612  111,405  48,212  224,229  

Year ended June 30, 2019
Without With donor restrictions
donor To time Accumulated

restrictions and purpose gains Total

Net assets, June 30, 2018 $ 71,233 102,940 61,651 235,824
Investment return, net (445) (750) 494 (701) 
Contributions and other transfers 93 4,892  — 4,985  
Appropriation of endowment

assets for expenditure (2,693) — (6,440) (9,133) 

Net assets, June 30, 2019 $ 68,188  107,082  55,705  230,975  

Composition of net assets as of
June 30, 2019:

Held for endowment $ —  107,082  55,705  162,787  
Board-designated as quasi

endowment funds 68,188  — — 68,188  

$ 68,188  107,082  55,705  230,975  
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The Conservancy is unable to determine if there will be material adverse effect on its operating results 
or financial position beyond Fiscal year 2021.

(c) Lease
Effective July 1, 2011, the Conservancy extended the terms of its existing lease agreement to include 
additional office space in New York City. The extension expires in 2023. Annual lease payments 
include minimum base rent subject to escalation charges and a proportionate share of any increase in 
real estate taxes.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Amount

Year ending June 30:
2021 $ 1,385
2022 1,385
2023 1,038  

$ 3,808  

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $1,367 and $1,457, respectively.

(d) Other
The Conservancy is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of the Conservancy’s management, the ultimate disposition of these matters 
will not have a material adverse effect on the Conservancy’s financial condition. As described in an 
agreement between the City of New York, Department of Parks and Recreation, and the Conservancy 
dated April 28, 2006 and renewed May 13, 2013, the City of New York has agreed to indemnify and 
hold harmless the Conservancy for all services performed and activities conducted by the Conservancy 
pursuant to the agreement.

(11) Contract Revenue
In May 2013, the City of New York (the City) awarded a new management agreement to the Conservancy, 
affirming it’s more than 33-year partnership with the Conservancy in jointly managing Central Park. 
Pursuant to the agreement, the Conservancy is responsible for operating, maintaining, repairing and 
restoring Central Park, along with certain areas outside Central Park, for a ten-year period, July 1, 2013 
through June 30, 2023, with two additional 5-year renewal terms, upon the agreement of the parties.

Under the agreement, the Conservancy must raise and expend annually a minimum of $7 million with 
respect to maintenance, repairs, programming, visitor services, landscaping and renovations. In exchange 
for meeting this requirement, the City will pay the Conservancy a minimum of $2 million plus an amount 
equal to 50% of annual concession revenues derived by the City from concessions and special events in 
Central Park. The contractual arrangement may only be terminated under specific conditions outlined in the 
agreement.
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(10) Commitments and Contingencies
(a) COVID-19

COVID-19 has impacted the operations of many philanthropic organizations, including those like the 
Conservancy which performs an ‘essential’ function for the City of New York (as defined by NYS
Executive order 202.6) by maintaining Central Park. The Park has remained open throughout the crisis 
during which use has not decreased as the Park has continued to be a refuge vital to the health of New 
Yorkers. Failure to maintain the Park at current levels could negatively impact the Conservancy’s
significant capital investment and may cause irreparable reputational damage with its donors and the 
public.

In March 2020, state and local governments in New York declared a State of Emergency and issued a 
Civil Order of Shutdown. The restrictions imposed by these orders resulted in the closure of all 
concessions in Central Park and imposed prohibitions on large public gatherings, which forced the 
Conservancy to cancel all its spring and summer fundraising events. Furthermore, the Conservancy is 
forecasting for Fiscal year 2021, a drop in general contributions, continued cancellations of fundraising 
events and a reduction in NYC funding pursuant to its agreement due to the shutdown of park 
concessions. Budget adjustments have been implemented to mitigate the revenue impacts, including a 
hiring freeze, reducing executive compensation, freezing employee salaries, and limiting contracted 
and consulting expenses.

Given the relative size of the Conservancy’s annual operating budget and the projected loss of 
fundraising revenue and funding from the City, the Conservancy concluded that in view of the current 
economic uncertainty, relying solely upon its own assets would threaten the Conservancy’s near-term 
operations.

(b) Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loan
On April 10, 2020, the Conservancy received loan proceeds in the amount of $5,361 under the 
Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP”). The PPP, established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and 
Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”), provides for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 
2.5 times of the average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. The loan and accrued 
interest are forgivable after eight weeks that begins on the first day of the organization’s first pay period 
following their PPP loan disbursement date and ends no later than December 31, 2020, as long as the 
borrower uses the loan proceeds for eligible purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities, and 
maintains its payroll levels. The amount of loan forgiveness will be reduced if the borrower terminates 
employees or reduces salaries during the eight-week period.

The Conservancy used the proceeds for qualifying payroll costs consistent with the PPP guidance. The 
Conservancy believes that its use of the loan proceeds has met the conditions for forgiveness;
however, no assurance can be provided that the Conservancy will be eligible for forgiveness, in whole, 
or in part. The Conservancy has accrued interest in the amount of $13 as of June 30, 2020. Any 
amount of the PPP loan that is unforgiven is payable over two years at an interest rate of 1%, with a 
deferral of payments for the first six months.
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(13) Harlem Meer Outdoor Center
In February 2019, the Conservancy entered into pledge agreements with four donors to provide 
$100 million (collectively) in funding to be paid over a five-year period for the construction, operation and 
management of a new pool and ice rink. The pledge agreements contain provisions that the Conservancy 
views as “conditional promises”. Accordingly, pledge payments received in fiscal year 2020 and 2019, in 
the amount of $21,000 and $15,000, respectively, were recorded as deferred revenue. The revenue from 
these pledge agreements will only be recognized at such time as the specific conditions are actually met. In
fiscal year 2020 and 2019, the Conservancy recognized $3,937 and $2,278, respectively, as revenue as a 
result of incurring expenditures in accordance with the donor agreements.

(14) Subsequent Events
In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, the Conservancy evaluated subsequent 
events after the balance sheet date of June 30, 2020 through October 30, 2020 which was the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued, and concluded that no additional disclosures were 
necessary.
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The Conservancy recognizes revenue in connection with this contract as expenditures are made for 
specific services. In fiscal years 2020 and 2019, the Conservancy recognized as revenue and expended 
$8,888 and $8,879, respectively, related to the contract. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the related receivable 
was $6,666 and $4,439, respectively.

Project Revenue

In May 2013, the Conservancy entered into a ten-year contract for capital projects with the City of New 
York and the Department of Parks and Recreation for restoration projects throughout the Park. Payment is 
on a reimbursement basis for eligible expenses incurred by the Conservancy, with the Funds made 
available at a rate of up to $6,000 per year beginning July 1, 2014 and expiring June 30, 2023. The 
Conservancy recognizes revenue in connection with this contract as expenditures are made. In fiscal year 
2020 and 2019, the Conservancy recognized $4,121 and $858, respectively, for project revenue.

(12) Liquidity and Availability
The Conservancy manages its liquidity by developing and adopting annual operating budgets that provide 
sufficient funds for general expenditures. The following schedule reflects the Conservancy’s financial 
assets available for general expenditure within one year from June 30, 2020 and 2019.

2020 2019

Cash and short term investments $ 86,777  63,410  
Accounts receivable, due within one year 8,518  10,027  
Contributions and trusts receivable, due within one year 7,517  13,307  
Net endowment appropriation, not yet drawn (note 3) 3,272  12,117  
Subsequent year endowment appropriation 9,589  9,335  

Total financial assets available within one year $ 115,673  108,196  

Additionally, at June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Conservancy had $64,625 and $68,188, respectively, of board 
designated funds being treated as quasi-endowments that are invested for long term appreciation and 
current income but remain available and may be spent at the discretion of the Board.
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Davis Selected Advisers, LP 

Angela Diaz ^ 
Director 
Mount Sinai Adolescent 
Health Center 

Bennett Goodman 
CEO 
Hunter Creek LLC 

Alice Gottesman 

Nicholas A. Gravante, Jr. # 
Managing Partner 
Boies, Schiller & Flexner LLP 

Anne S. Harrison 

Jane Heller 
Managing Director 
Bank of America 

Damaris Hernandez # 
Partner, Litigation 
Cravath Swaine & Moore LLP 

Amie James 

Jonathan Korngold 
Senior Managing Director, 
Global Head, Growth Equity 
Blackstone 

Jill Lafer # 

Shelly Lazarus 
Chairman Emeritus 
Ogilvy & Mather 

Carol Sutton Lewis 

Robert C. Lieber # 
Executive Managing Director 
C-III Capital Partners 

Jay P. Mandelbaum 

Nelle Miller 
Managing Director &  
Co-Head of New York 
JP Morgan Private Bank 

Gillian Miniter 

Charles A. Myers # 

Christopher J. Nolan, FASLA + 
Central Park Administrator 

Amelia Ogunlesi 

Yesim Philip + 
President of the Women’s 
Committee 
Central Park Conservancy 

Joe L. Roby 
Chairman Emeritus 
Credit Suisse Securities USA 

Eric Rudin 
Vice Chairman & President 
Rudin Management Co. 

Didi Schafer 

Richard G. Schneidman 
Trustee 
Robert W. Wilson 
Charitable Trust 

Laureen E. Seeger 
Executive Vice President and 
General Counsel 
American Express Company 

Liz Hilton Segel 
Senior Partner 
McKinsey & Company 

Norman C. Selby 
Chairman 
Real Endpoints LLC 

Alfred J. Shuman 
Shuman Family Office 

Hon. Mitchell J. Silver, FAICP + 
Commissioner of Parks and 
Recreation 
NYC Parks 

John Steinhardt 
Managing Partner 
KLS Diversified Asset 
Management 

Erana M. Stennett 
Bloomberg 

John Stossel 
Stossel TV 

Stuart Subotnick 
President & CEO 
Metromedia Company 

Jeff Tarr, Jr. 
Principle Engineer 
Sidewalk Labs 

Anne Williams-Isom ^ 
CEO 
Harlem Children’s Zone 

Barry M. Wolf 
Executive Partner 
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP 

Nanar N. Yoseloff 

Life Trustees 
Lewis W. Bernard 
Chairman 
Classroom, Inc. 

Norma T. Dana 

Henry R. Kravis 
Founding Partner 
Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. 

Sheila C. Labrecque 

Lynden B. Miller 
Lynden B. Miller Public  
Garden Design 

Ira M. Millstein, Esq. 
Senior Partner 
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP 

E. John Rosenwald, Jr. 
Vice Chairman Emeritus 
JP Morgan 

Janet Ross 

A.J.C. Smith 

Elizabeth R. Varet 
Chairman 
American Securities, LP 
 

Emeritus Trustees 
Leni May 

Eugene Mercy, Jr. 
Principal 
Madison Twenty-Four 
Associates LLC 

Mary Wallach 
 

Founding Trustees
William S. Beinecke * 
Antaeus Enterprises, Inc. 

Douglas Blonsky 
Former President & CEO 
Central Park Conservancy 

Gordon J. Davis, Esq. 
Partner 
Venable, LLP 

Richard Gilder * 

Elizabeth Barlow Rogers 
President 
Foundation for Landscape 
Studies 

Women’s Committee
(As of October 1, 2020) 

Founders 
Jean Clark * 
Norma T. Dana 
Marguerite Hillman Purnell * 
Phyllis Cerf Wagner * 
 

Board of Directors 
PRESIDENT 
Yesim Philip  
 
VICE PRESIDENTS 
Shelley Sporleder Carr
Tracey Huff
Sharon Jacob
 
TREASURER 
Patti Fast 
 
SECRETARY 
Jill Ross
 
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
Barbara H. Scott

Virginia Apple
Abigail Baratta
Kathryn Beal
Robin Bell-Stevens
Katherine Birch
Aileen Bruner
Noreen Buckfire
Susan Calhoun
Wendy Carduner
Shirin Christoffersen
Ranika Cohen
Kate Davis
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock
Samantha Topping Gellert
Cathy Brienza Ingram
Robyn Joseph
Eleanora Kennedy
Lauren Kenny
Jane S. Koryn
Nyssa Kourakos
Sarah Kurita
Memrie M. Lewis
Wendy Martin +
Heather McAuliffe
Muffy Miller
Susan Frame Millstein
Marcia Mishaan
Maureen Mulheren
Neda Navab
Margo M. Nederlander
Elyse Newhouse
Liz Peek
Bonnie Pope
Jenny Price
Elizabeth Barlow Rogers
Elizabeth W. Smith +
Kristen Swenson
Sharon Teles
Elaine Textor
Thorunn Wathne

Presidents’ Council 
Suzie Aijala
Suzanne Cochran
Norma T. Dana
Anne Harrison
Sheila Labrecque
Karen LeFrak
Alexia Leuschen
Karen T. May
Betsy Messerschmitt
Gillian Miniter
Nancy Missett
Nancy Paduano
Hilary Geary Ross
Susan Rudin 
 

Advisory Board 
Patricia A. Chambers
Judith G. Churchill
Patricia Dunnington
Marjorie Fortgang
Elizabeth W. Gardiner
Gail Gilbert
Jamee T. Gregory
Mai Hallingby-Harrison
Rachel Hovnanian
Suzanne Johnson
Nell Kleinschmidt
Bambi Putnam
Ann Pyne
Donna Rosen
Margaret L. Smith
Elizabeth F. Stribling
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Supporters
(Gifts, pledges, and pledge payments made July 1, 2019–June 30, 2020)

Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey M. Peek 
Estate of Barbara P. Peterson 
Carroll Petrie Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael F. Price 
Mr. Oded Regev & Ms. Judith M. Vale 
Amanda Thompson Riegel 
Gabriela Perez Rocchietti &  
	 Carlos Rodriguez-Pastor 

May and Samuel Rudin Family  
	 Foundation, Inc. 
Laureen Seeger 
Liz Hilton Segel 
Norman C. Selby & Melissa G. Vail 
Stephanie & Fred Shuman 
Denise R. Sobel 
Stuart Subotnick 
Amy & Jeff Tarr, Jr. 

Doria A. Tenca 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald F. Textor 
The Thompson Family Foundation, Inc. 
Elizabeth R. Varet 
W. P. Carey Inc. 
Cynthia & Thomas Wagner 
Wathne, Ltd. 
Barbara & Donald Zucker

$25,000 to $49,999 
Anonymous (8) 
Luana & Steven Alesio 
Allen & Company 
AMETEK Foundation, Inc. 
Estate of Elinor S. Appleby 
The Barker Welfare Foundation 
Estate of Regina Baron 
Conor Bastable & Frida Polli 
Berry Charitable Foundation 
Katherine & Marco Birch 
Franci J. Blassberg & Joseph Rice III 
The Block Friedman Family Foundation 
Stuart M. Bluestone 
BNY Mellon 
Scott & Roxanne Bok 
Sarah & Stuart Britton 
Dale & Robert Burch 
Gretchen & Steve Burke 
Paula & Robert Butler 
Susan Calhoun & Charles Moss 
CBRE, Inc. 
Patti & Ray Chambers 
Chubb 
The Peter A. & Elizabeth S. Cohn Foundation 
Joan Ganz Cooney 
Nancy J. Crown & Sam K. Weisman 
Catherine & David Cuthell 
Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr. 
Donna & Thomas Daniels 
Mrs. Elizabeth Garber Daniels 
Robert & Lenore Davis 
Dudley & Michael Del Balso 
Dr. Gayatri Devi 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A. DiMenna 
James G. Dinan & Elizabeth R. Miller 
The Walt Disney Company 
Linda & Michael Donovan 
Douglas Elliman Real Estate 
The Durst Organization 
William and Dewey Edelman  
	 Charitable Trust 
Shelley & Steven Einhorn 
Eldridge Industries 
Benan Ellis 
Katherine Farley & Jerry I. Speyer 
Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael G. Fisch 

Bill Ford & Marigay McKee 
Amanda & Glenn Fuhrman 
Mr. & Mrs. John Gellert 
Gail Gilbert 
Jeffrey L. Glickman 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas H. Glocer 
Joyce and Irving Goldman Family  
	 Foundation 
Estate of Robert I. Goldman 
The Goldman-Sonnenfeldt Foundation 2 Inc. 
Perry & Donna Golkin 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter T. Grauer 
Mr. Evan G. Greenberg 
The Hearst Corporation 
Gillian Hearst 
Caterina Heil 
Estate of John L. Herbert 
Michael Herzog 
Sarah & Elie Hirschfeld 
Elizabeth Hirsh Naftali 
Mary N. Howard 
The Charles Evans Hughes Memorial  
	 Foundation, Inc. 
Anita & Robert Jacobson 
Kathy & Mitchell Jacobson 
Robert K. Johnson 
Kathleen & Scott Kapnick 
Estate of Eve Grantham Kingsland 
Suzie & Bruce Kovner 
Robert K. Kraft 
Mr. Michael Kuharski & Ms. Allison Davi 
Ellen & Peter LaFleche 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. LeFrak 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Liberman 
Dave Lindsey 
Amanda & Tom Lister 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter L. Malkin 
Sue & Steve Mandel 
Manitou Fund/Kevin McNeely 
Dale & Edward Mathias 
Evelyn & David McCabe 
Mr. & Mrs. William Michaelcheck 
Raymond C. Mikulich & Karen Karlsrud 
Sally & Bob Miller 
Sandra Earl Mintz 
Linda Mirels 
Marcia & Richard Mishaan 

Aela Morgan 
N.Peal 
Orentreich Family Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel P. Paduano 
Amy & Joseph Perella 
The Pershing Square Foundation 
Yesim & Dusty Philip 
The Prospect Hill Foundation, Inc. 
Rhodebeck Central Park Conservancy  
	 Fund 
Deborah Roberts & Al Roker 
Robertson Foundation 
Joseph Rosen 
Mrs. Jack Rudin 
Mrs. Peter M. Sacerdote 
Michael Schler & Joan McClure 
David Schwartz Foundation, Inc. 
George Scott 
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Selz 
Paul E. Singer 
Steven F. Skoler & Sandra J. Horbach 
Solow Building Company LLC 
Sheldon H. Solow *
Marjorie M. Sorensen Charitable Lead Trust 
The Honorable & Mrs. Robert K. Steel 
Leila Straus 
Alice & Bela Szigethy 
Take-Two Interactive Software 
Epstein Teicher Philanthropies 
Estate of Joseph M. Thomas II 
Hans Thurnauer Charitable Trust 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Thurston 
Mr. & Mrs. David M. Tobey 
Ms. Jeanne Tseng & Mr. Colin Rust 
Alison Heydt Tung 
United Airlines 
Dr. & Mrs. P. Roy Vagelos 
ViacomCBS 
Holly B. Wallace & Edwin M. Baum 
Martha & Alex Wallau 
Philippa Weismann 
Julia & Edward Weld 
Marie Wickham 
Audrey & Zygi Wilf 
Mr. & Mrs. Barry M. Wolf 
Suzy Buckley Woodward 
Lois & Bruce Zenkel

$1 Million and Above 
Anonymous
Anonymous in Memory of  
	 W. Reid Pitts, Jr., MD 
American Express
Mr. & Mrs. Russell L. Carson 

Charina Endowment Fund 
Kathryn & Andrew Davis 
The Shelby Cullom Davis Charitable Fund 
The JPB Foundation 
 

Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. &  
	 Katheryn C. Patterson 
LuEsther T. Mertz Charitable Trust 
Estate of Carlo R. Schweizer 
Mr. & Mrs. Barrie A. Wigmore

$500,000 to $999,999 
Anonymous 
Judy Hart Angelo 

Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum 
Estate of Paul S. Marsh 

Estate of Anita Zacharias

$250,000 to $499,999 
Anonymous 
Elizabeth H. Atwood 
Lisa & Dick Cashin 
Davidson Kempner Capital Management LP  

Meg & Bennett Goodman 
Estate of Nancy R. Greenberg 
Leni & Peter May 
Fiona & Eric Rudin 

Mr. & Mrs. Oscar S. Schafer 
Donna & Marvin Schwartz 
The Robert W. Wilson Charitable Trust 
Nanar & Tony Yoseloff

$100,000 to $249,999 
Anonymous (2) 
Diane & Arthur Abbey 
Estate of Jean S. Albert 
Bank of America 
Estate of Minor L. Bishop 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff T. Blau 
Estate of Dorothy Borg 
Estate of Helen L. Brackett 
The Coffey Family 
Michele & Marty Cohen 
Cheryl & Blair Effron 
The Gottesman Fund 
The Jerome L. Greene Foundation 

The Marc Haas Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr. 
Estate of Susan Heinz 
Laurie & David Hodgson 
Mr. & Mrs. Hamilton E. James 
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 
Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 
The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation 
Carolyn & Gene Mercy 
New York Road Runners Club 
Paulson Family Foundation 
Donald A. Pels Charitable Trust 
Roby Family Foundation 

Mr. & Mrs. * E. John Rosenwald, Jr. 
Janet C. Ross
The Derald H. Ruttenberg Foundation 
Marjorie & Richard Schneidman 
Jim & Marilyn Simons 
Mr. & Mrs. A.J.C. Smith 
Susan & John Steinhardt 
Merryl & James Tisch 
Mary Wallach 
Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation 
Suzy Welch

$50,000 to $99,999 
Anonymous (4) 
Amy & David Abrams 
Jesse Angelo 
Jody & John Arnhold 
The Jeffrey H. and Shari L. Aronson  
	 Family Foundation 
Michele & Timothy Barakett 
Abigail Baratta 
Jane Bayard, The MAT Charitable  
	 Foundation, Inc. 
Jutta & Fred Benenson 
Candice Bergen & Marshall Rose 
Bloomberg Philanthropies 
Brodsky Family Foundation 
Brown Harris Stevens 
Neal A. Brown & Judith LaBelle 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Carr 
Lois Chiles & Richard Gilder * 
City National Bank 
Suzanne & Bob Cochran 

Consolidated Edison Company  
	 of New York, Inc. 
Fund for the Delacorte Theatre in  
	 Central Park 
Eric & Julie Epstein 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht 
Jeanne Donovan Fisher 
Mr. & Mrs. Austin T. Fragomen 
Victor F. & Patricia M. Ganzi 
Nadine & Michael Grobstein 
Patricia M. Gruber 
Mr. & Mrs. David Hamamoto 
Jane R. Heller & Steven L. Gerard 
Marlene Hess & James D. Zirin 
Mr. & Mrs. Craig A. Huff 
Sharon & Bill Jacob 
Estate of Marina Kimble 
Kitchings Family Foundation 

Kristy & Jonathan Korngold 
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque 
Mr. & Mrs. Barry Lafer 
Evelyn H. Lauder Charitable Lead Trust 
Leonard A. Lauder 
Dr. & Mrs. George M. Lazarus 
Ms. Margo M.  Nederlander &  
	 Mr. James L. Nederlander
Karen Thornwell May 
Susan & Ira Millstein 
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter 
The Ambrose Monell Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Morcos 
Henry & Lucy Moses Fund, Inc. 
Amanda & Don Mullen 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse 
Mr. & Mrs. Adebayo Ogunlesi 
Beth Ostrosky & Howard Stern 
Estate of Tonita Worley Peebler 
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SUPPORTERS (CONTINUED)

Jack Resnick & Sons, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. James Jacobson 
Ellen K. Jaffe 
Rona Jaffe Foundation 
Lin & Steve Jamison 
Kathrin Jansen & Mark Yeager 
Lauren & Jeffrey Jarrad 
Mr. & Mrs. Wm. Mitchell Jennings Jr. 
Freda & Chester Johnson 
Keren & Mark Kalimian 
Craig Kallman 
Omer Karabey 
Seena Katz 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Kaufman 
Richard L. Kay, Esq. 
Jay Keitel 
Michael M. Kellen 
Lauren & Kevin Kenny 
Marilyn & Donald Keough 
Miriam & Robert Kerson 
Kamilla Kim 
F.M. Kirby Foundation, Inc. 
Erin & Alex Klatskin 
Mr. & Mrs. Gerold F. Klauer 
Elysabeth Kleinhans 
Mr. & Mrs. Sean Klimczak 
Karen & John Klopp 
Jim & Barb Korein 
Jane L. Koryn 
Mr. & Mrs. William Kourakos 
Erietta Kourkoulou Latsi 
Chris Krishanthan 
Sarah & Rocky Kurita 
Estate of Lorraine Laighold 
Nanette L. Laitman * 
Fernand & Nicole Lamesch 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth H. Landis 
Mr. & Mrs. Geoffrey Lauprete 
Melanie Lazenby McLennan 
Mariko & Matthew LeBaron 
Robert Lee 
Francine LeFrak 
Eve A. Lehrman 
Sandy Leong 
Hannah Levey 
Shulamit Leviant & Alon Kaplun 
Katherine Levin & Robin Shapiro 
Audrey & Henry Levin 
Betty & John Levin 
Leon Levy Foundation 
Sara Green & Kevin Lewis 
Benjamin Lewis & Jane Goldman 
Mr. & Mrs. William M. Lewis, Jr. 
Robert C. Lieber 
Irwin S. Scherzer Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul C. Lowerre 
Catallo Ludovic 
Larry L. Luing Family Foundation 

Teresa & Antonio Madero 
Michael Maffuccio 
Susan Maltser 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert D. Manfred 
Elissa Marder & Geoffrey Bennington 
Eve E. Marder 
Karyn H. Mashima 
Nicolas Maughan 
Mazzone Family 
Dr. & Mrs. McAfee 
Heather & Philippe McAuliffe 
Kathleen McCarragher 
Ms. Nancy McCormick 
Carla & John McDonald 
Patricia McInerney-Jansen &  
	 Christopher Jansen 
Mr. & Mrs. H. Roemer McPhee 
Mr. & Mrs. Henry H. McVey 
Ajai Mehta * 
Benjamin Mendlowitz 
Ronay & Richard Menschel 
Jockey Hollow Foundation 
Bethany & Bob Millard 
Sally & Bob Miller 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald K. Miller 
Eileen Mintz 
Mitsubishi Corporation (Americas) 
Leslie Modell 
Howard Dale Monroe, Jr. 
Mr. Riccardo Montolivo 
Mr. & Mrs. Garrett M. Moran 
Morgan Stanley 
Joshua D. Morris 
Mr. & Mrs. Bijan Mossavar-Rahmani 
Maureen Mulheren 
Cormac Murphy 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth N. Musen 
Srihari S. Naidu 
Cara Naiman & Clark Sugg 
Neda & Pericles Navab 
Franci Neely 
Enid Nemy 
Jeanette Lerman Neubauer &  
	 Joseph Neubauer 
New York Fast Pitch League 
Jamie Nicholls & Fran Biondi  
	 Charitable Trust 
Julie North & William Fogg 
Judy & Lorne Norton 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas P. Ogden 
Harumi & Naoyoshi Ohama 
Estate of Emiko Okawa 
Gail & Michael O’Neill 
Daniel Slifkin & Carol Paik 
Estate of Janet Pearce 
Dina Axelrad Perry & George Perry 
Lisa Pevaroff-Cohn & Gary Cohn 
Phantasos Fund 

Marguerite O. Pitts 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert S. Pitts, Jr. 
Cynthia Hazen Polsky and Leon Polsky 
Mr. & Mrs. William M. Pope, Jr. 
Katharine C. Prentice 
Mr. & Mrs. John S. Pyne 
Daniel Qiu 
Wenjie Qiu & Fuqing Shen 
Francesco Maria Ragaglini 
Mr. John J. Raggio &  
	 Dr. Donna Kesselman  
Raggio 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph M. Rault III 
Katharine Rayner 
Robin Cohen Reinach 
Phillip Reinstein 
Ms. Lorie Reischer 
Ali Reza & Sahba Vaziri 
Brenda Rezak & Ramon Acevedo 
Takako Asakawa Richards & Paul Richards 
Mr. & Mrs. Matthew Richardson 
Christopher J. Roberts 
Robertson Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. John R. Robinson 
Hon. Allison Whipple Rockefeller 
Leahna Rollo 
Joanna S. & Daniel Rose 
Karen & Michael Rosenblatt 
Mr. & Mrs. Saul Rosenthal 
Jill Ross & Paul Cole 
Pamela & Richard Rubinstein Foundation 
Nedenia C. Rumbough &  
	 Jan G. Roosenburg 
F. Robert Russo Jr. & Gerle Shagdar 
Thomas & Georgina Russo 
Lee Kellogg Sadrian 
Maura & Guy Saidenbery 
A & J Saks Foundation 
Debra R. Saltzberg 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Saltzman 
Scalamandré 
Debra & Andrew Schepard 
Estate of Arnold Schoenfeld 
Peter H. Schub 
Gabriel Schwartz 
Elizabeth & Robert Scott 
Mr. & Mrs. James Scott 
Dr. & Mrs. Thomas P. Sculco 
Shaftel Family Foundation 
Lynn & John Shanahan 
Mr. & Mrs. Eric P. Sheinberg 
The Shubert Organization, Inc. 
Esther Simon Charitable Trust 
Katherine M. Snider 
Mr. & Mrs. Howard Solomon 
Mrs. Theodore C. Sorensen 
Bernard & Anne Spitzer Charitable Trust 
Stephanie X. Stamas 

$10,000 to $24,999 
Anonymous (11) 
825 Fifth Avenue 
Mr. David Aboodi & Ms. Meredith Berman 
Marilyn & Robert Abrams 
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Acquavella 
Marina Acton 
Agricultural Bank of China 
Mr. & Mrs. Ainar D. Aijala, Jr. 
Ibrahim Al Mallouhi 
Mr. & Mrs. Reis L. Alfond 
Holly Andersen & Douglas Hirsch 
Dr. Eva Andersson-Dubin &  
	 Mr. Glenn Dubin 
Mr. Lamberto Andreotti 
Alicia Aniello 
Mr. & Mrs. David Apple 
Arbor Day Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. John Armitage 
Barry Axelrod 
Edina Bader 
Gini & Randy Barbato 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Barry 
Caryn & Marc Becker 
Louis Begley 
Elizabeth K. Belfer 
Linda & Morton Bender 
Paula Bennett & Karekin Arzoomanian 
Alfred Berger 
Rosalind Berger 
Steffi & Robert Berne 
Sara & Geoffrey Bible 
Douglas G. Biow 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert S. Birch 
The Blackstone Charitable Foundation 
Morgan P. Blackwell 
Nancy Blank 
Estate of Adele Bloch 
Sami Boghos 
Lori Bogin 
Renee T. Bologna 
David Boyum 
Betty S. Bradley 
Dorathy Branch & Jerome Reeves 
Brent Neale LLC 
Arlene & Gerald Brooks 
The Kirk and Barbara Browning Fund 
Mr. & Mrs. Christian Bruner 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire 
Mr. & Mrs. David Burgstahler 
Mrs. James E. Burke 
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Burn 
Ursula Burns & Lloyd Bean 
Ellis A. Burrows in Memory of Jeffrey Kitzis 
Valerie Byrd 
Mr. & Mrs. William I. Campbell 
Kate Capshaw and Steven Spielberg 

Ann Marie Carr & Sean Carr 
Mr. & Mrs. Martin W. Cassidy 
Mr. & Mrs. James Chandler 
Chanel 
John Chao 
Siena Cherson Siegal 
Adam Cherson 
Zev Chonoles 
Alvin Christenson Family Organization 
Mrs. Jonathan Churchill 
Mrs. Howard L. Clark * 
William C. Close 
Barbara Ann & Stanley Cohen 
Donna S. Cohen 
Joyce & Barry Cohen 
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Payson Coleman III 
Bonnie Comley & Stewart F. Lane 
Anne Coriston 
Kathy & James Cornelius 
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Crawford 
Austen & Ernesto Cruz 
George & Wendy David 
Samantha Davies 
Jill A. Davis & Ed Conrad 
Armelle de Madre 
Elisabeth de Picciotto 
Antoinette Delruelle & Joshua Steiner 
Yael Denbo 
Christine M. Denham & Robert W. Stein 
Pat and Kara Dennis 
Mr. & Mrs. David B. Dillard 
William W. Donnell 
Joyce Duckels 
Jennie H. DunKley 
Karoline & Robert Dunne 
Charles P. Durkin, Jr. 
Kristen and Charlie Durkin 
Ainsley Earhardt 
The Families of George &  
	 Michael Eberstadt 
Christopher Edelmann 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth L. Edlow 
Ann & Joel S. Ehrenkranz 
Amy Eller 
Mr. Herb Engert & Mr. Tim Miller 
Mr. & Mrs. John Entwistle 
Lehoczky Escobar Family 
Evelyne Estey 
Jacqueline & Jean Etienne 
Elizabeth & Robert Ewing 
Lawrence Farina 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Fascitelli 
Dr. & Mrs. Meyer Feldberg 
Amanda Fellows 
Konstantin Ariel Feyderov 
Linda W. Filardi & Gary M. Talarico 

Mr. & Mrs. Adam Finerman 
Alissa Finerman 
Estate of Susan R. Finkbeiner 
First Eagle Investment Management  
	 Foundation 
Joyce & Rick Flower 
Amandine & Stephen Freidheim 
Edith Hall Friedheim 
Avram Z. Friedman 
Marc Galanter 
Dwight Galbi 
Renata & Claudio Garcia 
Gary Gartner 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Gellert 
Arlene & Stephen Genatt 
Barbara and Peter Georgescu 
Kara & Simon Gerson 
Lindsey Jo Gharavi 
Amy Gillenson & James Fornari 
Michael Gillespie 
Maeve & Noah Glass 
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Gluck 
Renee Kamm & Neal Goff 
Debra & Walter Goldberg 
Goldfarb & Fleece 
Arthur Goldstone 
Deborah Jacqueline and Bradley Goodman 
Ann Goodwin & Norman Krause 
Mr. & Mrs. Al Gordon 
Michael L. Gordon 
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas A. Gravante, Jr. 
Myrna & Stephen Greenberg 
Sascha Douglass Greenberg 
Gail Gregg 
Ms. Ellen R. Griffith 
Gurney Foundation, Inc. 
Connie A. Hagen 
Jennifer & Seth Hanau 
Krista S. Hannesson 
Leslie Hansen & Kabir Ahmad 
The Hayden Harman Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher B. Harned 
Ellen R. Harris 
Annabel Hatcher 
Julie Hecht 
Lisa Heinz 
Rolf Henrichsmeyer 
Alexandra & Paul Herzan 
Douglas Hitchner 
Rena & Scott Hoffman 
Ulrike Hoffmann-Burchardi 
Elinor Horwitz 
Joshua Horwitz 
Mrs. Sylvia Hughes & Mr. John Hughes 
Ms. Patricia M. Hynes & Mr. Roy L. Reardon 
Cathy & Bill Ingram 
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Douglas Hoffman 
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Holmen 
Mr. Masahiro Honzawa 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey P. Hughes 
Daniel F. Hunter 
Mr. & Mrs. Alfred F. Hurley, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. George Irish 
Maxine Isaacs 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Israel 
Alice Jacobs 
Mila Jankovic 
Dr. Carol Janus 
Japan Day, Inc. 
Kayce Freed Jennings 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Joseph 
Jennifer Just 
JW Marriott Essex House 
Mrs. Lena Kaplan 
Jeffrey S. Katz 
Jackie & Chris Keber 
Lynn & Mitchell Kellert 
Stacey & Harold Kelly 
Carol & Jerry Kenney 
Mr. & Mrs. Clarke R. Keough 
Linda & Sanjay Khettry 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul R. Kingsley 
Kathleen Kirchgaessner 
Joshua C. Klausner & Hyatt A. Bass 
William Otto Koster 
Kathleen Krall 
Mrs. Apostolia Kvale * 
Deborah & Peter Lamm 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth G. Langone 
Mr. Patrick Lappin 
Lisa Laudico 
Susan & David Lazarus 
Joan Leake 
Mr. Claude LeBlanc 
Pauline Lee & Daniel J. Zubkoff 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert J. Levine 
Mrs. Memrie M. Lewis 
Kendall & Greg Ley 
The Anne Boyd Lichtenstein Foundation 
Kuang-Hsiang Lin & Shu-Yuan Yang 
Dana & Lawrence Linden 
Mr. & Mrs. Martin Lipton 
Richard E. Lore Sr. 
Holly Lynch 
Vanilla Macias-Rodriguez 

Mr. & Mrs. George E.B. Maguire 
Gigi Mahon 
Anu Manocha 
Lara Marcon & Jayaveera Kodali 
Peter N. Marron 
Buddy Martin * 
Nicholas Martini Foundation 
Musa & Thomas Mayer 
Carole McDermott 
Kathleen McDonough 
Sam Means 
Josephine A. Merck 
Mr. & Mrs. Lorne Michaels 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeremiah Milbank III 
Mrs. Michael A. Miles 
Mindy S. Miller & Robert M. Rayner 
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Mogavero 
Judith Mogul & Daniel J. Kramer 
Deborah Morales 
Mr. & Mrs. Howard L. Morgan 
Michael Moriarty & Mary Berner 
The Mount Sinai Hospital 
Dona & Hartmut Munker 
Karen & Thomas Murphy 
Pat and Pete Nadosy 
The New York Athletic Club 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Norris 
Adam J. Oestreich 
Paola Lozano and Brooks Olbrys 
Lida Orzeck 
Marla Ostroff 
Lisa Peets & David Leviatin 
Kathy Pike 
Diane Poole-Chessin & Family 
Lorna Power 
Kathy & Othon Prounis 
Lawrence Prybylski 
Karla & Scott Radke 
Bennett Rechler 
Mrs. Madeleine Richard 
The Riopel Family 
Lois Robbins & Andrew Zaro 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert E. Robotti 
Linda & Lawrence Rodman 
Susan T. Rodriguez & Charles F. Lowrey 
Susannah & Brandon Rose 
Hope & David Rothschild 
Valerie & John Rowe 
Mr. & Mrs. John P. Rustum 

Emilia St-Amand Krimendahl 
Mr. Francesco Scattone &  
	 Ms. Judith Gibbons 
Barry Schermer 
Jennifer M. Schneck 
Mr. & Mrs. John Schumacher 
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony Scotto 
Diane & John Sculley 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Segal 
Al Shabana 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Shiverick 
Annelise Skofteland-Eschmann &  
	 Edward Eschmann 
Henry & Anne Snee 
Mr. & Mrs. Jay T. Snyder 
Sophie Solomon 
Colleen & Ehren Stenzler 
Jennifer & Randall Stone 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald I. Strauber 
Michael Sussman 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Swenson 
Elizabeth Duggal Taghipour 
Danielle and Paul Taubman 
Rachel Theilheimer 
Bruce & Robbi Toll 
Lydia Touzet 
Cynthia R. Tremblay 
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Van Beuren 
Denise & Dean Vanech 
Maria Vecchiotti 
Mr. Alex Volckhausen 
Mary Ellen & Karl von der Heyden 
Leslie B. Vosshall & Kevin J. Lee 
James P. Warburg Jr. 
Jonathan R. Weinberg 
Kathie & Peter Weisman 
Mrs. George Weissman 
Nancy Wen 
Veronica M. White 
Laura Whitman & Thomas Danziger 
Mr. & Mrs. H. Wilder, Jr. 
Nathalie Willis-Davis 
Michael Wolfson 
Kimberly Yellin & Marc D. Stern 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael D. Yon 
Judith Francis Zankel 
John Ziebarth 

$1,000 to $4,999 
Anonymous (34) 
1001 Fifth Avenue 
101 Central Park West 
1010 Fifth Avenue 
1016 Fifth Avenue 
1020 Fifth Avenue 

1025 Fifth Avenue 
1040 Fifth Avenue 
106 Central Park South 
1060 Fifth Avenue 
1085 Park Avenue 
11 West 69th Street 

111 West 67th Street 
1115 Fifth Avenue 
1125 Fifth Avenue 
1130 Fifth Avenue 
1133 Fifth Avenue 
1136 Fifth Avenue 

SUPPORTERS (CONTINUED)

Estate of Ruth Stark 
Richard and Meredith Stark
Jared Stern 
Dr. Andrew F. Stewart 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Stubbs 
Deborah A. Sudarsky 
Lorne Swartz 
Mr. & Mrs. Howard L. Swarzman 
Ms. Kathleen Tait 
Amanda Tappen 
Amanda Taylor 
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Teles 
Savva Teteriatnivov 
The Plaza 
Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr. 
Laurie Tisch 

In Memory of Jerry A. Tishman 
Barbara & Donald Tober 
Bill Trenchard 
Bob Trenchard 
Henry Tsao 
Mr. & Mrs. Hans P. Utsch 
Alexander Shimon Wang 
Yifei Wang 
Robert Warshaw 
Cecille Wasserman 
Stacey Gillis Weber & Jeffrey A. Weber 
Susan Weiner & Christopher Aidun 
Alexandra Wentworth 
Cal Wenzel 
Andrea Wheeler 
Scott C. Whitemore 

Lisa Wilens 
Deborah E. Wiley 
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard A. Wilf 
McCartney Wilkins 
Gertrude de G. Wilmers 
Winged Keel Group, Inc. 
Mrs. Carol Winograd 
Jonathan Winslow & Steve Rabin 
Valerie & Tom Wolzien 
Ms. Dorothy Womble 
Gigi Stone Woods 
Bryant Yunker 
Nancy Yunker 
Matthew Zisette 

$5,000 to $9,999 
Anonymous (10) 
1 Central Park West 
15 Central Park West 
3 East 77th Street 
320 Central Park West 
322 Central Park West  
920 Fifth Avenue 
960 Fifth Avenue 
995 Fifth Avenue 
Aaliyah Memorial Fund 
Dean Adler & Susanna Lachs 
Mr. & Mrs. Lee Sanford Ainslie III 
Miss Judith D. Albert 
Lisa & Christopher Alfieri 
Mr. & Mrs. Bill Alfond 
Herbert Allen Foundation 
Zachary Z. Altschuler 
Animal Medical Center 
Glen Axelrod 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Babbitt 
Karin & Henry Barkhorn 
Lisbeth R. Barron 
Hyatt A. Bass & Joshua C. Klausner 
Mrs. Marlene Baumann 
Laurie & Greg Beard 
Zakai Ben-Chaim Buchler 
Mary G. Berner 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Berner 
Gail Berney & Lee Buchheit 
Ms. Ann Billingsley &  
	 Mr. Arthur W. Zeckendorf 
Biscuits & Bath Pet Services, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael C. Bitton 
Debra & Leon Black 
Lisa Bloomberg & Christopher Bowen 
Nina S. Brody 
Andrea & Charles Bronfman  
	 Philanthropies, Inc. 
Frank & Deenie Brosens Foundation 

Ambassador & Mrs. W. L. Lyons Brown, Jr. 
Hilary Budny 
Jane Buffet 
Mr. & Mrs. John Calicchio 
Mr. & Mrs. Scott Caraher 
Wendy Carduner 
The Carter Fund 
Maria Celis-Wirth 
Barbara & Gerald Chait 
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel R. Chapin 
Anna Chapman 
Judith Charnet 
Mark & Anla Cheng 
Doug Chertok 
The Chisholm Foundation 
Courtney & Rob Christensen 
Jessica Cintron 
Sana Clegg 
Susan Cluff & Neil Rudolph 
DuPre C. Cochran 
Ranika & Ruben Cohen 
Mr. & Mrs. Alan D. Cohn 
The Collins Family 
Jerry Ann Woodfin Costa & Victor Costa 
Cynara Crandall 
Anthony D’Angelo 
Beth & Stephen Dannhauser 
Barbara Dauphin 
Judy & Kim Davis 
Thomas Davis 
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur M. de Graffenried III 
Dechert LLP 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Devlin 
Mr. & Mrs. Russell Deyo 
Peggy & Millard F. Drexler 
Diane Sweeney Dundee 
Eaglemere Foundation 
Eric & Margot Egan 
Elizabeth Fabiani 

Mr. & Mrs. J. Pepe Fanjul 
Anna Fantaci 
Leslie & Katerina Feldman 
Judy & Richard Feldstein 
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Filipski 
Sarah Fiszel 
Ivonne Fleitas-Frank 
Mrs. Hollis Forbes & Mr. James Forbes 
Alan Forman 
Melanie Charlton Fowler 
Lynn & Joel Frank 
Cathy Franklin 
Lisa Freed 
Mrs. Michel Fribourg 
Stacey & Ben Frost 
Raymond Garcia 
Mr. & Mrs. Neal S. Garonzik 
Jane W. Genth 
Mr. & Mrs. Vincent Q. Giffuni 
John & Deanne Gilliam 
Helen & Peter S. Goldstein 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Graff 
Kim Greenberg 
Renee & Justin Greenstein 
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Gruenberg, Jr. 
Jessica & Drew Guff 
Dr. & Mrs. Robert Guida 
Mr. James Guiry 
Ashok & Veena Gurnani 
Kathleen D. Hale 
Harney & Sons Fine Teas 
Mr. & Mrs. Joshua J. Harris 
Mr. & Mrs. Carney Hawks 
Ms. Marjorie Heins 
Mr. & Mrs. Henry C. Heller 
Margaret M. Heller 
Stephanie & Stephen Hessler 
David R. Hilty 
Cathleen Mayrose Hodges 
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Mr. & Mrs. Noah Berley 
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Stuart Berlind 
Michael R. Berliner 
Mr. & Mrs. Russel Berman 
Mr. Daniel Berman 
Neal F. Bermas 
Claire E. Bernard 
Gerald & Theresa Bernaz 
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Bernstein 
Caroline Beshara 
T. Paige Betz & Lee J. Potter, Jr.
Usha Bhate
Raj Bhattacharyya & Samantha Heller
Mr. & Mrs. Avanish Bhavsar
Ashish Bhutani
Ms. Sheila Biddle
Mark C. Biderman
Ms. Claire Bienen
Mr. & Mrs. E. Thayer Bigelow, Jr.
Ms. Cindy Bigelow
Ms. Judy Bigelow
Shermane Billingsley
Anne Black
Mr. & Mrs. Louis E. Black
Loren Blackford & Michael Dubno
Joan & Rob Blackman
Mr. & Mrs. Mark W. Blackman
Elizabeth Blackshire
Sarah & David Blais
Mrs. Edward H. R. Blitzer
Dr. Dorothea Blom & Dr. Stephen Thayer
Melvyn H. Blum
Mr. & Mrs. Ronald H. Blum
Gilbert H. Boas
Francesca Bodini
Dr. David S. Boger
Meg Boger
Maury Bohan
Stuart H. Bohart
Jean Bohm
Brian Bolster & Roxane Frances Reardon
Rosalynn J. Bonamusa
Emily & Matthew Bonanno
Robert Bond
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Bonner
Anne & Daniel Bookin
Walter Bopp
Dr. & Mrs. Andrew Boral
Ms. Susan Borkow & Mr. Stephen Bor
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas P. Borkowski
Elizabeth & Taylor Boswell
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Bouckaert
Marion Ruth Boultbee & William Z. Smith
Sandra L. Bowers & Ralph B. Walter
Arlety Bowman
Dorothy Bracey & Tom Johnson
Mr. & Mrs. Lester R. Brafman
Scott R. Brakebill

Barbara Brandt 
Rachel & William Brannan 
Jill Braufman & Daniel Nir 
Louis Brause 
Louise Braver 
Thomas J. Brawley 
Michèle Brazil 
Mr. & Mrs. Sean Breen 
Marisol & Richard Brekka 
Kate Brenner 
Sophia & Michael Brenner 
Linda & Stephen Breskin 
Mr. & Mrs. Stuart Breslow 
Allan S. Brilliant 
Elizabeth & Stanlee Brimberg 
Brisbane House 
Mrs. Glenn A. Britt 
Lisa & Timothy Broadbent 
Susan T. Brock & Thomas W. Brock 
Mr. Richard Brodie 
Jeffrey A. Brodsky 
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Brody 
Mrs. Warren Brody 
Marsha and Lawrence Brooks 
The Michael C. Brooks Family 
Mindy Brooks 
Pauline H. Brooks 
David Brown 
Deborah E. Brown 
Hope Brown 
Karin B. Brown 
Mrs. Stephen B. Brown 
Ralph & Elizabeth Brown 
Mr. & Mrs. Clyde R. Brownstone 
Mr. & Mrs. Frank Bruttomesso 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter G. Bryant 
Diana Buckhantz 
Mr. & Mrs. Leslie H. Buckland 
Sara Budish 
In Memory of Anna Bulgari 
Lynn Bullard 
Jane Bullock 
The Thomas F. Burchill Family 
Richard A. Burgheim & Ricki Fulman 
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Burwick 
Butler Conservation Fund, Inc. 
Mrs. Thomas J. Byers 
Karina Byrne 
CAL Foundation, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. James A. Cacioppo 
Calvin Cafritz 
David P. Calfee 
John Callery 
Kathleen J. Campbell 
Newton Campbell 
Scott Campbell 
Eilah M. Campbell-Beavers 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. Campen 

Mr. & Mrs. Jorge L. Camunas 
Carol & Stephen Canter 
Charles Cantor & Nancy Kramer 
Mr. & Mrs. Jason Capello 
Jason Capone 
Michael Caramico 
Matthew & Jessica Carballal 
Michael B. Carlinsky 
Ashley & Todd Carlson 
Mr. & Mrs. Baron Carlson 
Lisa & David Carnoy 
Mr. & Mrs. Edmund M. Carpenter 
Suzan Carrington 
Charles & Isabelle Carroll 
Jo & Courtney Carson 
Humberto & Claudia Carvalho 
Ms. Betsy M. Cary 
Mary Ann Casati 
Mr. & Mrs. John Casesa 
Alice Cash 
Ms. Patrizia Cavazzoni 
Lilia Cevasco 
Mr. & Mrs. John G. Chachas 
Han Chang 
Hyunyu Chang & Neal B. Shapiro 
Ms. Jinx M. Chapman 
Richard Chapman 
Debrah Lee Charatan 
Beverly & Herbert Chase 
Paul & Yim Cheng 
Diane M. Chesnut 
Bessie Chiang 
Eric & Nancy Aronson Chilton 
Jessica & Bryan Cho 
Christopher B. Chorengel 
Mr. & Mrs. Neil D. Chrisman 
Mr. & Mrs. Kasper Christoffersen 
Soo Chung 
Mr. & Mrs. John W. Claghorn III 
Mr. & Mrs. George Clairmont 
Scott Clark 
Mr. & Mrs. David Clary 
Mrs. Saul Clateman 
Georgina Clemente 
John R. Clifford 
Susan Clopton & John Levine 
Dena and David Clossey 
Lisa G. Clyde 
Catherine M. Coates 
Barbara L. Cohen 
Dr. & Mrs. Carmel J. Cohen 
Joan M. Cohen 
Lillian Cohen 
Rhoda Weiskopf Cohen 
Mrs. Jacques Cohenca 
James & Anita Coia 
Lisa & John Cokins 
Lisa Colby 

1148 Fifth Avenue 
115 West 86th Street 
1158 Fifth Avenue 
1165 Fifth Avenue 
1170 Fifth Avenue 
12 East 89th Street 
1255 Fifth Avenue 
144 West 86th Street 
15 West 81st Street 
2 East 70th Street 
2 East 88th Street 
20 West 64th Street 
20 West 86th Street 
200 Central Park South 
210 Central Park South 
211 East 70th Street 
215 East 68th Street 
240 Central Park South 
241 Central Park West 
25 West 81st Street 
254 East 68th Street 
262 Central Park West 
27 West 72nd Street 
27 West 86th Street 
279 Central Park West 
295 Central Park West 
30 Central Park South 
327 Central Park West 
336 Central Park West 
40 West 86th Street 
400 Central Park West 
455 Central Park West 
50 West 67th Street 
810 Fifth Avenue 
817 Fifth Avenue 
820 Fifth Avenue 
834 Fifth Avenue 
857 Fifth Avenue 
860 Fifth Avenue 
870 Fifth Avenue 
91 Central Park West 
910 Fifth Avenue 
923 Fifth Avenue 
936 Fifth Avenue 
944 Fifth Avenue 
945 Fifth Avenue 
955 Fifth Avenue 
965 Fifth Avenue 
988 Fifth Avenue 
990 Fifth Avenue 
998 Fifth Avenue 
Mr. & Mrs. Henry H. Abernathy, Jr. 
Emily Abrahams 
Mollie & Alexander Acquavella 
Mr. & Mrs. Laszlo Adam 
Milena Adamian 
Joseph Adams 
Michele Adams 

Mr. & Mrs. Allen Adler 
Mr. Arthur Adler & Ms. Adrienne M. Cooper 
Dr. & Mrs. Howard Adler 
Judy Agata 
Melissa Aguerre 
Dr. Efrat Aharonovich & Dr. Deborah Hasin 
Erin & Matthew Ahrens 
Ms. Roberta Aidem 
Patricia R. Ainsworth 
Linda & Sandy Alderson 
Lou Aledort and Natasha Kavanagh 
Nicole Alger & Zachary Karabell 
Anwar Alhamad 
Kathleen B. Allaire 
Anne B. Allen 
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher D. Allen 
Katy Allen 
Ms. Marcella Allen 
Mr. & Mrs. Spenser Alpern 
Bryan Althaus 
Mr. & Mrs. Eric Altmann 
Mr. & Mrs. John Amorosi 
Lillian Amoruso 
Mr. & Mrs. K. Tucker Andersen 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Anderson 
E. Clive Anderson
Heidi Anderson
Mr. & Mrs. Sumner E. Anderson
Ms. Patricia S. Andrews & Mr. Michael Gray 
Angela Dogancay
Christine & Michael Angelakis
Ms. Kelly Anson
Catherine E. Anspach Lagrange
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Applebome
Elinor Appleby *
Alexander Apsis
Eileen & Lowell Aptman
Mr. & Mrs. J.P. Argenti
Noa Arias
Marilyn Armel
Erzsebet & Sanjay Arora
Ms. Juliet Arrieta & Mr. Oliver Thym 
Randall Arthur & Linda Yellin
Nadia Arumugan Henninger
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore Ashford III
Allison & Jay Aston
Farid Atai
Gillian Attfield
Michelle Auerbach
Dianne M. Augelli, MD
Edward Auriemma
Brian Aviles
Karen Avrich & Mark Halperin
Mrs. Amy Azarow
Lawrence T. Babbio, Jr.
Sheri Lee Babbio
Amanda Bacon
Kevin Bacon

Mr. & Ms. David Badders 
Anirban Bagchi 
Rebecca Lynn Bagdonas, MD 
Susan Baggett & Richard Sergel 
Mr. & Mrs. D. Euan Baird 
Anne & Andrew Baker 
Emy Lou & Jerald Baldridge 
Jerald Baldridge 
Alec Baldwin 
Ron Balow 
Catherine Balton 
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Bancroft 
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas J. Band 
Martin & Dorothy Bandier 
Renee Preisler & Richard Barasch 
Spencer J. Barksdale 
Nelia Barletta 
Caryl Baron 
Kenneth & Deborah Baron 
Talene & Eric Baroyan 
Amy & Brad Berr 
Paul W. Barrett 
Lawrence Bartlett & Ms. Karen Ignagni 
Mr. & Mrs. Adam Bartos 
Anne H. Bass * 
Atish Basu & Jaya Das 
Ivan Batac 
Douglas Bauer 
Jon & Nancy Bauer 
Peter Bauer 
William & Robin Baum 
Kathryn Baxter & Garth W. Bray 
Jane Beasley 
Ms. Kayle Becker 
Paul & Jayne Becker 
Ms. Robin M. Beckett &  
	 Mr. Thomas K. Emmons 
Kathleen P. Begala 
Joseph & Deborah Belfatto 
Daniel & Kate Belin 
Rose & Bertrand Bell 
Robert J. Beller & Julie Copeland 
Mrs. Robin Bell-Stevens 
Oz Benamram 
Serge Benchetrit 
Mr. & Mrs. Rodman Benedict 
Erin & Robert Bengtson 
Mrs. Taffy Benjamin 
Denise Benmosche 
Mr. Steven J. Bensinger & Ms. Carol Staab 
The Beresford 
J. Frederick Berg, Jr.
Renee Berger
Sandye Berger
Keara Bergin
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Bergman
Elizabeth & Noel Berk
Amelia Manice Berkowitz
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Holly & Mark Fedorcik 
Ellen Feehan 
Marc & Sheri Feigen 
David H. Feinberg 
Mr. & Mrs. David H. Feinberg 
Mr. & Mrs. Marc A. Feinberg 
Fe & Alessandro Saracino Fendi 
Dr. Evette Ferguson 
Susan N. Ferriere 
Naomi & George Feritta 
Mr. & Mrs. Hart Fessenden 
Muhammad Feteiha 
Tony Feuerstein 
Mrs. Jenna Field 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Field 
Joan C. Field-Tatnall 
Mr. & Mrs. John K. Figge 
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Finch 
Pamela W. Fingleton 
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Fink 
Pamela Fiori & Colt Givner 
Jennifer Fisher 
Alease Fisher Tallman 
Kristen K. Fisher 
Mr. Winston Fisher 
Jill Fishman & Mark Fishman 
Rocky & Sarah Fishman 
Roberta A. Fitzgerald 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas M. Fitzgerald III 
Katherine Fitzhugh & John Martin 
Mr. & Mrs. John H. Fitzsimons 
Kathryn Fleischer & David Stein 
Eric T. Fleisher 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Flexner 
Mr. & Mrs. John W. Flower 
Robert Fogelson & Victoria Voytek 
Frances Fontaine 
Nancy N. Foote 
Andrea & John Forbes 
Richard Forman 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Fabrikant Fortgang 
David W. Forti 
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Fortin 
Andrea Fortunoff 
Estate of William R. Fowler 
Amy & Paul Fox 
Elizabeth Fox 
Ms. Lisa Fox 
Kelly & Bill Fradin 
Catherine C. Fraise 
Susan Fraker 
Betsy & Brian Frank 
Steve & Nicole Frankel 
Christine & Philip Franz 
Mr. George Frazza 
Richard D. Freedman 
Emily T. Frick 
Mary Louise Frick 

Susan L. Fried 
Barry S. Friedberg & Charlotte Moss 
Alex Friedman 
Eleanor Friedman & Jonathan Cohen 
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Friedman 
Jane Grenadier Friedman &  
	 Robert A. Friedman 
Mr. & Mrs. John G. Fritzinger, Jr. 
Marti J. Frucci & Galo Verdesoto 
Elaine V. Fuchs & David T. Hansen 
Mr. & Mrs. Valentin Fuster 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Gad 
Gainsborough Studios, Inc. 
James C. Gale 
Mr. Gerald Galison 
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Gallea 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Gallinaro 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Galloway 
Mr. & Mrs. Sergio Galvis 
Frederica G. Gamble 
Kaitlin & William Gambrill 
Sayuri Ganepola-Kaczynski 
Ashley Ganz 
Lance Garcy 
Mrs. Robert M. Gardiner 
Tiffany & Sean Gardner 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Garland 
Mr. John Garraty 
Lisa Garrone 
Mr. & Mrs. Steven J. Gartner 
Gary Gartsman 
Sean J. Geary 
Michael Gebhard 
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur Gelfand 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard L. Gelfond 
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Geller 
Maxine Gensior 
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Gero 
Janet H. Gerrish 
Robert L. Gery 
DeNora Getachew 
Barbara & Elliot Gewirtz 
Nomi Ghez & Michael Siegal 
Carol Terese Giaconelli 
Sheila & Gregory Giangrande 
Ellen & Bud Gibbs 
Diana M. Gilbert 
Christine Gilfillan 
Margaret A. Gilliam 
Terri Gillis 
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony J. Gilroy 
Mr. & Mrs. Evan Giniger 
Doris Giraldo & John Jurcisin 
Francoise Girard 
Mr. & Mrs. Henry Glanternik 
Mr. Mark Glasser 
Alice H. Gleason 
Dr. Christine Gleason & Mr. Erik Larson 

Peter H. Gleason 
Leighton Gleicher & Joseph Feczko 
Virginia Holden Glover 
Ms. & Mr. Natalie Godown-Cook 
James E. Godwin & Elizabeth A. Campbell 
Mr. Douglas Golann 
Mr. & Mrs. Steven Warner Golann 
Mrs. Abigail Gold & Mr. Eric Geller 
Jean Golden 
Ms. Sylvia Golden 
Ms. Pamela Goldie-Morrison 
Betsy Goldin 
Herman Goldman Foundation 
Allen & Ellen Goldman 
Arlene L. Goldman 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles N. Goldman 
Jane & Budd Goldman 
Roberta Goldstein 
Susanna Goldstein 
Yelena & Dimitry Goncharov 
Edward E. Gonzalez 
Ann M. Goodbody 
Lynn Goodpasture 
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Goodrich 
Pearl Gopalani 
Anne H. Gordon 
Grant Gordon 
Karen Gordon 
Larry B. Gordon 
Michael Gordon 
Penny & James Gorman 
Lori Gorton 
Barry Gosin 
Jennifer & John Gourary 
Mr. & Mrs. Francis Cecil Grace 
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Grafstein 
Jamie Grant 
Robert Grant 
Janee Graver 
Djena Graves-Lennix 
Mr. & Mrs. James Gray 
Dr. Mary Ann Gray 
Alyson K. Adler & William H. Green 
Mr. & Mrs. David R. Greenbaum 
Judith Greenblatt 
Mr. & Mrs. George K. Greene 
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Greene 
Mary De Z. Greenebaum 
Alice & Steven Greenwald 
Dr. & Mrs. James E. Greenwald 
Cristopher Greer 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter S. Gregory 
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Grieve 
Joyce Griffin-Sobel 
Jillian Griffiths 
Terry & Michael Groll 
Ronald S. Gross & Adelaide Camillo 
Edmund A. Grossman 

Shelley L. Cole 
Joan Colello 
Drs. Bobbi & Barry Coller 
Amy Fine & Bradley Collins 
Cathleen Collins 
Mr. Peter T. Collins 
Mr. & Mrs. Stuyvesant Comfort 
Dr. Florence Comite 
Renee Conforte 
Family of Kuo-Tao Huang 
Simon Connolly 
Mr. & Mrs. Francis Conroy 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Conte 
Susan E. Cook 
Valerie Cooke 
Adrienne Cooper 
Carol L. Cooper 
Rebecca Cooper 
Michelle Copeland & Jonathan Halperin 
Kristen Copham 
Dana Coppolino & Adam Abensohn 
Michael Corbett & Judith McGrath 
Dr. & Mrs. Frank Cordasco 
Krista Schulz Corl 
Melanie A. Coronetz & Bruce G. Miller 
Ms. Judith-Ann Corrente &  
	 Mr. Willem Kooyker 
Monica & Stefano Corsi 
Dr. Corinna Cortes 
Laurie Costantino 
Mrs. Sonya H. Coster 
Amelia A. Cottrell 
Paul Coulson & Moya Paulson 
The Cowles Charitable Trust 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Rachel S. Cox 
Steven Cox 
Mr. & Mrs. John C. Crane 
Mac Crawford 
Dana Creel 
Lilibeth Crespo 
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew M. Crisses 
Barbara & Eugene Croisant 
Gia Crovatin 
Patricia Crown & Anthony Radice 
Susie Cruz Barkley 
Heather Cruz 
Usha & Robert Cunningham, Jr. 
Charlotte Cunningham-Rundles &  
	 James Bussel 
Mary W. Curley 
Julia Curry 
Mr. & Mrs. Ashton Curtis 
Dr. & Mrs. Paul Cushman, Jr. 
Nanci Czaja 
Richard W. Dahlia 
Susan Daigle and David Strother 
Margareta Daileader 

The Dakota 
Justin Daly 
Fariborz Damanpour 
Judy & Aaron Daniels 
Norris & Charlie Daniels 
Jennifer Danoff 
Peggy & Richard M. Danziger 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael J.A. Darling 
Genevieve A. David 
Bernard & Eva Resnick Foundation 
Christine Davis 
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon J. Davis 
Piers Davis 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard J. Davis 
The Honorable Mary Dawkins &  
	 Mr. Peter Dawkins 
Suzanne Dawson 
Mr. & Mrs. Laurent De Marval 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas de Neufville 
Pierre and Ellen De Vegh 
Mr. & Mrs. Adam A. Deaton 
Lisa S. DeCarlo 
Deborah A. DeCotis 
Patricia Degeorges 
Megan & Cisco del Valle 
Kristen DeLaMater 
Jonathan & Emme Deland 
Heather Delaney 
Eugenia Delbridge 
Mr. & Mrs. Randy Del Franco 
Cheryl Della Rosa 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard M. DeMartini 
Jared Dermont 
Jennie & Richard DeScherer 
Mary DeSilva 
Mr. & Mrs. Dinyar S. Devitre 
Anne Heller & David H. DeWeese 
Mary DeWysocki 
Sandra Diamond 
The DiGiovanni Family Limited Partnership 
Courtney Dimling 
Lisbeth Diringer & Lee Gordon Dunst 
Mr. & Mrs. Vuk Djunic 
Elizabeth Dobell 
Mr. & Mrs. Patrick Dolan 
Heather Dominick-Kosmicki 
Evelyn & Mike Donatelli 
William Donati 
Carey Donly & Olivier Chomet 
Elisabeth Donohoe 
Dorothy Donovan 
Andrea Dorigo 
Patrick Dorsey & Alessandra Devine 
Virginia M. Doty 
Emily Doubilet 
Jean Douglas 
Kristin Douglass 
Arden D. Down 

Michaele & Burton Drayer 
Kimberly Driessen 
Nancy Drosd & Charles Schwartz 
Alexandra & David Drucker 
Cedric Drui 
Mr. & Mrs. S. Searcy Dryden 
Diane Ducat 
Alan Dunkelberger 
Shep Dunlevie 
Henry Dunlop 
Susan Magrino Dunning 
Diane P. Durnin 
Tara Dwyer 
Mr. & Mrs. Lee Eastman 
Mr. & Mrs. E. Llwyd Ecclestone 
Jean M. Echemendia 
Karen Eckhoff 
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Eddy 
Susan Edelman 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J. Edelman 
Susan R. Edelstein 
Nicole Efros & Ethan Kaufman 
Maureen & David Egen 
Peter & Camille Ehrenberg 
Mr. & Mrs. Sanford Ehrenkranz 
Mr. & Mrs. John B. Ehrenkranz 
Mr. & Mrs. Neil T. Eigen 
Mr. Andrew Eil & Ms. Hannah Seligson 
Susan Eisen & Russell Vasile 
Kim Elliman 
Howard L. Ellin, Esq. 
Mrs. Daryl Elliott 
Mr. Scott Ellis 
Katherine Embiricos LeFrak 
Stephen English 
Beatrice & Louis Epstein 
Philip Erard 
Edward R. Erhardt 
Lorre Erlick 
Mr. & Mrs. Tolomy Erpf 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael P. Esposito III 
James & Nina Essey 
Robert Essner 
Mr. & Mrs. Maks A. Etingin 
Mr. & Mrs. Hugh Evans 
Jennifer & Peter Evans 
Bruce R. Ewing 
Dolores Eyler 
Ms. Sujata Eyrick 
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Fadale 
Christine Falke 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Falkenberg 
Nina Fallon 
Michele Farina 
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Farkas 
Somers W. Farkas 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas N. Farmakis 
Angelique Faustino 
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Mr. & Mrs. William M. Kahane 
Mr. & Mrs. Mike Kahn 
Nancy Kahn 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas G. Kahn 
Jessica A. Kalinger 
Alli & David Kamin 
Amy Kamin 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Kanavos 
Richard C. Kane 
Mr. Mitchell Kaneff 
Kate & Andy Kaplan 
David M. Kaplan 
Diane & Carl Kaplan 
Paula Moss & David I. Karabell 
Ms. Brenda C. Karickhoff 
Mr. & Mrs. Marshall W. Karp 
Sharon Karsten 
Sanjana Kashyap 
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Kasman 
Mr. & Mrs. Roger E. Kass 
Karen L. Katen 
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert J. Katz 
Bill & Paulette Kaufmann 
Ronald H. Kaufmann 
Mrs. Harry L. Kavetas 
Therese A. Keane & Otho E. Eskin 
Megan Kearney & Paul Enright 
James M. Keating 
Eoghan Keenan 
Laurie D. Kefalidis 
Anastasia & Edward Kehoe 
Saundra Keinberger 
Mrs. Alastair J. Keith 
Corinne G. Keller 
Dr. & Mrs. Kevin V. Kelly 
Pam & Patrick Keneally 
Ada & John Kennedy 
Mr. & Mrs. Craig L. Kennedy 
Mrs. Michael J. Kennedy 
Charlotte V. Kent 
Judith Kent & Michael Mardo 
Mr. Gerard J. Kerins 
Mr. & Mrs. William A. Kerr II 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Kerschner 
Paul Kessel, Ph.D 
Elizangela Kesselman 
Marcia & Eric Kessler 
Richard M. Kielar 
Sharon K. Kilmer 
Sylvie Kimche 
Mr. & Mrs. Owen P.J. King 
James Robin King & Anne Venhuizen 
James King 
Christie Kinney 
Kristopher Kinsey 
Dorothy & Ken Kirkland 
Dr. Mary Jane Kirkpatrick 
Anthony Kiser 

Kara Kish 
Ms. Indra Klavins 
Mr. & Mrs. Harvey Klein 
Jane P. & Charles D. Klein Foundation 
Nell & Robert Kleinschmidt 
Ute Klemm 
Andrea Kmetz-Sheehy 
Lucien Kneip 
Gary Knisely & M. Jane Gaillard 
Rachel & William Knobler 
Lori Koffman 
Arthur Eugene Kohn 
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel F. Kolb 
John & Anabel Konwiser 
Mr. & Mrs. Arie L. Kopelman 
Nedra & Richard Koplin 
Kay & William Koplovitz 
Lynette Koppel 
Paul & Toby Koren 
Sharon & Lewis Korman 
Mrs. Helen Kornblau 
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Kosloff 
Mr. & Mrs. Arnold Kotzen 
Lillian E. Kraemer 
Nancy Kramer 
Eric & Sandra Krasnoff 
Dr. Barbara Kravitz 
Ashley Kreger 
Lynn & Jules Kroll 
Maya & Mark Krugman 
Paula Krulak 
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Kruse 
Lev Krystal 
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Kubacki 
Ashish & Jully Kumar 
Dr. Kanupriya Kumar 
Linda Kurtz 
Dr. Edward S. Kwak & Ji Park Kwak 
Anne & Arthur Labow 
Diane Forrest & Nicholas J. LaHowchic 
Mr. & Mrs. James D. Lally 
Helen Lambrakis 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph LaNasa 
Solange Landau 
Sandra A. Riemer Landers 
Mr. & Mrs. Fredric Rocco Landesman 
Stephanie Landess 
Landis Family 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. Lane 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeremy Lang 
Patricia & Andrew Langer 
Mr. & Mrs. M. Steven Langman 
Amanda Lansky 
Adrien Lanusse & Kenneth Cerniglia 
Joseph Laraia 
Susan Laubach 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Laufer 
Michael & Patricia Laurence 

Amy Laurie 
Mrs. Luke P. LaValle, Jr. 
Nora Lavori 
Susan Upton Lawrence 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Lazarus 
Alexandra Lebenthal & Jeremy Diamond 
Frederic Lecao 
Amy Lederer 
Dr. Carol M. Lee & Dr. Brian R. Apatoff 
Denise Lee 
Mr. and Mrs. Jason Y. Lee 
John Lee 
Kwang Lee 
Michelle S. Lee 
Regina A. Lee 
Sandra Lee 
Yoh Ok Lee 
Miss Carol Leibenson 
Mr. Richard Leibner 
Mr. & Mrs. Reuben S. Leibowitz 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul N. Leitner 
Richard H. Leonard 
Cathy Leonhardt & Michael Urness 
Ana & Richard Lerner 
Mr. & Mrs. William Douglas Lese 
Rosanne and Martin Leshner 
Andrew Levander &  
	 Carol Loewenson 
Jeffrey & Joan Levenson 
Daniel J. Leventritt 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Levin 
Allan Levine 
Andrew Levine 
Francine Levine 
Howard Levine 
Lauren Levison 
Gloria Levy & Ken Levy 
John & Dorothy Levy 
Laraine Levy 
Jessica Lewin 
Lana Lewin-Ross 
Toby D. Lewis 
Dr. Emily Lichtman 
Warren Liebesman 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Lightburn 
Matthew Lillvis 
Doris Lindbergh 
Amanda Lindemann 
Alexandra & Jon Lindsey 
Lisa & Scott Lindvall 
Mr. & Mrs. Troland S. Link 
Jujun Liong 
Rachel Lipari 
Robert I. Lipp 
Steven Lippman 
Mr. & Mrs. David J. Liptak 
Dr. & Mrs. Mark S. Lipton 
Arthur S. Liss 

Mr. & Mrs. Scott Grossman 
Soony Grossman 
Lawrence Gubler 
Mr. & Mrs. Frederick Guest 
Lucy & Lawrence Guffey 
Anne & Arnold Gumowitz 
Mr. & Mrs. Geoffrey Gund 
Ashley Gundersen 
Mr. & Mrs. Anuj Gupta 
Sharon B. Gurwitz 
Amy J. Guss 
Ms. Barbara Guss 
Abraham S. Guterman Foundation 
Mary Louise Guttmann 
Mimi L. Haas 
Steven Haas 
Martha Habecker 
Randall & Mary Hack 
Mica & Richard Hadar 
Daniel Haft 
Dr. Toni Haida 
Julianne Hainey 
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce B. Hall 
David Hall & Margie Devereaux 
Katey Hall 
Patricia R. Hall 
Mr. Simon Hall 
William & Martha Hall 
Clare Hallinan 
Maria Hallinan-Adams 
Mai V. Hallingby-Harrison 
Jeffrey Halpern 
Mimi Halpern 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas G. Hamill 
Ms. Carol D. Rocker 
Claudia Hamilton & Jon Hlafter 
Christopher Hand 
Barbara Handler 
Bruce Handy 
Jeffrey Hanson 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter C. Harkins 
Mr. & Mrs. Alex Harman 
Ruth Ann & William F. Harnisch 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Harper 
Amy E. Harren 
Anna R. Harrington 
David J. Harris 
Gwen Harris 
Julie Harris 
Mrs. Richard M. Harris 
Walter & Gail Harris 
Alice E. Harrison 
Mr. & Mrs. John S. Harrison 
Richard & Heather Harriton 
Mr. & Mrs. Jason Hart 
Grace W. Harvey 
Thomas E. Harvey & Cathleen P. Black 
Maura L. Harway & Richard W. Mark 

Karla & Peter Harwich 
Anna & Tony Hass 
Mr. & Mrs. Gustave M. Hauser 
Nancy L. Hayward 
David Healy 
Mrs. Harold H. Healy, Jr. 
Harry & Margaret Ehrenreich Heching 
Ms. Cristina H. Noble 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Hegarty 
Mr. & Mrs. Albert P. Hegyi 
Peter C. Hein & Anne Farley 
Mr. & Mrs. Mitch Heine 
Rolf Heitmeyer 
Mr. & Mrs. Walter Hellerstein 
Sylvia Hemingway-Niklas 
Cherie Henderson & David M. Poppe 
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Henes 
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Henseler 
Diane & John Herfort 
Brian Herlihy 
Jill Herman 
Dr. Harry W. Herr 
Mary Hesdorffer 
Jana Hesser & Timothy Davidson 
Gail Hessol 
Darci Hether 
Susan Hewett-Keller 
Luule N. Hewson 
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas P. Heymann 
Susannah Heyworth 
Ann L. Hicks & Weston M. Hicks 
Mr. & Mrs. Brian J. Higgins 
Jim Higley 
The Rogers Foundation 
Josefin & Paul Hilal 
Nancy & David Hillis 
Matthew Hillman 
Stefano Hillman 
Mr. & Ms. Thomas Y. Hiner, Esq. 
Sara & Ryan Hinkle 
Barbara Hipkins 
Diane & Kenneth Hipkins 
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Hirsch 
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence D. Hite 
Mr. & Mrs. Arie Hochberg 
Marten Hoekstra 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. Hoerle 
Priscilla A. Hoffman 
Christopher M. Hohmann 
Mr. & Mrs. Frank L. Hohmann III 
Ms. Anne C. Holbach 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Holland 
Ms. Susanna Hong 
Mr. & Mrs. Harold Hope 
Collette Hopkins 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Hoppin 
Mandana Hormozi 
Paula & John Hornbostel 

Christina & John Horner 
Julia P. Horner & James Spanier 
Ann M. Hotung 
May K. Houghton 
Caroline Howe & Benjamin Clapp 
Margaret L. Howell 
Kerri Howlandkruse 
Dennis H. Hranitzky 
Diana Hsu 
T. Hudson Jordan 
Sophia Hudson & Dan Riley 
Michael Hunt 
Mary Anne Hunting & Thomas Remien 
Jennifer Huntley 
Mr. & Mrs. Naveed Husain 
Pamela Huttenberg & Brent Bergin 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Hyman, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Hyman 
Miriam & Steven Hyman 
Barbara Iason & Robert S. Buford, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Imohiosen 
Snf Usa Inc 
Thomas & Judith Iovino 
Sarah & Christopher Irwin 
Rosamond Ivey 
Mr. & Mrs. Matt Jackson 
Mr. & Mrs. Harold S. Jacobowitz 
Mr. & Mrs. Raphael Jacobs 
Edward A. Jacobson 
Frederick Jacobson 
Mr. & Mrs. John Jacobsson 
Liz & Alan Jaffe 
Mark Jaffe 
Sandra & Carl Jaffee 
Jennifer & Robert James 
The Jana Foundation, Inc. 
Fatima Jebai 
Mary & Assad Jebara 
Dusty & Justin Jenkins 
Valerie Jennings 
Patricia Jenny & Kent Hiteshew 
Mr. & Mrs. Chad D. Johnson 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles B. Johnson 
Mr. & Mrs. Christian Johnson 
Leslie Gordon Johnson 
Pamela Johnson & Stephen Lintner 
Dr. Richard Johnson 
Sarah & David Johnson 
Suzanne & Richard Johnson 
David C. Johnston 
Christopher & Hilda Jones 
Jodean Jones 
Richard D. Jones 
Alexandre Journo & Gregory Bynen 
E. William Judson 
Kathleen L. Kaasch 
Eleanor Kagan 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Kagan 
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Kimberly Lynn Myers 
Anil Nair 
Erin & Harout Nalbandian 
Erin & Justin Nance 
Nanell Foundation 
Nancy J. Napier 
Dr. & Mrs. David J. Narins 
Anju & Deepak Narula 
Henry N. Nassau 
Joanne P. Nasuti 
Leonard Nathanson 
Mr. & Mrs. Raffiq Nathoo 
Mr. & Mrs. James C. Neary 
Katherine S. Nedelkoff 
Mr. & Mrs. George A. Needham 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J. Neff 
Mr. Andrew A. Neisser & Ms. Linda Cornelius 
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Nelson 
Linda & Stuart Nelson 
Margaret Nelson & Willard S. Moore 
Nesta J. Nelson 
Miranda Neri 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Neumann 
Dorothy Neustadter 
New York Physicians Foundation 
Nancy Newcomb & John Hargraves 
Amanda Newman 
Maryam & Howard Newman 
The Newmark Family 
Linda D. Nexon 
Kevin Neznek 
Mr. & Mrs. Frank T. Nickell 
Aileen Nielsen 
Lynn & Hisashi Nikaidoh 
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal U.S.A., Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter P. Nitze 
Diane Allen Nixon 
Colleen Noall 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Nolan 
Michela Nonis & Robert Moss 
Mr. & Mrs. William Norberg 
Kay & John Nordeman 
Mr. Jack O’Brien 
Robert & Patricia O’Brien 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul M. O’Connor III 
Mrs. Marianna O’Dwyer&  
	 Mr. Brian O’Dwyer 
David & Janet Offensend 
Ned S. & Amanda M. Offit 
Kathleen O’Grady 
Anne Oh & David Rievman 
Mr. & Mrs. Tim O’Hara 
Shelley Okeefe 
Holly Okner 
Anna & Olafur Olafsson 
Jill O’Leary 
Barbara Oliner & Robert Ritter 
The Olmsted Condominium 

Gregory Olsen 
Susan Olsen 
Charles D. Olson 
Heather F. Olson & Glenn E. Crotty 
Jon H. Olson 
Jessica O’Mary 
The Omer Foundation 
Martha O’Neill 
Peter M. O’Neill 
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Ordan 
Jeanne O’Regan 
Mr. Jeffrey Oren and Dr. Craig Keyes 
Nicole Ostermann-Kloos 
Michael & Brigitte Osterwind 
Benay C. Ostrager-DiGia 
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald B. Ouderkirk III 
Mark H. Owens 
Bob Owens & Evie Klein 
Susan & Dexter Paine 
Nadjara Paiva & Francisco Oliveira 
Yana Panasevich 
JP Panier 
Jean Park 
Steven M. Parker 
Peter B. Paruch 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Pash 
Melissa Pasquale-Styles & Timothy Styles 
Erin & Brian Pastuszenski 
Sanjay & Leslie Patel 
Michael D. Patrick & Carol L. Sedwick 
David & Anne Pearl 
David P. Pearson 
Sina Pearson 
Julia Peck & John Gardiner 
Rani & Charles Peck 
Ms. Patricia Pei 
Gary Pelton 
H. Richard Penn 
John Pepen 
Dr. & Mrs. Herbert Perlman 
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Perry 
Sandy Pershing & Marc Keller 
William E. Peters, Jr. 
Robert Petrie 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard B. Petrocelli 
Renee K. Petrofes 
Laurie Petrucci 
John A. Petts 
Mr. & Mrs. Brian C. Pfeifler 
Mr. & Mrs. Edmund Phelps 
Elizabeth Philipp & David Pettker 
Mr. & Mrs. Scott Phillips 
Elizabeth & James Pickman 
Teresa Pickman 
Evan Picoult 
Marie-Noëlle & John Pierce 
Nancy E. Pierce & Joseph Igoe 
Mr. & Mrs. Todd Pietri 

Will Pike 
Samuel A. Pilcer & Grace C. Pilcer 
Mrs. Nancy Piraquive 
Philip Piro 
Mr. & Mrs. Ira Pittelman 
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Platt 
Mr. & Mrs. William S. Plotch 
Priscilla T. Pochna 
Lauren Poehl 
Lois Anne Polan 
Debra Polishook 
Mrs. Ann Coleman Poll 
Mr. & Mrs. Leon M. Pollack 
Lisa A. Pollack 
Laurie Pompa & Tyron Stading 
Maibeth Porter & Robert Eckinger 
Sidney Lee Posel 
Melanie & David Posner 
Jennifer C. Post & Smith McLean 
Neal A. Post 
Jennifer Power 
John & Lauren Powers 
Marla Prather & Jonathan Schiller 
Leticia & Richard Presutti 
Jessie H. Price 
Mr. & Mrs. Malcolm Price 
William W. Priest & Katherine Bristor 
Lawrence Prince 
Martin R. Prince 
Ron B. Prince & Mark Hartnett 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael A. Proskin 
Mrs. Theodore O. Prounis 
Mr. & Mrs. Dennis Purcell 
Marguerite W. Purnell 
Leslie & David Puth 
Bambi Putnam 
Barbara & Tim Quandt 
Mr. & Mrs. Derrick Queen 
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Quick 
Kim Quicksilver 
Coco & Timothy Quinlan 
Patricia Quinn 
Yvonne S. Quinn 
Mr. & Mrs. Bruno Quinson 
Carina M. Quintian & Richard C. Saulnier 
Sheila J. Rabinowitch 
Mr. Mark Racanelli 
Isabel Rachlin 
Stephanie Rader 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul E. Raether 
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Raftopoulos 
Robin Raisfeld 
Lorraine A. Ramig 
Karoline Ramos-Esteban 
Michael & Marilyn Ratner 
Isabel Rattazzi 
Ronnie E. Raymond 
Richard & Barbara Raynor 

Marina E. Livanos &  
	 George Anthony N. Colettis 
Dr. Philip O. Livingston 
Arthur L. Loeb 
Stephanie & James Loeffler 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth R. Logan 
Mr. & Mrs. George E. Lombardino 
Robert A. Lonergan 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen H. Long 
David Lopez 
Cathy & Kevin Lorenz 
Barbara & Gerald Loughlin 
Lauren Lower 
Janine Luke 
Victoria & Eric Lustbader 
Tobias & Susan Lustig 
Mrs. Helen M. Lynch 
William J. Lynch 
Virginia Lyon 
Tony Lyons 
Cary Mabley 
Charlene & Gary MacDougal 
Daniel MacEachron 
Mr. & Mrs. Earle I. Mack 
Mr. & Mrs. Ian R. MacKenzie 
Linda MacKinnon 
Hillary & Benjamin Macklowe 
Janine & John MacMurray 
Mr. & Ms. Frank MacNamara 
Kaye Madden & Sanford Faden 
Dr. Shirley Madhere 
Marion Magnuson 
Whitney C. Magruder & Jacqueline Logan 
Elizabeth A. Maher 
Brian & Florence Mahony 
Sybil & David Maimin 
Kristin Malcarney & Eric C. Winograd 
Andrew J. Malik 
Seema Malik 
Mr. Stephen Mallari & Mr. Scott Wasserman 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Manheimer 
Anne & John Manice 
Sandra Rodman Mann 
Donald Manocherian 
Luis R. Marcos, M.D. 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Marino 
Nancy F. Marks 
Eduardo R. Marquez 
Michelle Marra & Jim Rizos 
Douglas S. Marron 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Marrus 
Randolph D. Marshall 
Siri & Robert Marshall 
Roy & Cornelia Marthon 
Christine Martin 
Sasha Martin 
Mr.& Mrs. Cornelius H. Marx 
Marymount School of New York 

Mr. & Mrs. Prakash S. Masand 
Mashantucket Pequot Tribal Nation 
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony E. Mason 
Valerie Schwarz Mason 
Lauren Matz 
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Mayer 
Peter Mayer & Robin Bierstedt 
Mr. & Mrs. John Maynard 
Barbara Mayurnik 
Robert & Marilyn Mazur 
Nancy A. McAllister & Richard M. Card 
Carlyn McCaffrey & John P. McCaffrey 
William McCarten 
John McCarthy 
Mr. & Mrs. John H. McChord 
Mr. & Mrs. David McCreery 
Tracy McCullen and Dorothy Papadakos 
Liz McDermott & Ben Barnes 
Carrie McDermott 
Ellen McGoldrick 
Douglas McGrath & Jane Read Martin 
Mr. * & Mrs. John D. McGurk 
Moreen R. McGurk 
Arlene Price McKay 
Mr. & Mrs. L.J. McKay 
Ms. Frances S. McKenzie 
Ms. Taylor McKenzie 
Emily & Scott McLellan 
Matthew McLennan 
Mrs. Anne M. McLeod &  
	 Mr. Peter D. McLeod 
Kimberly Ann McLeod & Richard B. Aftanas
Rob McSwiney 
Marianne Mebane 
Lena Medina 
John C. Meeks 
Jigar Mehta & Annika Dubrall 
Ana Meier 
Richard Alan Meier 
Ilse Melamid 
Mr. & Mrs. Philip S. Meldrum 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph P. Mele 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas G. Mendell 
Paul R. Mendelsohn 
Emma Mendiola & Matthew Solky 
Audrey & Gregory Meredith 
Sandra C. Merrill 
Brigid & Mark Merriman 
Betsy Messerschmitt 
Metropolitan Club of New York 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Metselaar 
Elizabeth A. Meyer 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard T. Meyer 
Valerie Moran & Kenneth R. Meyers 
Amy & Philip Mezey 
Cindy & Lee Michel 
Barbara A. Michels 
Paula Paster Michtom 

Christine M. Millen 
Mr. & Mrs. John R. Miller 
Kimberly Miller 
Lisa & Wayne Miller 
Melvin Miller 
Mr. & Mrs. William J. Miller 
Mr. & Mrs. Timothy Millhiser 
Mr. & Mrs. Nicolas Millhouse 
Mrs. Minot K. Milliken 
Max Milliken 
Dai Mimura 
Joan E. Mintz & Robinson Markel 
Leslie Berman Mintz & Fredric J. Mintz 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph V. Missett III 
Beatrice H. Mitchell & Paul Sperry 
Lauren C. Mitchell 
Patricia Krieg & Paul Model 
David M. Modest & M. Forbes Singer 
Mr. & Mrs. Josh Mohrer 
Susan Moldow 
Noel Bettencourt Momsen 
Margaret T. Monaco 
Mr. & Mrs. Jean-Hugues Monier 
Scott Montgomery 
Casey & David Moore 
Irene Moore 
Molly Moorkamp 
Charles F. Morgan 
Mary R. Morgan 
Sue Morris 
Dr. Jeffrey A. Morrison 
Jay & Cathe Morrow 
Chris Moschovitis & Anna Murray 
Ms. Ellen M. Moskowitz 
Harold & Carole Moskowitz 
Mr. & Mrs. David R. Moson 
Charles Moss Jr 
Fern Moufarrige 
Rosemary A. Moukad 
David Mountain 
Lynne D. Moyer 
Alicia Quiros Mudd 
Mr. & Mrs. Karlheinz Muhr 
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur Muldoon 
Adrian Mundt & Andrea Stranglen 
Mark Munger & Katherine Bourne 
Mr. & Mrs. M. Saleem Muqaddam 
Mr. & Mrs. Satoru Murase 
Frances & Brian D. Murphy 
Mr. & Mrs. Brian T. Murphy 
Emilie Murphy & Byron Nimocks 
Mrs. John L. Dowling 
Joseph M. Murphy 
Nancy Murphy 
Whitney Murphy 
Michael Murray 
Donna M. Muscari 
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory D. Myers 

* In Memoriam 
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Mr. & Mrs. Matthew E. Sharp 
Mr. & Mrs. George H. Shattuck, Jr. 
Ronda R. Shaw & Alan B. Zients 
Bree Sheahan 
Jacqueline & Neal Shear 
Kathryn K. Sheehan 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert W. Sheehan 
Aneesa Sheikh & Eric Cheng 
Gail & Bill Sherman 
Mr. & Mrs. Isaac Sherman 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Sherman 
Trish McEvoy Sherman 
Philip Sherrill 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen C. Sherrill 
Mr. & Mrs. David Shields 
James Shinbori 
Gil Shiva 
Jenny Shotwell 
Karin Shrubsole 
Edward G. Shufro 
Zhanna Shulina 
Neal Shulman 
Kristen Siebert 
Henry Siegel 
Stephen Silbaugh 
Dr. Mark Silberman 
John Sillaro 
John Leland Sills, Esq. 
Paula Diane Silver 
Mr. & Mrs. Noah H. Silverman 
Tina F. Silvestri & David C. Pugh 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Simon 
Jacqueline Albert Simon 
Madelyn Simon 
Nancy & Lee Simonson 
Corynne Simpler 
Abby R. Simpson & Todd Mydland 
James A. Simpson & Sigourney Weaver 
Alok Singh & Mary Singh 
Suzanne & Lee Siracuse 
Azaletch Skinner 
Lisa Skipitaris 
Jessica Skipper 
Richard Slocum 
Nealie & Jon Small 
David & Joann Small 
Mr. & Mrs. F. Randall Smith 
Herbert & Marianna Smith 
Karen S. Smith 
Michael P. Smith 
Rebecca Smith 
Ronald W. Smith 
Sarah Smith 
Clinton Smullyan 
Kathryn & Will Snellings 
Brendan Snodgrass & Traci LaVallee 
Pamela Snook 
Barbara Snow 

Barry Snyder 
Mr. & Mrs. Albert J. Sohn 
Mitchell Soiefer 
Mr. Rich Soja 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph G. Solari, Jr. 
Marc Solomon 
Judith & Peter Som 
Roy Sommerhalter 
Forest & Joya Sonnenfeldt 
Ted Sonnenschein & Penny Wohlstetter 
Jessica D. Soojian 
Jayne Sosland & David Swersky 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Sotos 
Isaac R. Souede 
Susan Spear & Ronald Janis 
Neil Postighone 
James & Laurie Speer 
Margot & Hoyt Spelman 
Mr. & Mrs. C. Michael Spero 
Audrey & Jeffrey Spiegel 
Ginny & Steven Spiegel 
David Spiegler 
Marlene Spigner 
Dr. & Ms. Pablo T. Spiller 
Mr. & Mrs. Jerome Spitzer 
Talia Spitzer 
Matthew E. Sporer 
John P. Sposato 
Kim C. Sprague 
Paul Spraos & Brette Popper 
Manjunath Srinivasaiah 
Sapna Srivastava 
Tycha Stading 
Isabel Stainow-Wilcox 
Lynn Staley & Marty Linsky 
Mr. & Mrs. Eiko Stange 
Nancy & Burton Staniar 
The Honorable & Mrs. Craig Stapleton 
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan C. Stapleton 
Jean & Eugene Stark 
Mr. & Mrs. John Stark 
Carolyn Starmann 
Ann Beth Stebbins 
Judith Steckler 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Steffelin 
Jane & Frances Stein Foundation 
Linda & Stanley Stein 
Wendy Stein & Bart Friedman 
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Steinberg 
Jane Steinberg 
Tracy Stelk 
Erana M. Stennett 
Louise H. Stephaich 
Mr. & Mrs. George E. Stephenson II 
Howard & Miriam Stern 
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Stern 
Lilian S. Stern & David Sicular 
Ronald & Irene Sternberg 

Anil Stevens 
Judith Anne Stevens, Esq. 
Susan C. Stevens 
Daniel Stiepleman 
Mr. & Mrs. Ben Stiller 
Hunter Stitzer 
Veronica Stocco 
Peter & Terry Stockman 
Kathryn Stokes & David Esseks 
Linda & Neal Stoll 
Stop & Stor Charitable Fund 
Noreene Storrie & Wesley McCain 
Robin Stout & Elise Wagner 
Natasha & Richard Stowe 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas W. Strauss
Elizabeth F. Stribling & Guy N. Robinson  
Christopher Stromee 
Mr. Roger Strong 
Mr. & Mrs. Steven H. Strongin 
Jacqueline Suarez 
Jaymie Sullivan 
Patricia Sullivan 
Mr. & Mrs. R. Peter Sullivan III 
Matt & Katherine Susskind 
William I. Sussman 
Suzanne Couture Millinery 
Ilona Swaring &  
	 Edward Grombacher 
Mr. & Mrs. Randolph S. Takian 
Mr. & Mrs. Dennis Talley 
Mr. Mark Tamagni and Mr. Ronald Elliott 
Dana Tananbaum 
Mrs. Allyson Tang 
Mr. & Mrs. Henry Y.S. Tang 
Cathy Tankosic & Harborne W. Stuart 
Mr. & Mrs. David A. Tanner 
Chrissy Norton Tap 
Kathryn Tappen 
Dr. Kenneth J. Tardiff & Dr. P. Anne McBride 
Sam & Bitsy Tatnall 
Alexandra Taylor 
Ms. Barbara L. Taylor 
Mr. & Mrs. Jim M. Taylor Jr. 
Roxanne K. Taylor 
Karini & Pedro Teixeira 
Alyson Tellone 
Ionela & Eric Thomas 
Lydia Biddle Thomas 
Gordon Thompson III 
Theresa S. Thompson 
Kimberley Thornton 
Dr. Patricia Thornton 
Alice M. Thorpe 
Judith Thurman 
Sally A. Thurston 
Leo J. Tick 
Don Tipton 
Mr. & Mrs. Alfred Tobia 

Aima Raza 
Jennifer Reardon 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas L. Reece 
Reed Family Foundation 
Mrs. Denice H. Rein 
Philippe Reines 
Ronald Reis 
Dale Reiss & Jerome King 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth M. Reiss 
Richard Reiss 
Kenneth Rende 
Thomas & Janet Resele-Tiden 
Paula & Ira Resnick 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles H. Revson, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Brian Riano 
Greg & Risa Ribakove 
Katherine Rice & Peter Frishauf 
Raymond Riddles 
Neil C. Rifkind 
Robert & Arleen Rifkind 
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Riggio 
Starrett Ringbom 
Riva Ritvo-Slifka 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Pizzuto 
Mr. & Mrs. Rick Robbins 
Susan Robbins & Sidney Rothberg 
Arlene Roberts 
Mary and Don Roberts 
Dr. & Mrs. Matthew Roberts 
David E. Robertson & Orli Shaham 
Holly & Mark Robertson 
Greg Robertson 
Mr. & Mrs. Lee R. Robins 
Elizabeth Robinson 
Ken Robinson & Peter Meacher 
Dr. & Mrs. Thomas D. Robinson 
David Rocker 
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory Rodgers 
Wanda Rodriguez 
Marc F. Rogers 
Lysa & Greg Rohan 
Barbara & Robert Rohdie 
John Rohs 
Gary Rombough 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Rosania 
Elliott C. Rosch 
Donna & Benjamin M. Rosen 
Denise & Gary Rosenberg 
Ms. Nanette Rosenberg 
Carol & Steve Rosenblum 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff Rosenheim 
Mrs. Elizabeth Rosenman 
The Juliet Rosenthal Foundation, Inc. 
Monica & Philip Rosenthal 
James Rosenzweig 
Mr. Mayer Rosenzweig 
Mr. & Mrs. William A. Roskin 
Amy Ross 

Mr. Cye E. Ross 
Frances Ross 
Mr. & Mrs. James Ross 
Mr. & Mrs. Jean-Pierre Rosso 
Lisa A. Rotenberg 
Mr. & Mrs. David Rothenberg 
Christopher H. Rothko & Lori L. Cohen 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Rothman 
Ms. Whitney Rouse & Mr. Jeff Teach 
Susan Roy 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles M. Royce 
Yadin Rozov 
Lon Rubackin 
Alice E. Rudell 
Ms. Lauren Ruff & Mr. Marc J. Alldridge 
Robert & Mary Jean Rumer 
Samuel Ruth 
Mary T. Rutter 
Joan L. & Reade H. Ryan 
Philip & Elizabeth Ryan 
Maria Rychlicki 
Camile G. Saba 
Frances Sabshon 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey F. Sagansky 
Lisa Saguirian 
Gagan Sahni 
Alicia Sainer 
Heidi Salgo 
Michael Salko 
Nicole N. Salmasi 
Jeanine & Louis Salvatore 
Maria Sanchez-Smith 
Corey Sanders & Jackie Lasaracina 
Mr. Louis W. Sanders 
Jeffrey Sandgrund 
Jeannette W. Sanger 
Elizabeth & Michael Santini 
Beatriz Santo Domingo 
Jose Santos Villarreal 
James D. Sarnoff 
Richard & Ann Sarnoff 
Miral Sattar & Haider Akmal 
Mr. & Mrs. Claudio Sauer 
Celia Saunders 
Jo-Ann Saunders 
Mr. & Mrs. John F. Savarese 
Fuad Sawaya 
Ethan J. Sawyer 
John T. Sawyers 
Allison B. Saxe 
Nora & Homer Schaaf 
Georgina B. Schaeffer 
Diane H. Schafer 
Mr. & Mrs. Andy Schaffer 
Pam Schafler 
Mr. & Mrs. Arnold A. Scharf 
Ann Scharffenberger Allen 
Eileen R. Schein 

Mr. & Mrs. James Scheuer 
Lisa & David T. Schiff 
Sandra J. Schiffman 
Justine Schiro 
Steven Schleider 
Herbert J. Schlesinger & Ann H. Appelbaum
Sanford J. Schlesinger & Lianne Lazetera 
Eleanore & Eugene Schloss 
Dr. & Mrs. Michael J. Schmerin 
Mr. & Mrs. David L. Schnadig 
Jeffrey Schneider 
Ms. Alene Schneierson &  
	 Mr. Morris Krimolovsky 
Sylvia B. Schoenbaum 
Robert Schoenthal 
Robert Schonbrunn 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul C. Schorr III 
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Schorsch 
Nate Schreiber 
Kimberly & Jonathan Schulhof 
Patricia Schulte & Thomas Yamin 
Frances Schultz 
Thomas Schumacher & Matthew White 
Sara Lee & Axel Schupf 
Jolie Schwab & David Hodes 
David Schwartz Foundation, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Barry K. Schwartz 
James H. Schwartz 
Michelle Schwartz 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Schwartz 
Whitney Schwartz 
Maggie Schwarz 
Gerald & Gloria Scorse 
Lise Scott & D. Ronald Daniel 
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore W. Scull 
Robert B. Sculthorpe 
Russell & Frances Selby 
Ms. Nicole Seligman 
Betsy & Arthur Selkowitz 
Cecil J. Sells 
Norman A. Senior, Esq. 
Joan & Jerome Serchuck 
Ruchika Sethi & Mr. Nitish Korula 
Holly Sethness 
Pamela S. Seymon 
Mr. David Sgorbati 
Benjamin Shack Sackler 
Jean L. Shafiroff 
Binita Shah 
Mr. & Mrs. Dhiren Shah 
Frank M. Shanbacker 
Mary & Phil Shannon 
Ellie & Howard Shapiro 
Janet Shapiro 
Joel Shapiro 
Judith E. Shapiro 
Linda Shapiro 
Caroline M. Sharp & James T. Curtis 
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SUPPORTERS (CONTINUED)

Robin Zendell 
Julia Yuling Zhang 
Carol & Lawrence Zicklin 
Sara & Nathaniel Zilkha 

Nanci & Thomas Zimmerman 
Kerry Zochowski 
Susan Zohn 
Mary Linda & Victor Zonana 

Abigail D. Zuger 
Mrs. Kittredge Zuk 
Suzanne Zywicki

Jeffrey A. Tobias 
Sharon L. Todd 
Mr. & Mrs. Jose Tolosa 
Antoinette Tomai 
Henry Toro 
Natalia Torres 
Tory Burch, LLC 
Robin B. Tost 
Jill Totenberg 
Mark Towner 
Mr. Paul Trapp 
Mark Travers 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Treadway 
Mr. & Mrs. Russell Triedman 
Mr. & Mrs. Ted Trief 
Alexander Trifunac 
Benita Trinkle 
Kathleen H. Tripp 
Mr. & Mrs. John Troiano 
Helen Truax & Ian Ross 
Steve Trygg 
Donna & Vasili Tsamis 
Dr. Olga Tsoudis &  
	 Mr. Stephanos Antoniades 
Michael Tu 
Phoebe Tudor 
Robert L. Turner 
Michael Ullman 
Michael Ullmann 
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Patrick Moynihan 
Saul Unter 
Kara Unterberg 
Urban Forestry Organization 
Caroline Urvater 
Veronique Valcu 
Mr. & Mrs. Ross Valvano 
Marisa van Bokhorst 
Mr. & Ms. John Van Deusen 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Van Olinda 
Sig Van Raan & Susan Dickler 
Todd Van Stolk-Riley 
Missy Vanburen-Brown 
Linda Vance & Michael Ridder 
Lorie S. Vandyke 
Miklos Vasarhelyi 
The Vaux 
Paul Verbinnen 
Paul & Robin Vermylen 
Carlin Vickery & James Capalino 
Greice Vieira-Harroff 
Elizabeth & Manny Villar 
Emma Vinarsky 
Susan Viniar 
Laura Viscusi 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Vizcarrondo 
Mr. & Mrs. Conrad Vlak 
Maria & Guillermo Vogel 
Scott D. Vogel 

Alexandra von Stumberg-McCaffrey 
Mrs. Franz von Ziegesar 
Cecilia & Mark Vonderheide 
Mr. & Mrs. William C. Vrattos 
Marcia Wade 
Taylor Wagenseil 
Elise Wagner & Robin Stout 
Mr. & Mrs. George P. Wagner, Jr. 
Marsha Wagner 
Mr. & Mrs. George Wailand 
Candace & Jonathan Wainwright 
Mr. & Mrs. John E. Waldron 
Susan B. Walker 
Terri Bantle Walker 
Georgia Wall 
Kae & Benjamin Wallace 
Ginger Wallach 
Karen M. Walter 
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Walton III 
Ann Walzer 
Mr. & Mrs. William Wanago 
Joann Wanamaker & Andrew Udis 
Cristina Wang 
Jackie & Brendan Tansill 
May Yong and Scott Ward 
Sarah T. Wardwell 
Paula M. Wardynski 
Mr. & Mrs. Saul Waring 
Mr. Alden Warner, III 
Emily Warren 
Chris & Sheldon Wasserman 
Ben Wasserstein & Julia Turner 
Grosset Waterman 
Miss Thorunn Wathne 
Katherine & Keith Watkin 
Marianna Watnick 
Mr. & Mrs. Steven R. Wax 
Charlotte C. Weber 
John C. Weber 
Sharon Wee & Tracy Fu 
Chris & Erin Weibel 
Nicholas Weil 
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Weill 
Wendi F. Weill 
Jean Weinberg Czepiel 
Marshall Weinberg 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Weinberg 
Sue Ann Weinberg 
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph E. Weindling 
Mr. & Mrs. Steven J. Weinreb 
Andrew Weinrich 
Alex & Audry Weintrob 
John I. Weisel 
Lizzie Weiser 
Sherri Weiser-Horwitz 
Debrah Welling & Jack Intrator 
Mr. & Mrs. Gary E. Wendlandt 
Sara & Richard Werder 

Gary Wessel 
John & Marlissa Westerfield 
Mr. & Mrs. Nigel Weston 
Sarah & Andrew Wetenhall 
Lynne M. Wheat 
Robert M. White 
Jo-Ann H. Whitehorn 
Dinah Whitlock 
Nina & Michael Whitman 
Dr. & Mrs. Wayne G. Whitmore 
Cheri Wicks 
Douglas Widener 
Mr. & Mrs. Byron R. Wien 
Sandra Sasser Wijnberg 
Rita Wilder 
Mr. & Mrs. David Wildermuth 
Sofia Willemoës 
Kelly Williams & Andrew Forsyth 
Mrs. B. Robert Williamson 
Maureen & Paul Williamson 
Ms. Laura Jean Wilson &  
	 Mr. Mark Jay Mentin 
Ms. Lauren Wilson 
Mr. & Mrs. David Wilson 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen R. Wilson 
Amy Winfield 
Claude L. and Michelle Winfield 
Mrs. Josette Winograd &  
	 Mr. Steven Winograd 
Susan Winson & Kenneth Chase 
Debi & Steven Wisch 
Martha Withington 
Harold & Judith Witkow 
Susan R. Witter 
Suzanne Wolden & Jonathan Horowitz 
Mr. & Mrs. Erving Wolf 
Lisa & David Wolf 
Mr. Ronald Wolfgang 
Mandy Wolkoff 
Alexa Wolman 
Kenneth Wong 
David Wood & Nancy Judge MD 
Regis & Johannes Worsoe 
James H. Worth 
Doreen A. Wright 
Daniel J. Wrublin 
Mr. & Mrs. Victor Wu 
Mingyn Xu 
Anna & Andy Yaeger 
Jackie & Mark Yale 
Becky Yang 
Toni P. Young 
Drew Youngren & Veronika Sikorski 
Rick Yuan 
Mr. & Mrs. Boniface A. Zaino 
Angela M. Zalamea 
Alice Zarari 
Gail Zauder 
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Deborah Roberts & Al Roker 
Robertson Foundation 
Mrs. Peter M. Sacerdote 
Michael Schler & Joan McClure 
David Schwartz Foundation, Inc. 
George Scott 
Norman C. Selby & Melissa G. Vail 
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Selz 
Paul E. Singer 

Steven F. Skoler & Sandra J. Horbach 
The Honorable & Mrs. Robert K. Steel 
Leila Straus 
Alice & Bela Szigethy 
Hans Thurnauer Charitable Trust 
Mr. & Mrs. David M. Tobey 
Ms. Jeanne Tseng & Mr. Colin Rust 
Alison Heydt Tung 
Dr. & Mrs. P. Roy Vagelos 

Elizabeth & Michael Varet 
Holly B. Wallace & Edwin M. Baum 
Martha & Alex Wallau 
Philippa Weismann 
Marie Wickham 
Deborah E. Wiley 
Audrey & Zygi Wilf 
Lois & Bruce Zenkel 
Barbara & Donald Zucker 

Greensward Circle Leadership Council 

The Greensward Circle is the Conservancy’s network of young professionals, a dynamic group that hosts year-round 
networking and benefit events in support of Central Park.

CO-CHAIRS 
Nicholas D’Angelo 
Lauren Junge 
 

EMERITUS 
Jenny Adler 
Megan Chusid 
Hilary Thompson 

 

LEADERSHIP COUNCIL 
Yogesh Bhade 
Alice Cash 
Emily Dubinsky 
Heather Hilgers 
Rachel Hunter 
Rebecca Kerns 
Brittany Miller 
JP Panier 
Samantha Plesser 

Chelsea Raleigh 
Chloe Schachter 
Courtney Steers 
Vishal Rana 
Lindzi Rebernik 
Julia Zamorska 
Ruth Zapata 
Alice Zhang 

Gifts-in-Kind & Services 

Wendy Carduner/Doubles Club 
Ranika & Ruben Cohen 
Mr. & Mrs. John Gellert 
Mr. & Mrs. Craig A. Huff 

Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 
Lulu DK 
The Robert Allen Duralee Group 
Scalamandré 

Rosanna Troiano 
United Airlines, Inc. 
Wathne Ltd.
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

Chairman’s Circle

Chairman’s Circle members are essential to sustaining Central Park, providing a significant portion of the Conservancy’s annual 
funding through unrestricted gifts of $25,000, $50,000, $100,000, and more.

$100,000+ 
Anonymous 
Diane & Arthur Abbey 
Judy Hart Angelo 
Elizabeth H. Atwood 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff T. Blau 
Lisa & Dick Cashin 
Michele & Marty Cohen 
Cheryl & Blair Effron 
The Gottesman Fund 
Kim & Alan Hartman 

David & Laurie Hodgson 
Mr. & Mrs. Hamilton E. James 
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. &  
	 Katheryn C. Patterson 
Mark & Debra Leslie 
Karen & Paul Levy 
Leni & Peter May 
Carolyn & Gene Mercy 
Mr. & Mrs.* E. John Rosenwald, Jr. 
Janet C. Ross 

Mr. & Mrs. Oscar S. Schafer 
Marjorie & Richard Schneidman 
Jim & Marilyn Simons 
Susan & John Steinhardt 
Merryl & James Tisch 
Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation 
Suzy Welch 
Mr. & Mrs. Barrie A. Wigmore 
Nanar & Tony Yoseloff

 

$50,000–$99,999 
Anonymous (4) 
The Jeffrey H. and Shari L. Aronson  
	 Family Foundation 
Michele & Timothy Barakett 
Jane Bayard, The MAT Charitable  
	 Foundation, Inc. 
Jutta & Fred Benenson 
Candice Bergen & Marshall Rose 
Brodsky Family Foundation 
Neal A. Brown & Judith LaBelle 
Mr. & Mrs. Russell L. Carson 

Mr. & Mrs. Austin T. Fragomen 
Victor F. & Patricia M. Ganzi 
Meg & Bennett Goodman 
Patricia M. Gruber 
Mr. & Mrs. David Hamamoto 
Marlene Hess & James D. Zirin 
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Morcos 
Henry & Lucy Moses Fund, Inc. 
Beth Ostrosky & Howard Stern 
Paulson Family Foundation 
Mr. Oded Regev & Ms. Judith M. Vale 

Gabriela Perez Rocchietti &  
	 Carlos Rodriguez-Pastor 
Fiona & Eric Rudin 
Donna & Marvin Schwartz 
Liz Hilton Segel 
Stephanie & Fred Shuman 
Mr. & Mrs. A.J.C. Smith 
Denise R. Sobel 
Amy & Jeff Tarr, Jr. 
Mary Wallach 

 

$25,000–$49,999 
Anonymous (5) 
Amy & David Abrams 
Luana & Steven Alesio 
Jody & John Arnhold 
Berry Charitable Foundation 
Franci J. Blassberg & Joseph Rice III 
Scott & Roxanne Bok 
Dale & Robert Burch 
Gretchen & Steve Burke 
Paula Butler 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Carr 
Suzanne & Bob Cochran 
Joan Ganz Cooney 
Nancy J. Crown & Sam K. Weisman 
Catherine & David Cuthell 
Donna & Thomas Daniels 
Robert & Lenore Davis 
Dudley & Michael Del Balso 
Dr. Gayatri Devi 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A. DiMenna 
James G. Dinan & Elizabeth R. Miller 
Linda & Michael Donovan 
The Durst Organization 
William and Dewey Edelman  
	 Charitable Trust 
Shelley & Steven Einhorn 
Katherine Farley & Jerry I. Speyer 

Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast 
Jeanne Donovan Fisher 
Bill Ford & Marigay McKee 
Amanda & Glenn Fuhrman 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas H. Glocer 
Joyce and Irving Goldman Family 
Foundation 
The Goldman-Sonnenfeldt Foundation  
	 2 Inc. 
Perry & Donna Golkin 
Robert F. Gossett, Jr. 
Laurie & Peter Grauer 
Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr. 
Sarah & Elie Hirschfeld 
Mary N. Howard 
Sharon & Bill Jacob 
Kathy & Mitchell Jacobson 
Robert K. Johnson 
Kristy & Jonathan Korngold 
Suzie & Bruce Kovner 
Robert K. Kraft 
Mr. Michael Kuharski & Ms. Allison Davi 
Ellen & Peter LaFleche 
Leonard A. Lauder 
Jennifer Bruder Lavin & Ted Lavin 
Dr. & Mrs. George M. Lazarus 
Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Liberman 
Dave Lindsey 
Amanda & Tom Lister 
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Mack 
Robert* & Roberta Mahler 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter L. Malkin 
Sue & Steve Mandel 
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Mathias 
Stephanie & W. Carter McClelland 
Manitou Fund/Kevin McNeely 
Joyce Menschel 
Mr. & Mrs. William Michaelcheck 
Raymond C. Mikulich & Karen Karlsrud 
Sally & Bob Miller 
Sandra Earl Mintz 
Linda Mirels 
Dr. Tanmoy Mukherjee &  
	 Mrs. Elizabeth H. Russell 
The Donald R. Mullen Family Foundation 
Wilson & Eliot Nolen 
Orentreich Family Foundation 
Amy & Joseph Perella 
The Pershing Square Foundation 
Yesim & Dusty Philip 
Rhodebeck Central Park  
	 Conservancy Fund 

* In Memoriam 
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AMETEK

American Elm Level $100,000 and Above 

American Elm Level $50,000–$99,999 

Kwanzan Cherry Level $25,000–$49,999 

Corporate SupportersCorporate Partners

$1,000–$24,999 
Agricultural Bank of China 
Animal Medical Center 
Arbor Day Foundation 
The Blackstone Charitable Foundation 
Biscuits & Bath Pet Services, Inc. 
First Eagle Investment Management  
	 Foundation 

Goldfarb & Fleece 
Harney & Sons Fine Teas 
Jack Resnick & Sons, Inc. 
JW Marriott Essex House 
Mitsubishi Corporation (Americas) 
New York Fast Pitch League 
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal U.S.A., Inc. 

The Plaza 
Stop & Stor Charitable Fund 

Team Central Park 

Team Central Park members run the TCS New York City Marathon and the United Airlines NYC Half on behalf of the 
Conservancy, while raising vital funds to support Central Park.

Joseph Adams 
Michele Adams 
Adam Blasioli 
Marie Braun 
Kate Brenner 
ArnaudBrohe 
Christopher Brown 
AlfredoCaputo 
Hilary Christian 
Lilibeth Crespo 
Susana De Lara 
Shep Dunlevie 
Eric Eim 
Nancy Foxen 
Sue Frager 

Brad Geene 
Lucas Groenendaal 
Michael Hall 
Kindra Hall 
Julia Imbalzano 
MelissaIvie 
WilliamJacob 
Ari Kapiloff 
Nellie Kim 
Nolan Korn 
Magdalena Kulisz 
Henry Lam 
Mike Mense 
Dai Mimura 
Judy Moon 

Christian Navarro 
Michael O’Dwyer 
Joseph Palagonia 
Neeranjan Paray 
Caitlyn Puzio 
Scott Radke 
Annie Rybka 
Shari Seshadri 
Samantha Unger Horrow 
Miklos Vasarhelyi 
Nicholas Weil 
Nancy Wen 
Gary Wessel 
Bradford Windsor
 

© 
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Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Joseph 
Richard Kagan 
David M. Kaplan 
Edith Kaplan 
Allen M. Katz 
Arlene Katz 
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert J. Katz 
Susan Lynn Katz 
Sandra Kazinski 
Mark Kelly 
Cynthia Kelman 
Mrs. Michael J. Kennedy 
Dr. Barbara Kenner 
Norman Kerewsky 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald T. Keys 
Jeffry Kieffer 
Jeffrey Kindley 
Mr. & Mrs. Dong Kingman, Jr. 
Stephen Kirschenbaum 
Nell & Robert Kleinschmidt 
Brian Klokeid 
Renate Koble 
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque 
Lisa Lager 
Mr. & Mrs. Lansing Lamont 
Mr. & Mrs. Steven G. Lampe 
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Lane 
Diana L. Langer 
Marcia A. Lapham 
Wendy Larsen 
Frank Lettley 
Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 
Jane A. Levenson 
Gerardo Levy 
Jessica Lichtner 
Margery Lipton 
Arthur S. Liss 
Catherine Lomuscio 
Bonnie Lee Long 
Bernadette Lynch 
Virginia Lyon 
Teresa Macchio 
Sybil & David Maimin 
Janet Mardfin 
Kathi Marks 
Dr. & Mrs. Paul Marks 
Karen Thornwell May 
Marion M. Maybank 
Helene H. McCarty 
Mr. & Mrs. John H. McChord 
Charles F. McCown 
Donald G. McDonald 
John C. McGuire 
Norma McMillan & Robert McLaughlin 
Vivian & Edward Merrin 
Constance Merwin 
Betsy Messerschmitt 
Mr. & Mrs. Leon Metz 

Miss Kay Michaels 
Ann D. Michell 
Karen Michelsen 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald K. Miller 
Fran H. Miller 
Mr. & Mrs. Leigh M. Miller 
Samuel L. Miller 
Ira & Susan Millstein 
Richard Miner 
Saul Mines 
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph V. Missett III 
Deborah A. Monk 
Arthur Moore 
Melinda Mora 
Mr. & Mrs. Patrick A. Morgan 
Leonora Morrison 
Paula Moss & David I. Karabell 
Ms. Maureen Mulheren 
Margaret L. Murphy 
Patricia A. Nachman Ph.D. 
Marjorie Naughton 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Navaretta 
Karen J. Nelson 
Ruth L. Nelson 
R. Neuber 
Marcia Newfield 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse 
Robert K. Niddrie 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Norton 
The Octagon Fund in Community Funds, 
Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin J. O’Donohue 
Paula Offricht 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Ohrstrom 
Karen O’Keefe 
Marilyn Calderwood Olmsted & Dodge 
Olmsted 
Susan Orbach 
Lida Orzeck 
Mrs. William H. Osborn 
Emy Otani 
Father David Pace 
Roger F. Pasquier 
Randolf E. Pearson & Jesse Y. Ramos 
Muriel Peters 
Robert Petrie 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald A. Pickering, Jr. 
Mrs. Paul J. Poppers 
Diane Porter 
Catherine Potter 
Jennifer Power 
Desmonde Printz 
Diana Elton Radway 
Andrea W. Raskin 
Ruth Reel 
Ms. Marion Reid 
Christina Reik 

Laura Bemben Ressner 
Carol Rial & Steven Mau 
Mrs. Madeleine Richard 
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Richards 
Michele Risa 
Jennifer Robinson 
Hon. Allison Whipple Rockefeller 
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Rogers 
Dr. Josephine Rogers 
Lysa & Greg Rohan 
Barbara Rohdie 
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence M. Rosenstock 
Janet L. Ross 
Timothy J. Rossi 
Alan Rothfeld 
Ravi Rozdon 
Mrs. Jack Rudin 
Sue Rudman 
Ms. Ann Russell 
Mr. & Mrs. Baird W. Ryan 
Joan Sachs 
Mr. & Mrs. Shoji Sadao 
Isabel Sadurni 
A & J Saks Foundation, Inc. 
Michael L. Samuels 
Janice Sands 
Michael J. Santaferrara 
Dr. Lorna J. Sass 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Sawyer 
Allison B. Saxe 
Alvin Schechter 
Dr. Linda Scheffler 
Steven Schmidt 
David J. Schnabel & James F. Minter 
Roberta Schneiderman 
Margaret A. Schuette 
Rosa L. Schupbach 
Schwindeman-Romano Family 
Mr. & Mrs. Henry J. Scott 
Michael J. Seaberg 
Dr. & Mrs. David Searles 
Richard Seff 
Cecily C. Selby 
Norman C. Selby & Melissa G. Vail 
Miss Annette Shear 
Carole L. Shear, M.D. 
Virginia Sheerin 
Nina Shulman 
Gloria Silver 
Randall Sloan 
James Thurmond Smithgall 
Jo Sokolski Foundation 
Edwin Lee Solot & Marie de Lucia 
Judith & Peter Som 
Gary A. Soren 
Lawrence B. Spector 
Margot & Hoyt Spelman 
John P. Sposato 

Olmsted Visionaries 

Olmsted Visionaries members secure Central Park’s future by including the Conservancy in their estate plans through a bequest,  
gift annuity, trust, or other legacy gift. 

Anonymous (6) 
David B. Acker 
Kate Addieg 
Gina Adelman 
Mr. & Mrs. Ainar D. Aijala, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Gino Alaimo 
Ms. Juliet N. Alexander 
Cecilia Allen 
Patrick Ameche & James W. Gray 
Heather M. Andrews 
Mary Christine Andrews 
Elizabeth Apley 
Mr. & Mrs. David Apple 
Scott Archer 
Robert Ardini 
Areta M. Arlen 
Winifred Armstrong 
Sylvia G. Ascher 
Janet Baker 
Frank Bamberger 
Iris Barad 
Lynn A. Barber 
Karen Barnett 
Mr. & Ms. Thomas Beattie 
Ms. Sara Beaudry 
Vida H. Beaven 
Mrs. Robin Bell-Stevens 
Mr. & Mrs. Maurice J. Bendahan 
Evelyn Benjamin 
Dr. Bernard Berkowitz 
Gunilla Berlin 
Steffi & Robert Berne 
Mr. & Mrs. Marco B. Bianchi 
Carl Bilyeu 
Patricia C. Bischof 
Barbara E. Bishop 
Janet L. Blau 
Dr. Dorothea Blom & Dr. Stephen Thayer 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey R. Boffa 
Colette Bonsard 
Lisa M. Bosse 
Dorothy Bracey & Tom Johnson 
Gerald L. Bray 
Mrs. Charles E. Brenauer 
LeMerle Brinkley 
Pauline H. Brooks 
Teresa F. Brooks 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire 
Mr. & Mrs. Albert Bukszpan 
Richard A. Burgheim & Ricki Fulman 
Lois A. Burke 
Wendy Carduner 
Ann Marie Carr & Sean Carr 
Joy H. Chaillou 
Rev. Chawanda Charae 

Bertha Chase 
Hilda Chazanovitz 
Mark K. Childress 
Lois Chiles & Richard Gilder * 
Mrs. Jonathan Churchill 
John D. Claypoole 
Ruth L. Cohen 
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore Cohn 
Anne Collier 
Margot Collins 
Usha & Robert Cunningham, Jr. 
Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr. 
Reverend Alma Daniel 
Marquette de Bary 
Elisabeth de Picciotto 
H. Bruce Deal 
Albert Deveraux 
Vernon L. Dinkel 
Dr. & Mrs. Ronald Dozoretz 
Lenir Drake 
Diane C. Dunne 
Diane C. Dunne 
Helene B. Eiber 
Linda Emond 
Phoebe J. Epstein 
Susan Epstein 
Mrs. Sydne Epstein 
Robert A. & Elaine Erlandson 
Olive Evans 
Mary Ellen Fahs 
Bayla K. Falber 
Judy Farkas 
Dennis R. Ferguson 
Linda W. Filardi & Gary M. Talarico 
Stephen W. Fillo & Jane Carolyn Gould 
Blanche Fiorenza 
Susan F. Fischer 
Dick Flamm 
Mary A. Flannery 
Susan Fraker 
Dr. & Mrs. Kenneth W. Franklin 
Deborah L. Friant 
Lois Gartlir 
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald P. Gehman 
Mr. & Mrs. John Gellert 
Theresa J. Germaine 
Mr. & Mrs.* David T. Gibbons 
Marianne Johnson Gill 
Barbara A. Gillette 
Mr. & Mrs. Justin B. Israel 
Peter D. Glidden & Julie Osborn 
Virginia Holden Glover 
Marsha Goldberg 
Lynn Goldfine 
Susanna & Dov Goldstein MD 

Phyllis Goodfriend 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter B. Goodrich 
Anne H. Gordon 
Larry B. Gordon 
Ilona Swaring & Edward Grombacher 
Edmund A. Grossman 
Michael Guay & Charles R. Drew 
Mrs. Arthur S. Guilder 
Helen M. Hacker 
Shelley Ann Hainer 
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon B. Hall III 
Howard E. Hallengren 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Hammond 
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Hancock 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles W. Haney 
Ruth Ann & William F. Harnisch 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Harper 
Nancy L. Harris 
Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr. 
Allison Hart 
Robert G. Hartmann 
Grace W. Harvey 
Joan L. Hasner 
Dr. Charles R. Hayes 
Andree M. Hayum 
Marilyn Hensle-Hirsch 
Mary D. Herberich 
Judith F. Hernstadt 
Judith Heustein 
Clyde Higgs 
Andrea E. Hill 
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Hirsch 
Karen L. Hobson 
Dr. Joseph F. Hoffman 
Mr. & Mrs. Ronald E. Hoffman 
Dore Hollander 
Margaret M. Holman 
Mary Hudson 
Dr. Beverly Hurwitz 
William P. Huxley, Jr. 
Frieda Hyman 
Miriam & Steven Hyman 
Barbara Idzerda 
Ako Imamura 
Felicia Imperatore 
Cathy & Bill Ingram 
Sharon & Bill Jacob 
Frederick Jacobson 
Anita & Robert Jacobson 
Ellen K. Jaffe 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Janicki 
Carmen Jerome-Parks 
Theresa M. Johnson 

* In Memoriam 
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Women’s Committee Programs
(As of October 1, 2020) 

OLMSTED VISIONARIES (CONTINUED)

Adopt-A-Bench 
CO - CHAIRS 
Suzie Aijala
Jenny Price

Conservancy Docents 
CO - CHAIRS 
Susan Calhoun
Kristen Swenson 

Gilder Run 
CO - CHAIRS 
Nyssa Kourakos
Sarah Gallant Kurita
Neda Navab

Membership 
CO - CHAIRS 
Sharon Teles
Elaine Textor
Cynthia Wagner

Olmsted Visionaries 
CHAIR
Wendy Carduner 

Playground Partners 
CO - CHAIRS 
Katherine Birch
Samantha Topping Gellert

VICE CHAIR
Heather McAuliffe

Tree Trust 
CO - CHAIRS 
Kate Davis
Elyse Newhouse

Tulips & Daffodils 
CO - CHAIRS 
Elizabeth Garber Daniels
Robyn Joseph
Eleanora Kennedy

Mr. & Mrs. William H. Squier 
Judith Steckler 
Rhoda Stern 
Ms. Suzanne Stevens 
Mr. & Mrs. David W. Stewart 
Peter & Terry Stockman 
Robert G. Strachan 
The Dorothy Strelsin Foundation 
Mr. & Ms. Guy N. Robinson 
Christopher Stromee 
Hydie Sumner 
James R. Swenson 
Alfred Szymanski 
Carol Tait 
Doria A. Tenca 
Judith Thatcher 
Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr. 

Lydia Biddle Thomas 
Theresa S. Thompson 
Leo J. Tick 
Raymond W. Townsend 
Florence Trost 
Juliet R. Turner 
Lydia Unfried 
Elizabeth & Michael Varet 
Virginia Hoge Verwaal 
Elizabeth Voigt 
Patricia M. Volk Blitzer 
Carol M. Waaser 
Mrs. Allen Wardwell 
Ryan D. Warner 
Marvin D. Wasserman & Barbara von Bulow 
Cynthia Webster 
Carol A. Weil 

Richard Weil 
Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation 
Marshall Weinberg 
Jane Weiser & Karl R. Knobelsdorf 
Adam Weisler 
Myra Weiss 
Debrah Welling & Jack Intrator 
Ms. Margery K. Westin 
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Whitehaus 
Ms. Margaret S. Williamson 
Susan King Wit 
Barbara A. Withers 
Mr. & Mrs. H. Joseph Witte 
Ms. Dorothy Womble 
Howard S. Yaruss 
Dr. Karen S. Zier & Dr. Walter Williamson

Estate Gifts

Estate of Jean S.Albert 
Estate of Elinor S. Appleby 
Estate of Regina Baron 
Estate of Minor L. Bishop 
Estate of Adele Bloch 
Estate of Dorothy Borg 
Estate of Helen L. Brackett 
In Memory of Anna Bulgari 
Estate of Susan R. Finkbeiner 
Estate of William R. Fowler 

Estate of Robert I. Goldman 
Estate of Nancy R. Greenberg 
Estate of Susan Heinz 
Estate of John L. Herbert 
Estate of Marina Kimble 
Estate of Eve Grantham Kingsland 
Estate of Lorraine Laighold 
Estate of Paul S. Marsh 
Estate of Emiko Okawa 
Estate of Janet Pearce 

Estate of Tonita Worley Peebler 
Estate of Barbara P. Peterson 
Estate of Arnold Schoenfeld 
Estate of Carlo R. Schweizer 
Estate of Ruth Stark 
Estate of Joseph M. Thomas II 
In Memory of Jerry A. Tishman 
Estate of Anita Zacharias 
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Fall Luncheon, October 28, 2019
CO - CHAIRS 
Heather McAuliffe 
Marcia Mishaan 

Yesim Philip 
Amanda Taylor

SPONSOR 
United Airlines
 
PRINCIPAL TABLE SUPPORTERS 
Katherine Birch 
Shelley Carr 
Norma Dana/Sheila Labrecque 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock 
Caterina Heil 

Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 
Karen Thornwell May 
Heather McAuliffe 
Marcia Mishaan 
Yesim Philip 

Alexandra Robertson 
Amanda Taylor 
Kim Wentworth 

BENEFAC TOR TABLE SUPPORTERS 
Sarah Britton 
Sharon Jacob 
Liz Peek 

Stephanie X. Stamas 
Julia Power Weld 

 

PATRON TABLE SUPPORTERS 
Aileen P. Bruner/Barbara H. Scott 
Devon Caraher 
Lisa Guida 

Lauren Kenny/Merrill Curtis 
Jenna B. Segal 
Kimberly Thurston 

 

CONTRIBUTIONS ($1 ,000 AND ABOVE) 
Judy Hart Angelo 
Lois Chiles & Richard Gilder *
Mimi Crawford 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock 

Jamie Grant 
Nell Kleinschmidt 
Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 
Heather McAuliffe 

Yesim Philip 
Betsy Pitts 
Amanda Taylor 
Sharon Teles 

Frederick Law Olmsted Awards Luncheon 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Frederick Law Olmsted Awards Luncheon was canceled. We thank those who generously donated 
in lieu of attending. 

CO - CHAIRS 
Abigail Baratta 
Liz Peek 

Clémence von Mueffling 
Cynthia Wagner 

 
CORPOR ATE CHAIR 
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 
 
HONOREE 
Elizabeth H. Atwood 
 
CONSERVATORY GARDEN TABLES AND SUPPORTERS 
Elizabeth H. Atwood Alexia Kondylis Leuschen
 
L ANDMARK TABLES AND SUPPORTERS 
Abigail Baratta 
Bloomberg Philanthropies 
Amabel James 
Kitty and Tom Kempner 
Elyse Newhouse 

Amelia & Bayo Ogunlesi 
Jenny Paulson 
Liz Peek 
Amanda Thompson Riegel 
Margaret Smith 

Mrs. Elaine Textor 
Clémence von Mueffling 
Cynthia Wagner 
Mary J. Wallach 

Perimeter Association 
CHAIR 
Juliet Arrieta 
 

PERIMETER ASSOCIATION SUPPORTERS 
Special thank you to Rudin Management Company, Inc. 

BENEFAC TORS ($10,000) 
825 Fifth Avenue 
Bernard & Anne Spitzer Charitable Trust 
 
CHAMPIONS ($7, 500) 
1 Central Park West 
15 Central Park West 
Devotees ($5,000) 
920 Fifth Avenue 

960 Fifth Avenue 
995 Fifth Avenue 
The Mount Sinai Hospital 
3 East 77th Street 

320 Central Park West 
322 Central Park West 
The New York Athletic Club 

 
LOYALISTS ($3,000) 
810 Fifth Avenue 
817 Fifth Avenue 
820 Fifth Avenue 
834 Fifth Avenue 
860 Fifth Avenue 
870 Fifth Avenue 
2 East 70th Street 
910 Fifth Avenue 
936 Fifth Avenue 
944 Fifth Avenue 
955 Fifth Avenue 
965 Fifth Avenue 

998 Fifth Avenue 
1001 Fifth Avenue 
1016 Fifth Avenue 
1020 Fifth Avenue 
1025 Fifth Avenue 
1040 Fifth Avenue 
1060 Fifth Avenue 
2 East 88th Street 
1125 Fifth Avenue 
1133 Fifth Avenue 
1136 Fifth Avenue 
1170 Fifth Avenue 

111 West 67th Street 
101 Central Park West 
The Beresford 
262 Central Park West 
The Vaux 
The Olmsted Condominium 
106 Central Park South 
200 Central Park South 
210 Central Park South 
Gainsborough Studios, Inc. 
240 Central Park South 

 
FANS ($1 , 500) 
857 Fifth Avenue 
923 Fifth Avenue 
988 Fifth Avenue 
1010 Fifth Avenue 
12 East 89th Street 
1115 Fifth Avenue 
1136 Fifth Avenue 

1148 Fifth Avenue 
1158 Fifth Avenue 
1165 Fifth Avenue 
1170 Fifth Avenue 
1255 Fifth Avenue 
20 West 64th Street 
50 West 67th Street 

The Dakota 
Brisbane House 
15 West 81st Street 
279 Central Park West 
327 Central Park West 
336 Central Park West 
400 Central Park West 

 
FRIENDS ($1 ,000) 
945 Fifth Avenue  
990 Fifth Avenue 
1085 Park Avenue 
Marymount School of New York 
1130 Fifth Avenue 
215 East 68th Street 
254 East 68th Street  

211 East 70th Street  
11 West 69th Street 
91 Central Park West 
27 West 72nd Street 
25 West 81st Street 
241 Central Park West 
20 West 86th Street 

27 West 86th Street  
40 West 86th Street 
115 West 86th Street 
144 West 86th Street 
295 Central Park West 
455 Central Park West 
30 Central Park South 

Women’s Committee Events WOMEN’S COMMITTEE PROGRAMS (CONTINUED)

* In Memoriam 
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WOMEN’S COMMITTEE EVENTS (CONTINUED)

CONTRIBUTIONS ($1 ,000 AND ABOVE) 
Virginia Apple 
Rebecca Lynn Bagdonas, MD 
Laurie Beard 
Robin Beckett 
Kathleen Begala 
Lucinda Heidsieck Bhavsar 
Katherine Birch 
Nancy Blank 
Irene Brafman 
Marisol Brekka 
Sarah Britton 
Jenny Brorsen 
Anny Byers 
Jennifer Cacioppo 
Susan Calhoun 
Wendy Carduner 
Irene Carlson 
Shelley Carr 
Diane Chachas 
Mrs. Bryan Cho 
Suzanne Cochran 
Michele Cohen 
Ranika Cohen 
Dana Coppolino 
Krista Schulz Corl 
Monica Corsi 
Sonya H. Coster 
Megan Kearney Enright 
Mrs. J. Pepe Fanjul 
Patti Fast 
Jennifer Fischer 
Mrs. Thomas M. Fitzgerald III 
Deban Flexner 
Marjorie Fortgang 
Mary Ann Fribourg 

Emily T. Frick 
Lee White Galvis 
Barbara A. Georgescu 
Penny Gorman 
Jacqueline & Nicholas Gravante 
Nadine and Michael Grobstein 
Toni Haida 
Sylvia Hemingway 
Stacy Holmén 
Tracey Huff 
Mary Anne Hunting 
Caroline Hyman 
Sharon Jacob 
Amy Jacobsson 
Robyn Joseph 
Susannah Smetana Kagan 
Jane Koryn 
Kimberly Kravis 
Rosalind Fahey Kruse 
Patricia Langer 
Alexandra Lebenthal 
Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 
Dr. Carol M. Lee 
Stephanie Loeffler 
Hillary Macklowe 
Gigi Mahon 
Heather McAuliffe 
Carole McDermott 
Mrs. Jeremiah Milbank III 
Mrs. William J. Miller, Jr. 
Susan and Ira Millstein 
Linda Mirels 
Peyton Tansill Muldoon 
Hiroko Murase 
Michele Balfour Nathoo 

Neda Navab 
Elyse Newhouse 
Yesim Philip 
Bonnie Pope 
Catherine Kuehn Price 
Kathy Prounis 
Lizzy Quick 
Stephanie Rader 
Amelia Raftopoulos 
Eileen Riano 
Jill Ross 
Lee Kellogg Sadrian 
Stephanie Stamas 
Natalie Cass Stange 
Mrs. Jonathan C. Stapleton 
Sheila Stephenson 
Rachel Strauber 
Bonnie Strauss 
Suzanne Couture Millinery 
Elizabeth Duggal Taghipour 
Danielle Taubman 
Barbara Tober 
Vanesa Tolosa 
Melissa R. Triedman 
Rosanna Troiano 
Marisa Rose van Bokhorst 
Melissa Vlak 
Heather Vrattos 
Elizabeth Weiser 
Lisa Bjornson Wolf 
Alexa D. Wolman 
Jerry Ann Woodfin-Costa & Victor Costa 
Julia Yuling Zhang 

Playground Partners Winter Luncheon, January 29, 2020
CO - CHAIRS 
Mimi Ritzen Crawford 
Kristen Durkin 
Ainsley Earhardt 

Jackie Keber 
Kate Lauprete

 

 
WOMEN ’S COMMIT TEE BOARD ADVISOR 
Susan Rudin 
 
SPONSOR 
N.Peal 
 
PRINCIPAL TABLE SUPPORTERS 
Katherine Birch 
Ainsley Earhardt 
Kate Lauprete 

Karen LeFrak 
Alexia Leuschen 
Alexandra Robertson 

Susan Rudin 

OLMSTED TABLES AND SUPPORTERS 
Amy Abrams 
The Block Friedman Family Foundation 
Shelley Carr 
Patricia Chambers 
Lois Chiles and Richard Gilder *
Chubb 
Michele Cohen 
Douglas Elliman 
Benan Ellis 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock 

Laura Fisch 
Anne S. Harrison 
Hearst Corporation 
Mrs. Caterina Heil 
Jane Heller 
Kathleen Kapnick 
Sheila C. Labrecque 
Jill Lafer 
Karen LeFrak 
Karen Thornwell May 

Gillian Miniter 
Aela Morgan 
Mrs. Daniel P. Paduano 
Jenny Price 
May and Samuel Rudin Family  
	 Foundation, Inc.
Elizabeth R. Varet 
Julia Power Weld 
Nanar Yoseloff 

 
CONSERVATOR TABLES AND SUPPORTERS 
Suzie Aijala 
Lisa Alfieri/Stacey Frost 
Hana Warner Bitton/Kate Davis 
Nancy Blank 
Sarah Britton 
Aileen P. Bruner/Sandy Leong 
Chanel 
Bonnie Comley 
Elisabeth de Picciotto 
Linda W. Filardi 
Mrs. Austin T. Fragomen 
Samantha Topping Gellert/ 
	 McCartney Wilkins 

Sascha Douglass Greenberg 
Jessica Stedman Guff/Muffy Miller 
Tracey Huff 
Sharon Jacob 
Erin Klatskin 
Karen Klopp 
Kristy Korngold 
Shelly and George Lazarus 
Mariko LeBaron 
Laurie Gordon Mandelbaum 
Kathleen McAvoy/ConEdison 
Marcia Mishaan 
Mary P. Moran 

Marina Killery Orentreich 
Yesim Philip 
Ann S. Pyne 
Julie Richardson 
Barbara Robinson 
Allison Whipple Rockefeller/Tracy M. Snyder 
Joanna S. Rose 
Lee Kellogg Sadrian 
Ms. Jenna Segal 
Michelle Swarzman 
Douglas Dockery Thomas 
Kimberly Thurston 
Julia Merck Utsch 

 
CONSERVATORY GARDEN TICKETS AND SUPPORTERS 
Judy Hart Angelo 
Paula Butler 
Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr. 

Gillian Hearst 
Cathy Brienza Ingram 
Florence Kaufman 

Nanette L. Laitman 
Margo M. Nederlander 

 
L ANDMARK TICKETS AND SUPPORTERS 
Travis Acquavella 
Deenie Brosens 
Melanie Charlton Fowler 
Amandine Freidheim 
Stephanie Hessler 
Sarah Gallant Kurita 

Mrs. Kenneth Langone 
Carla McDonald 
Kathleen McDonough 
Karen Murphy 
Lisa Pevaroff-Cohn 
Betsy Pitts 

Celeste Rault 
Lois Robbins 
Gillian Steel 
Ms. Kathleen Tait 
Sharon Teles 
Barbara Tober 

 
OLMSTED TICKETS AND SUPPORTERS 
Anonymous (2) 
Robin Bell-Stevens 
Inge C. Brafman 
Noreen Buckfire 
Judith G. Churchill 
Peg Claghorn 
Ann Clairmont 
Hélène Comfort 
Nanci Czaja 
Elizabeth Garber Daniels 
Dayssi Olarte De Kanavos 
Fe Fendi 
Cathy Franklin 
Karen Glanternik 
Rebecca Grafstein 
Jamee Gregory 
Kristin Hohmann 

Stacy Holmén 
Lauren Kenny 
Nyssa Kourakos 
Emilia St-Amand Krimendahl 
Stephanie LaNasa 
Sandra Lee 
Memrie Lewis 
Lara Marcon 
Liz McCreery 
Betsy Messerschmitt 
Maureen Mulheren 
Whitney Murphy 
Heather Olson 
Nicole Ostermann 
Emilia Fanjul Pfeifler 
Marie-Noëlle Pierce 
Catherine Kuehn Price 

Karla J. Radke 
Deborah Roberts 
Mrs. Benjamin M. Rosen 
Janet C. Ross 
Deborah Royce 
Susan Rudin
Pam Schafler 
Mrs. George H. Shattuck, Jr. 
Mrs. Ronald Sherman 
Kristen Swenson 
Amy Tarr 
Lydia Touzet 
Thorunn Wathne 
Sue Ann Weinberg 
Kim T. Wentworth 
Renee Wilson 
Gigi Stone Woods 

* In Memoriam 
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WOMEN’S COMMITTEE EVENTS (CONTINUED)

SPRINKLER SUPPORTERS 
Travis Acquavella 
Anne & Andrew Baker 
Lily & Doug Band 
Laurie & Greg Beard 
Paige Betz 
Katherine & Marco Birch 
The Bohm Family 
Lizzie & Taylor Boswell 
Ashley & Todd Carlson 
The Cho Family 
Ranika & Ruben Cohen 
Mimi Ritzen Crawford 
Julia Curry 

Evette Ferguson 
Kelly Fradin 
The Gambrill Family 
Tiffany & Sean Gardner
Jane Heller 
Pamela & Jonathan Henes 
Stephanie & Stephen Hessler 
Dustee Jenkins 
Sarah & David Johnson 
Lauren & Kevin Kenny 
Ji Park Kwak & 
Dr. Edward S. Kwak 
Kate & Geoffrey Lauprete 

Susan & David Lazarus 
The McAuliffe Family 
The McLellan Family 
Whitney & Drew Mogavero 
Kay Nordeman 
Yesim Philip 
Lana & Scott Ross 
Colleen Stenzler 
Andrea & Dennis Talley 
Cristina Alger Wang 
Sarah & Andrew Wetenhall 

 
CONTRIBUTIONS ($1 ,000 AND ABOVE)
Michele & Marty Cohen 

BENEFAC TOR TABLE SUPPORTERS 
Stefanie Alfond 
Mimi Crawford 
Kristen Durkin 

Samantha Topping Gellert 
Gillian Hearst 
Sharon Jacob 

Nyssa Kourakos 
Karen Thornwell May 

 
PATRON TABLE SUPPORTERS 
Sarah Britton/Sharon Teles 
Sugie Hong Bruttomesso/Jennifer Evans 
Devon Caraher/Alexandra “Lexi” McCaffrey 

Elizabeth Garber Daniels 
Kate Davis 
Megan del Valle 

Sarah Gallant Kurita 

 
CONTRIBUTIONS ($1 ,000 AND ABOVE) 
Holly Fedorcik Amandine Freidheim Kacie Snellings

Playground Partners Annual Family Party 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Playground Partners Annual Family Party was canceled. We thank those who generously donated 
in lieu of attending. 
 
CO - CHAIRS 
Stefanie Alfond 
Sana Clegg 
Austen Cruz 

Kara Gerson 
Lin Jamison 
Kendall Ley 

Susannah Rose 
Gigi Stone Woods 

 
GR ANDPARENT CHAIRS 
Suzanne & Bob Cochran 
 
SPONSOR 
Nordstrom 
 
FAMILY SPONSORS 
Joan & Bill Alfond 
Stefanie & Reis Alfond 
Michele & Marty Cohen 
Austen & Ernesto Cruz 
Elizabeth Garber Daniels 

Amandine Freidheim 
The Gerson Family 
Gillian Hearst 
Amie James 
Lin & Steve Jamison 

Alexia Leuschen 
Kendall Ley 
Margo M. Nederlander 
Susannah Rose 
Gigi Stone Woods 

 
SWINGSET SUPPORTERS 
Amanda & Glenn Fuhrman 
Samantha & John Gellert 
Nanar & Tony Yoseloff 
 
GR ANDPARENTS COMMIT TEE 
Suzanne & Bob Cochran 
Judith-Ann Corrente & Wim Kooyker 
Liz & Jeff Peek
 
SANDBOX SUPPORTERS 
Francesca Bodini 
Sana Clegg 
Sayuri Ganepola-Kaczynski 

The Jacob Family 
Sarah & Rocky Kurita 
Melanie Lazenby McLennan 

Brooksie, Holly & Mark Robertson
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Special Events 

CONTRIBUTIONS $1 ,000 & ABOVE 
Hope Aldrich 
Lowell Aptman 
Morgan Blackwell 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Brodsky 
David Schwartz Foundation, Inc. 
Lee Eastman 
Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast 
Somers & Jonathan Farkas 

Amy Kamin 
Arthur Loeb 
Andrew Malik 
Taylor McKenzie 
Beth & Joshua Nash 
David Offensend 
Marla Ostroff 
Betsy Pitts 

Mr. & Mrs. John Schumacher 
Matthew White & Thomas Schumacher 
Karen Smith 
Kimberly Thornton 
Barbara & Donald Tober 
Blake & Scott Vogel 

Taste of Summer 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Taste of Summer 2020 was canceled. We thank those who generously donated in lieu of attending. 
 
HONOR ARY CHAIRS 
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum 
Melissa Vail & Norman C. Selby 
 
EVENT CHAIRS 
Joyce & Barry Cohen 
Kristy & Jonathan Korngold 

Evelyn & David McCabe 
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter 

 
CULINARY CHAIRS 
Corky Pollan 
Dana Pollan 

Lori Pollan 
Tracy Pollan 

 
PARK CONNOISSEUR SUPPORTERS 
Judy Hart Angelo 
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum

Evelyn P. McCabe & David J. McCabe 
Melissa Vail & Norman C. Selby 

 
PARK AFICIONADO SUPPORTERS 
Joyce & Barry Cohen 
 
PARK GOURMET SUPPORTERS 
Christine Wachter-Campbell &  
	 William I. Campbell 
Mr. & Mrs. Martin Cohen 

Geller & Company 
Richard Gilder * & Lois Chiles 
Jill & Barry Lafer 

Mazzone Family 

 
CONTRIBUTIONS $1 ,000 & ABOVE 
Noa & John Arias 
Mr. & Mrs. Serge Benchetrit 
Kate McDonough 
Lisa & Timothy Broadbent 
Lise Scott & D. Ronald Daniel 
Heather Dominick-Kosmicki 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht 
Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast 
Katerina & Leslie Feldman 
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Filipski 
Mr. & Mrs. John Gellert 
Laureine and David Greenbaum  
	 Family Foundation 
Cristopher Greer 

Nadine & Michael Grobstein 
Gillian Hearst 
Mr. & Mrs. Craig A. Huff 
Nedra & Richard Koplin 
The Lazarus Charitable Trust 
Susan & David Lazarus 
Joannie & Jeff Levenson 
Arthur L. Loeb 
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Lorenz 
Cary Mabley 
Mr. & Mrs. Earle I. Mack 
Mr. & Mrs. Frank MacNamara 
Karen Thornwell May 
Jay & Cathe Morrow 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse 

Northern Trust 
Carol Sedwick & Michael Patrick 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey M. Peek 
Melanie & David Posner 
Mr. & Mrs. Bruno Quinson 
David Schwartz Foundation, Inc. 
Madelyn Simon 
David Spiegler 
Susan & John Steinhardt 
Amy & Jeff Tarr, Jr. 
Kara Unterberg 
Todd Van Stolk-Riley 
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard A. Wilf 
Maria Celis-Wirth

Central Park’s Winter Party: Supper Club, November 20, 2019 
EVENT CHAIRS 
Tracey & Craig Huff 
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter 

Margo & James Nederlander 
Nanar & Tony Yoseloff 

 
YOUNG ASSOCIATES EVENT CHAIRS 
Nicholas D’Angelo 
Lauren Junge 

Sydney Sadick 
Lisa Saguirian 

 
CORPOR ATE SPONSOR 
City National Bank 
 
BENEFAC TORS 
Elizabeth H. Atwood 
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. &  
	 Katheryn C. Patterson 

The Donald R. Mullen Family Foundation 
Laureen Seeger 
Margaret & Ian Smith 

Nanar & Tony Yoseloff 

 
PATRONS 
Shelley & Michael Carr 
Michele & Marty Cohen 
Kathryn & Andrew Davis 
Jane R. Heller & Steven L. Gerard

Mr. & Mrs. Craig A. Huff 
Jill & Barry Lafer 
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter 
Margo & James Nederlander 

Mr. & Mrs. Adebayo Ogunlesi 
Fiona & Eric Rudin 

 
SUPPORTERS 
Suzanne & Bob Cochran 
Dechert LLC 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht 

Jacqueline & Nicholas Gravante 
Sharon & Bill Jacob 
Mr. Claude LeBlanc 
Evelyn P. McCabe & David J. McCabe 

Elaine & Donald Textor 
Tradeweb Markets LLC 

 
SPONSOR TICKETS & SUPPORTERS 
Richard Gilder * & Lois Chiles 
Alexia Leuschen 
Carol Sutton Lewis & William M. Lewis, Jr. 

J&AR Foundation 
Karen Thornwell May 
Laura & Henry McVey 

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse 

 
PATRON TICKETS & SUPPORTERS 
Carlin Vickery & James Capalino 
Katarina & Leslie Feldman 
Amandine & Stephen Friedheim 
Dan Hunter & Dana Rathkopf 

Mr. & Mrs. Howard L. Morgan 
Paige & John Rustum 
Kathy Sloane 
Kimberly & Charles Thurston 

Robbi & Bruce Toll 
Lydia Touzet 

 
FRIEND TICKETS & SUPPORTERS 
Suzie & Ainar Aijala 
Marlene Baumann 
Katherine & Marco Birch 
Christine Wachter-Campbell &  
	 William I. Campbell 
Diane & John Chachas 
Ranika & Ruben Cohen 
Melanie A. Coronetz & Bruce G. Miller 
Judith Churchill 
Karen Eckhoff 
Stephanie & Andrew Finch 
Michael Gebhard 
Samantha Gellert 
Goldfarb & Fleece 
Jane & Budd Goldman 
Yelena & Dimitry Goncharov 
Nadine & Michael Grobstein 

Rolf Heitmeyer 
Priscilla Hoffman 
Mary Ann Hotung 
Kathleen & Rainer Kirchgaessner 
Kimberly & Sean Klimczak 
Nyssa & William Kourakos 
Kathy Krall 
Sarah & Rocky Kurita 
Michelle Lee 
Holly Lynch 
Angela & Prakash Masand 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas McDermott 
John C. Meeks 
Milton N. Hoffman Co. 
Margaret Monaco 
Molly Moorkamp 
Pam & Duncan Goldie-Morrison 

Christine & David Moson 
Maureen Mulheren 
Nicholas Martini Foundation 
Yesim & Dusty Philip 
Diane A. Poole-Chessin
Mr. & Mrs. Matthew Richardson 
Jill Ross & Paul Cole 
Gary Rombough 
Martha & Matthew Sharp 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Steffelin 
Amy & Jeff Tarr, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Teles 
Emma Vinarsky 
Lauren Wilson 
Regis Worsoe 

* In Memoriam * In Memoriam 
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STAFF AND 
VOLUNTEERS

Tom Porta, Volunteer, and Gerry Laferriere, Assistant Manager of Section 1



30 YEARS OR MORE
Milton Evora 
Marvin Ferguson 
Jose Figueroa 

Kenneth Love +
Horace Mike + 
Sara Cedar Miller 

Christopher Nolan 
Charles Obery 
Bryan Swan + 

Daniel Wallace 
Louis Young + 
Gladston Younger +

 

25–29 YEARS 
Ronise Cox 
Vanthon Keo 
Yean Khiev 
Suntov Ly 

Vi Ong
Hanna Ryan + 
Diane Schaub 
Khol Sok 

Steven Soun 
Stephen Spinelli
Juan Vargas 
Samuel Vargas 

Mario Vaughan 
Mario Zafarana 

 

20–24 YEARS 
Eric Anderson 
Larry Baskerville 
Jairam Bisessar 
Hector Gamboa 
Beth M. Haskell

Nereida Hernandez 
Linda Heyward 
Sheila G. Kendall
Daisy LeGare 
Mauricio Perdomo 

Joaquim Pereira 
William Quansah 
Darren Rogers 
Bill Selezniov 
Paul Serra 

Stacy Sit 
Trung Truong 
David Turner 
Wallace Wentink 

15–19 YEARS
Lane N. Addonizio
Larry Boes 
Kelly Carrol 
Altagracia Cartagena 
Angel Corbett 
Christopher Cousino 
Matthew D’Amico 
Lawrence Decker 

John P. Dillon
Audra Eaglen 
John Harrigan 
Julio Lopez 
Melissa Marion-Burford 
Nicholas Marotta 
Donovan Mitchell 
Lindsay Okarmus 

Kathryn Ortiz
Chantha Pang 
Yarw Peprah 
Anthony Pontillo 
Brian Purcell 
Matthew Reiley 
Byron Roberts 
Rupert Russell 

Goodson Sem 
Reginal Tart 
Marie Warsh 
Douglas Weller 
Lakema Wilson 
Jennifer Wong 

10–14 YEARS 
Alan Anderson 
Steven Bopp 
Stephen Cunningham +
Raymond Davy 
Robert Diaz 
Robert Dixon 
Sara Dobbins 

Joselito Durana 
Christopher Encarnacion 
Collette Franco 
Caroline Greenleaf
Peter Haupt 
Abigail D. Healy
Brandy Holmes + 

Tsay Huang 
Reginald Jones 
Valentina Lige +
Teresa Markham 
Wendy V. Martin
Tee Ngiam 
Danh Ong 

Russell Riddell 
Katherine Santiago 
Cornell Simmons 
Silvia Tamayo 
Eric Whitaker 
Allan Wong

 

5–9 YEARS 
Hamid Alaoui 
Irania Almanzar 
John Anderson 
Steve Beckles
Andrea Buteau 
Erica Blum 
Joy Borra 
Neri Briceno 
Serena Candiani 
Kevin Casey 
Melissa Castillo 
Alan Clark 
Dana Coleman 
Allan Conyer 
Lovell Corbett 
Pio Davila 

Diann DeFebbe 
Michael Delilo 
Jerome Demargue 
Kennes Dingle 
John Domeyko 
Sharnee Drayton 
Joshua Ehrlich 
Megan Flynn 
Joseph Gamache 
Gary Gentilucci 
Eugenia GoForth 
Michael Gonzales 
Christopher Gravenstine 
Robbie Haber 
Syed Hasib 
Mitchell Hayes 

Jerome Heinzen 
Alexander Hodges 
Harrison Hogan
Sandra E. Huber 
Philip Jabouin 
Elizabeth Jordan 
Thomas Kain 
William Kearney 
Denise Keaveney 
Lisa Kozlowski 
Yanina Kupava 
Elizabeth Kushner 
Darcie LaFarge 
Gerard Laferriere 
Troy Lamb 
Erickson Lantigua 

William Lee 
Ana Liquet 
Heriberto Liquet 
Maura Lout
Christopher Madden 
Ivan Manzano 
Stormy McNair 
Richard Mendoza 
Brett Miller 
Eric O’Neil 
Jorache Pearsall +
Mark Pezzimenti 
Chantom Pittman 
Sean Reynolds 
Maryann Rieselman 
Justin Rodriguez 

July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020

+ NYC Parks

OFFICERS

Elizabeth W. Smith 
President & CEO 
Central Park Conservancy

Christopher J. Nolan 
Chief Landscape Architect and Central Park Administrator

Stephen L. Spinelli 
Chief Financial Officer

Mary D. Caraccioli 
Chief Communications Officer

Renee Porter 
Vice President for Finance 

Kathryn Ortiz 
Controller

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Lane N. Addonizio 
Vice President for Planning, Design & Construction

Andrea J. Buteau 
Vice President for Visitor Experience

John P. Dillon 
Vice President of Landscape Management

Josh Ehrlich 
Vice President for Information Technology 

Caroline Greenleaf 
Vice President for Park Operations

Abigail D. Healy 
Vice President for Development

Sandra E. Huber 
Vice President for Program & Project Management 

Maura E. Lout 
Executive Director for the Central Park Conservancy  
Institute for Urban Parks

Wendy V. Martin 
Executive Director, Women’s Committee

Suzanne Pennasilico 
Vice President for People and Culture

Leah Day VanHorn 
Chief of Staff & Vice President of Strategic Initiatives

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY STAFF

As of December 1, 2020

126 127CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY: ANNUAL REPORT 2020 STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS



Robert Rumsey 
Sol Salgar 
John Sheehy 
Susan Simon 
Erica Sopha 

Stanley Steen 
Nathaniel Thompson 
Miguel Torres 
Caitlin Traver 
Jason Turnbull 

Luis Vanderlinder 
Illeana Vega 
Harry Velez 
Tuan Vuu 
Holly Walton 

Gabriel Wilder 
Douglas Williams 
Rafael Zapata
 

LESS THAN 5 YEARS 
Raymond Acosta 
Richard Backer 
Stephanie Baez 
Adam Banks 
Jermaine Bass 
Wynter Battle 
David Bayne 
Azzeddine Benghabrit 
Eric Beyer 
Bryan Bodden 
Sarah Bolivar 
Josuanny Bonifacio Hildalgo 
Osmar Campos 
Mary Caraccioli 
Aubrey Carter 
John Ceglarek 
Jesse Cerda 
Arkadiusz Chmura 
Johnathan Clarke 
Antonette Coaxum 
Richmond Coker 
Joseph Colella 
Vaughn Commodore 
Arthur Crosbie 
Phillip Croteau 
Troi Daniels 
Martha Dao 
Tony Davy 
Samantha Delman-Caserta 
Victoria Devany 
Bill DeWitt 
Luis Diaz 
Renee Dillon 
James Dubose 
Diarra Edwards 
Marisa Edwards 
Kathryn Elam 
Kimberly Enoch 
Matthew Estay 
Shawntall Favorite 
Jacob Fiss-Hobart 
Patrick Flannery 

Victor Florentino-Gonzalez 
Leonardo Flores 
Claudia Fugalli 
Debra Gallo 
Tenzin Gawa 
Christopher Gendron 
Chance Goforth 
Michael Gonzalez 
Keirri Gordon 
John Gorian 
Harold Gregg 
Marian Gunderson 
Irfan Haider 
Michael Halsell 
Shinichi Harada 
Sophie Harris 
Libbie Hayward 
Elvira Hernandez 
Gregory Holder 
Brian Huber 
Harry Hunkele 
Minh Huynh 
Brandon Jacobs 
Juan Jesus 
Maleeq Johnson 
Eric Jordan 
Patricia Kang 
Caitlin Kelly 
Salmaan Khan 
Ethan Kibbe 
Carolyn Kitay 
Alissa Korn 
Luis Laguerre 
Farrar Lannon 
Joanna Lees 
Raymond Leon 
Anna Lewandowski 
Jay Lewis 
Matthew Liebel 
Jamie Lim 
Jonathan Liquet 
James Loadholt 

Lida Long 
Lindsey Long 
Rodolfo Maderazo 
Michael Mahoney 
Danilo Maturan 
Matthew McCain 
Stephen McConkey 
Jermaine Mcfarlane 
Ian McGrath 
Sheila McMenamin 
Elizabeth McTigue 
Katarina Medakovich 
Rafael Mejia Hidalgo 
Troy Milard 
James Mohn 
Jennifer Montgomery 
Brendan Murphy 
Keith Myers 
Frank Negron 
Carolos Olivares 
Codi Oliver 
Kathleen OReilly 
Lee Pabon 
Aaron Palamidy 
Laquise Palermo 
Marshall Parker 
Stephen Pinks 
Huvens Point-Dujour 
Renee Porter 
Rebecca Pou 
Harriet Provine 
Dessie Reid 
Andre Rivera 
Marc Rivera 
Omar Rivera Guadalupe 
Fabrice Rochelemagne 
Jacob Rosacker 
Priscilla Rosario 
Joseph Roseti 
Rebekah Russell 
Jessica Sain-Baird 
Miguel Sanchez 

Diandra Sarno 
Katren Satterthwaite 
Corey Schafer 
Ryan Schmidt 
Harrison Schultz 
Jacob Shellenbarger 
Anne Shutkin
Tarana Siddique 
Philip Silva 
Omar Singh 
Lisa Sisco
Elizabeth Smith 
Robert Smy 
Shannon Spector 
Sean Sprinstead 
Fredrick Staine 
Keith Stapleton 
Gregory Stout 
Ericka Sullivan 
Jianing Tao 
Rolly Tejada 
Namios Terry 
Shayla Titley 
David Torres 
Sarah Tracy 
Mary Van de Graaf 
Leah Day VanHorn
Brandi Varnell Duy 
Jose Velasco 
William Vitagliano 
Jordan Warner 
Malik Washington 
Arthur Weinkofsky 
Tamika Whitlock-Mingo 
Lindsay Wilkinson 
Natalie Wilson 
Kaleeif Wynn 
Rebecca Yanosko 
Kaitlyn Zafonte 
Md Zaman 

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY STAFF | CONTINUED
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5–9 YEARS 
Cathi Ames 
Caryl Baron 
Mary Bass 
Susan Bass 
Marlene Baumann 
Bill Beer 
Teresa Bennett 
Stuart Blumin 
Marion Boultbee 
Louise M. Bozorth 
Patricia Brandao 
Ruth Brennan 
Karin Brown 
Aileen Bruner 
Steve Bryant 
Elizabeth Callaghan 
Eileen Callan 
John Cannelli 
Suzan Carrington 
Abraham Chen 
Susan Chen 
Weldon Clears 
Ted Cohen 
Fred Dubrowsky 
Beate Echols 
Roxanne Edwards 
Patricia Epstein 
Fern Fisher 
Nancy Foote 
Malcolm Ford 

Howard Frey 
Anne Gawkins 
Robert Gelerter 
Penny Gibson 
Peter Glidden 
Steve Goodman 
Bill Graham 
Rona Green 
Martin Greenwald 
Stanislaus Greidus 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock 
Lauren Hewings 
Anne Himes 
Judith Hole 
Ginger Holton 
Naomi Joshi 
Richard Kane 
Jan Katz 
Lauren Katz 
Susan Keller 
Faye Korcak 
Ron Korcak 
Robert Lavenburg 
Neil Lawner 
Al Lewis 
Gail Lipman 
Steven Lippman 
Ruth Litsky 
Mark Lowenthal 
Holly Lynch 

Jeanette Mall 
Toby Maranga 
Claudia Marks 
Viola Marks-Kelly 
Lillian Marsano 
Ken Mason 
Richard McCormick 
Ana Medina 
Edward Miller 
Judy Miller 
Susan Millstein 
Carol Miseyko 
Jean Mitchell 
Wodajo Mogues 
Maria Moxon 
Margareta Nisser 
Susan Nobel 
Gayle Ormond 
Mark Paris 
Paul Passantino 
Ben Peck 
Amy Pfau 
Pat Pilkonis 
Susan Pollack 
Christopher Robards 
Joan Robinson 
Joyce Rothenberg 
Anneliese Scheef 
Sylvia Schoenbaum 
Shirley Scott 

Henoch Senbetta 
Doris Shandell 
Lori Shields 
Gillian Siggins 
Sheree Silvey 
Lee Simonson 
Jean Smyth 
Barbara Stanton 
Brigitte Stark-Merklein 
Gregory Stec 
Julie Tan 
Maria Tardugno 
Alfredo Taylor-White 
Marcia Thaler 
Len Thompson 
Noriko Tokuya 
Buddy Valenti 
Heather Walsh 
Sharon Weissbart 
Irv Weitzman 
Margaret Williamson 
Jessica Winer 
Hannah Wolfe 
Barbara Zammarchi 
Parice Zelikovsky 
Allyne Zorn 
Carlos Zubieta 
Paul Zuydhoek 

LESS THAN 5 YEARS 
Andrea Abramson 
Shannon Adams 
Mary Beth Adelson 
Barbara Allis 
Laurie Allread 
Bente Andersen 
Dianne Applegate 
Angela Armendariz 
Judith Arpin 
Alma Ascencio 
David Baram 
Lee Baratier 
Robin Beckett 
Meredith Berman 
Jo Berry 
Dorothy Bier 
Julie Blackburn 
Alahna Blakeman 
LaMon Bland 
Ellen Bodow 
Lisa Brainerd 
Christopher Brogna 
Joanna Bukszpan 

Barbara Buono 
Jillian Burdziak 
Jonathan Busuttil 
Sean Butze 
Ann Byers 
Dawn Cai 
Kerry Cannity 
Beth Capelin 
Donald Capelin 
Jacopo Ceccarelli 
Claire Cerni 
Martin Chesin 
Steve Clark 
Gerard Clarke 
David Claus 
Felice Cohen 
Leon Cohen 
Steven L. Cohen 
Corinne Constantine 
Jessie Conyngham 
Susan Cooper 
Caitlin Cox 
Jenny Coyle 

Amanda Cragen 
Peter Cunningham 
Nick Cuttonaro 
Katherine Dale 
Carmen d’Ascendis 
Susan Dennison 
Angela Dogancay 
Eve Doyle 
Mary Drugan 
John Dulworth 
James (Jim) Early 
Hannah Ehrenberg 
Daryl Elliott 
Caryl Erdos 
Judith Falco 
Jain Fenton 
Tina Fineberg 
Vicki Finkel 
Richard Friedman 
Giovanna Gagliardo 
Liz Garn 
Jermaine Garrant 
Amy Gillenson 

Cheryl Gleason 
Carolyn Goldberg 
Gene Goldberg 
Jill Goldin 
Debby Goldman 
Paul Golomb 
Al Gottesman 
Tom Griffin 
Yasha Grinfeld 
Thomas Gutowski 
Kristen Hall 
Christopher Hand 
David Handelman 
Stephanie Harding 
Julie Harris 
Amy Hart 
Eliana Hecht 
Carolyn Herfurth 
Michael Hilton 
John Hodgson 
Catherine Hoey 
Kevin Hogan 
Dore Hollander 

Central Park Conservancy Volunteers with 10 hours or more of service from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

30 YEARS OR MORE
Elinor Fine
Phyllis Kotansky

Marjorie Naughton
Fern Stolper

Doria Tenca 

 

25–29 YEARS 
Maureen Antizzo
Susan Baxter
Kelly Belford

Nancy Berner
Judith Churchill
Jacqueline Jeffrey

Jane Koryn
Judith Landrigan
Judith Som

 

20–24 YEARS 
Steven Huppert Raymond Knowles Brigitte Lewis Susan Lowry 

15–19 YEARS
Lucimar Araujo
Mary Barknecht
Sarah Bessey
Donna Bolkcom
Wendy Byrne
Susan Calhoun
Joe Cohen
Janet David
Sally Emery
Kate Feldman

Nancy Foxen
Barbara Geller
Marjorie Graham
Gloria Hegy
Clay Herrick
Noel Holland
Yvonne Holland
Nancy Kahn
David Karabell
Judy Katz

Paul Lenner
Carole McDermott
Sharon O’Connell
Daniel Passantino
Deborah Pelosi
Andrea Raskin
Christa Rassmann
Ben Richards
Lars Rosager
Michael Samuels

Joe Sanford
Linda Schott
Eleanor Shakin
Wally Siebecker
Kay Toll
Nancy Tollefson
Jay Townsend
Paul Viani
Donald Wagoner
Kathleen Wheelock 

10–14 YEARS 
LuLu Abrams
Mara Altschuler
Michael Altschuler
Elyse Aronoff
Lyn Ashman 
Judith Baer 
Signe Baird 
Annette Bamundo 
Alexandra Bonomo 
Stephen Brooks 
Robert Caslow 
Joan Cerussi 
Leo Cohen 
Rita Cohen 
Steve Cohen 
Gerald Dassin 
Simeon David 
Carol Dempster 
Carole Desnoes 
Philip Domenico 
Vanessa Facenda 
Athena Foroglou 

Catherine Fredman 
Sue Gargarita 
Mary Geiger 
Arthur Goldmacher 
Susan Goldsmith 
Jose J. Gonzalez 
Nancy Henry 
Terry Hill 
Leonora Hollmann 
Jack Intrator 
Daniel Kirby 
Harvey Kopel 
Wendl Kornfeld 
Janice Kosta 
Jane Kutnick 
Thomas Leslie 
Ting Ting Liao 
Deirdre MacGuire 
Janet Maltby 
Jeanne Malter 
Mark Mandel 
Catherine Mandell 

Bob Mayer 
Mary McGlynn 
Richard Meyer 
Elizabeth Mindlin 
Patricia Moccia 
Maureen Mulheren 
Babette Nadelman 
Cissy Paul 
Marion Pearce 
Merrill Perlman 
Julia Plotkin 
Theresa Poon 
Shannon Randall 
Bernice Ravitz 
Joan Reisman-Brill 
Ken Rogers 
Bob Rosengard 
Ruth-Ann Rosenthal 
Patricia Santelli 
Catherine Scalera 
Alison Schondorf 
Joseph Schwartz 

Virginia Seipt 
Annette Shear 
Irene Shrier 
Deena Stein 
Philip Stein 
Robert Sundeen 
Alfred Szymanski 
Ronnie Taffet 
Gloria Talamas 
Susan Timler 
Terry Trifari 
Nathalie Tur 
Cynthia Villani 
Judy Weller 
Bernard Wides 
William Wiesner 
Elizabeth Winn 
Jordan Wouk 
Carmine Zummo
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Mark Holmen 
Stacy Holmén 
Alison Howard 
Omar Hoyos Correa 
George Hu 
Roger Ingram 
Shari James 
Judy Jamison 
Olivia Jorge 
Victoria Kam 
Anastasia Kaminskaya 
Chih-Liang Kao 
Eli Karpe 
Madeline Karpel 
Joe Kass 
Sue Katz 
Genny Kellam 
Mimi Klausner 
Stanley Kozak 
Joan Kramer 
Kathy Kramer 
Paula Krulak 
Sumi Kubota 
Erhard Kuehne 
Robin Lampert 
Robin Lander 
Karen Larson 
Nancy Lauter 
David Lewis 
Lucinda Lewis 
Marilyn Liguori 
Beth Lind 
Mary Lish 
Thomas Loftus 
Esdras Lopez 

David Lowenstein 
Carolina Luna 
Kathy Luther 
Fred Lyons 
Bill Maffia 
Lizette Maldonado 
Hunter Manuel 
Ian Maynard 
Ingrid McHugh 
David McLean 
Pamela McMaster 
Jim McNeil 
Deborah Meek 
Nancy Mika 
Mike Miller 
Betsy Mills 
Emmy Montgomery 
Machiko Mori 
Adele Morrissette 
Christine Moson 
Peggy Murphy 
Elizabeth Nardin 
Bill Nealon 
Jessica Newman 
Victor Nicolescu 
Anette Nyqvist 
Bryan Oettel 
Godwin Okolie 
Lisa Orend 
Emily Paasche 
Stacy Papas 
Robbie Patterson 
John Perra 
Jennifer Perry 
Leslie Plotkin 

Thomas Porta 
Amir Rasoulpour 
fay reynolds 
Robert Ritter 
Noel Rivera 
Paul Rizzuto 
Jane Rosen 
Paul Roth 
Lois Russo 
Ann S Ruth 
Ina Saltz 
Carmen Sandoval Munoz 
Michael Sarapa 
Vandana Saras 
Eileen Schein 
Janet Schreiber 
Diantha Schull 
Ted Scofield 
Jobie Shally 
Carol Shapiro 
Janet Shechter 
Myrna Shore 
Dorie Simonds 
Elissa Skinner 
Peter Skinner 
Christy Solorio 
Austin Somers 
Tatiana Somers 
Michael Spratt 
Michael Starr 
Carol Stein 
Cindy Stern 
Eric Stern 
Lorna Stio 
Amy Stollmack 

Rachel Strauber 
Rhoda Super 
Dusty Sweeney 
Kristen Swenson 
Emese Szucs 
Luc Taillefer 
Martin Tang 
Amy Tar 
Tedde Tasheff 
Harold Tavarez 
Alice Taylor 
Helen Temple 
Brian Tepper 
Barry Thompson 
Michelle Thompson 
Luis Torres 
Eli Trauner 
Alex Ulrich 
Ed Vladich 
Eleanora Von Dehsen 
Johanna Vriens 
Jo-Anne Wazlowski 
Harriet Weiner 
Andrew Weinrich 
Bruce Weinstein 
Maryann White 
Harriet Whiting 
Jeanne Windbiel 
Judy Wong 
Andy Xu 
Joel Yodowitz 
Holly Young 
Nancy Zola
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For more information about the Central Park Conservancy:

Visit: centralparknyc.org

Call: 212.310.6600

Write: 14 East 60th Street, New York, NY 10022

Connect with us:     @CentralParkNYC
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Mission Statement
The mission of the Central Park Conservancy is to preserve and celebrate 
Central Park as a sanctuary from the pace and pressures of city life, enhancing 
the enjoyment and wellbeing of all.

Guiding Principle
Central Park is a masterpiece of landscape architecture created to provide a 
profoundly democratic space and green respite for the City and all its people 
and to establish New York as one of the great cities of the world.

The Conservancy honors its commitment to this iconic public space by 
applying its deep expertise in urban park management; by partnering with the 
community and the City of New York; and by marshalling all of the resources 
necessary for the Park’s long-term care. The Conservancy’s work is founded on 
the belief that citizen leadership and private philanthropy are key to ensuring 
that the Park and its essential purpose endure.

Core Values 
COMMITMENT
We hold ourselves accountable for the care of Central Park, recognizing both  
its fragility and its importance to New York City and to the world. 

EXPERTISE
We develop our expertise in the service of our mission and share our knowledge 
to elevate the field of urban park management.

INTEGRITY
We value and demonstrate sound moral and ethical principles in the workplace.

COLLABORATION
We value the power and effectiveness of working with our colleagues, with the 
City, and with the public to accomplish our goals as the principal steward of  
the Park.
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